rorm 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit irust or private foundation)

* The organization may have to use a copy of this return o satisfy state reporting requirements,

OMB No, 1545.0047

A For

9/30 + 2012, and ending

the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

9/28

B Check if applicable:
Address change

Name change

Terminated
Amended return

(&

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH)

200 KENNEDY MEMORIAL DRIVE
WATERVILLE, ME 04901

Initial return

D Employer tdantification Humber

01-0217211

E Telephene number

207-973-7064

G Gross receipls $ 121 ’ 1_92 ,238.

£ Name and address of principal officer:

Same As C Above

DEAN BITHER

Application pending

H{a) 1s this a group return for affiliates?

H{B) Are all affiliates included? .
if 'Mo,’ attach a list, (see instructions)

Yes X Ho
Yes Ho

[ Taeemptstatus  [X]013) | 1501@) ( )< (insertno) | [4s4r@ytyor | |527
J  Website: » wuw,inlandhospital.org H(c) Group exemation number ™ 52477
K Form of organization: Bl(}crporation UTrusl l } Association U Other® lLvear of Formation: 1945 IM State of legal demicite: ME
[Partl |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  Tnland Hospital operates a 48-bed _ _
@ non-profit hospital and outlying clinics_in the Waterville area, that provides __ _
£ medical, surgical, and acute care to_all, regardless of ability topay. _________
=
2| 2 Check his box > [ ] if the crganization discontinued s operations or disposed of more than 25% of its nat assets.
Gl 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi line 1a) ... 3 15
‘ﬁ 4 Number of independent veoting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) ... oo 4 13
21 5 Total number of individuals emplayed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) ...t 5 673
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if MECESSANY) ..o viiir ittt ittt a s e tiaiit s rareiarans 6 147
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue frem Part VI, column (€}, line 12, ..o 7a 226,768.
b Net unretated business taxable incorme from Form 890-T, line 34, ... i 7h -11,624.
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Bhy. ... i 234, 668. 713, 556.
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VHIL line 2g) ... 118,933,272, 117,405,997,
% 10  [nvestment income (Part VI, column (A), fines 3, 4, and 2d)..oovvveivn i iven e 212,142, 486,214,
& {11  Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 1e)........oovuii 2,369,176, 1,442,785.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column (&), line 12)..... 121,749,258, 120,048,552,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3). ..o
14 Benefiis paid to or for members (Part IX, cclumn (A}, line 4. ..ooviiiiiiiiiiioaaa,
- 15 Salaries, other compensalion, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ..... 43,683,370. 41,671,381.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part EX, column (A), line 11e)
g b Tota! fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) »
il 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e}....ooviiviiiiiniiia 77,316,977, 16,519,552,
18 Tofal expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 123,000,347, 118,180, 933.
1 19 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 18 fremine 12. ... oo 748,911, 1,857,619,
E S Beginning of Current Year End of Year
-g;; 20 Tolal assels (Par X, Te 18 ...t iar s re i ea e cae s 53,738, 280. 57,103, 324,
Py 21 Tolal fiabilities (Parl X, line 28 . ... ..o o it i 27,980,309, 30,475,800.
22| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 frem ine 20..............vieiinii.n, 25,757,871. 26,627,524,

[Partll._|Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, |

c:fare that | have exa Y
Deaclaration of preparer {other h‘rﬁﬁ officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

ified this returs, inctuding accempanying schedules and stalements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and betled, it Is true, correct, and

complete, ,

S I b 2 [E [ Gty 30907y
Si gn Signature of officer Dat! \'T‘I [ 7
Here p DEAN BITHER CFO

Type or prini name and title,

PentType preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Chack PTIN
Paid Self-Prepared self-emplayed
Preparer |fimsrome *
Use Only |fims address ™ 1| Firy's EIN ™

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer s owr; above? {see instructions})

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAQTIIL 121882
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Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 2
-] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part 1 ... i i i
1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission:

TO CARE FOR AND SERVE OUR COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING HEALTHCARE SERVICES

2 Did the crganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were ncl listed on the prier

FOrm Q00 0T O00-E 2 ittt ittt sttt ettt ra s e e e e et e a e e et et e D Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the crganization cease conducting, or make significant changas in how it conducts, any program services? . ... D Yes No

If "'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the crganization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations and seckion 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to repert the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: Y (Expenses § 98,951,369, including grants of $ Y (Revenue § 117,719,371.)
See Schedule O

4 b {Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,899,086, including grants of 5 ) (Revenue & )
Medicare shortfalls (at cost). 26,093 persons served.

4 ¢ (Code: } (Expenses 3 2,771,754, including grants of § ) (Revenue  § )
Medicaid shortfalls (at cost}. 15,048 persons served.

4 d Other program services. {Describe in Schedule C.) See Schedule 0O
(Expenses  § 1,515,322, including grants of  $ } (Revenue $§ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 108,137,531,

BAA TEEAMOZL  08/08/12 Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 3
tPart IV: | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(cH(3) or 4947¢a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,' cemplete
Bt Yo (7= N 1 X
2 Is the organizalion required o complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . ......... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect polilical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedfe C, Parl §. ... oo i e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organization engage in lobb}aing activities, or have a section 501¢h) election
in effect during the tax year? If Yes,  complefe Schedule C, Part 1L o 4 X
& Is the organization a section 501(cH4), 50150)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessmenis, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yas,' complete Scheduie C, Part iil. ... .. 5 X
6 Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds cr any simitar funds or accounts for which doners have the right
fg p;;o]vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yas,’ complete Schedule D, 6 ¥
£ 1 R
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve cpen space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Hl. ... .. ...t 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, hislorical freasures, or other similar assets? If *Yes,'
complele Schedule D, Part Il . it e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amaounks not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? ff *Yes,' complele Schedule D, Parf IV . . i 9 b4
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assels in lemporarily restricted endowmenis,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parl V. ... e
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, 1X,

or X as applicable,

a Did the o\r/c)xanizalion report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, fine 107 I "Yes,’ complele Schedule
t

L =2 20/ 7 11ai X
h Did the organizaticn report an amount for investments — ofher securities in Pait X, line 12 that is 5% or more of ils total
assels reporled in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. e b e e a e, 1tb X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — pregram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reporied in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ..o o s e X
d Did the crganization report an amount for olher assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or imore of its total assets reperted
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,  complele Schedule B, Part IX. ... o i e e 11d| X
e Did the crganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?2 If 'Yes,” complele Schedule B, Part X.. .. .. 1e] X
f Did the crganization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncerlain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 730)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... [ 111| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,' compiele
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl .. .. i it e ittt e ir e et et 12a X
b Was the organizalion included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the arganization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is opfional ................. 12h| X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170®)(1)AXI)? i Yes," complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employeas, or agents outside of the United States? ........... ...l 14a X
b Did the organization have agaregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
husiness, investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . ... oo e i i 14b X
15 Did the arganization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assislance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If Yes,' complete Schedule F, FPartslTand IV ... ... ... .o i, 15 X
16 Did the erganizalion report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, maore than $5,000 of aggregate granis or assislance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, complefe Schedule F, Parls lfand IV . ... ... ..o 16 X
17 Did the organization repert a lotal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (AY, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule G, Part { (see instructions)...........cociviiiiiriiiiiann. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributiens on Part VI,
lines ¢ and 8a? If 'Yes,  complele Schedufe G, Parf . . .. . i i e e et ieraa s nns 18 X
19 Did the organization repost more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, fine 9a? If Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Parf . .. .. . e ittt 19 X
20 abid the organization cperate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H........ ... ... ... ... ..., 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of ils audited financial statements to thisreturn? .......oooiu il 20bf X
BAA TEEADIO3L 123312 Form 990 {2012)



Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEAILTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 4
[PartIV. | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United Slates on Part BX, column (&), line ¥? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand il .............. ..o 21 X
22 Did lhe organizaticn report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
1%, column (A}, tine 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schadule |, Paris tand . ... oo 22 X
23 Did ihe organization answer ‘Yes' lo Parl VI, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and farmer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated empleyees? If 'Yes,' complefe
B 1Y, RN 23 X
244 Did the crganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1F No,'Go 10 lINE 25 . ... et et et e 24a] X
I Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .............. ... 24h X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year o defease
ANY EaX-BXEMIBE BN 7 L L1 ettt ittt e a et e a b 24c¢ X
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behaif of issuer for bonds outsianding at any time during the year? ............. e | 24d X
25a Section 501{c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If *Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part L ... ... ... ..o i, 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,’ camplele
B ey - T = 2 1 O N 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedvle L, Part ... .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commillee member, or 1o a 35% controtled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part L. .. ... oo i e 27 X

28

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions far applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, PartiV.................. 28a X
b A tamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
SChedile L, Park V. . ettt ar et r e e e . 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, lrustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part IV ................... oo 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash centributions? i 'Yes," complefe Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive confributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... i i i e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, lerminate, or dissolve and cease operations? # 'Yes,’ complele Schedule N, PartI....... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mere than 256% of its net assels? If Yes,” complefe
BT T = A= Vs 2 S 32 X
33 Did the crganization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part L. ..o i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or laxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parls 1}, HI, IV,
ANV, I8 L ity et e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entily within the meaning of section B12E)(I3)7. ... iiii i iiiie e inans 35a| X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the arganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a contrelled
entity within the meaning of section 512(){13)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.......................... 35hf X
36 Section 501(9)(3) organizations. Did the organizatien make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? Jf Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part V, ine 2. .. e 36 X
37 Did ihe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities Ehrcu?h an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, PartVI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O, ... . . i i i e 38 X
BAA T Form 980 (2012)
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Part:V:[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Form 990 (2012) FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page b

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V. ... oo i e
1 a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .............. ia
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable............ 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholging rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WInNINGs 10 PrizZe WINREES 2 o oot ittt i et et e e e

2a Enter the number of employees reported an Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
menis, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this returmn ... .. 2a 673

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .............
Note. If the sum of lines ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required lo e-file. (see instruciions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... oL

b if “Yes' has it filed a Farm 990-T for this year? if ‘No,' provide an explanalion in Schedule O............. oot .

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign counlry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »

3al X

3bf X

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ............... ...
b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaclion?............

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organizalion
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable confributions?. ...,

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
LT 0 =3 a8 L= u 113 115 L= S

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the arganization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 The Payor? . e i e e e s
b If *Yes,' did the organizalion notify ihe donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ............ ...

¢ Eid kh% gégza?nization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required fo fila
orm 7

d If ‘Yes,' Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... ...... ... ...l ] 7 d[

5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X

7¢ X

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ..........

g If the organization received a centribution of qualified inteltectual property, did the organization file Form 8839
T3 =L L3111 /%

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
e L1 8 N L8 L G PPN

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)X3) .su?porting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spensoring organization, have excess business

5e X

71 X

79

holdings at any time during e YearT ... e i e
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... ...
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?........oooo i
10 Section 501{c}{7) organizations, Enter:
a Initialion fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12, ..ol s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. .. .. 10hb
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ..o Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fremthem.. ..o 11b _
12a Section 4947(a)}{1) non - exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 990 in tieu of Form 10417............. 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... 12b
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ...

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

13a

which the arganization is licensed 1o issue qualified healthplans......... ...l 13b
¢ Enter the amount of resernves 0N hand. ... o iii i iis et rar st aaar e 13¢ :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ...t 14a
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b
BAA TEEAQIOSL, 08/08/12 Form 990 {2012)




Ferm 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 6

1 Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response o lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questonin this Part VI ..o o @

- Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing hody, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent...... 1b 13

2 Bid any officer, direclor, 1rustee[br key employee have a family relalionship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, truslee or key employee? .. ... léa e, éaé%g(fuaie 8 ................................................

8 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or frustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ..........cociviiv 3 b4
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 930 was filed?......... SEe Sah O 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels?.............. 5 X
& Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... .. See Schedule O ... 6 1 X
7 a Did the crganization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power 1o elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing bedy? . .5ge. 5chedule 8 ........................................................... 7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or other persens other than the governing BOAY?. ...\ vuieir et e e reareeeaereneeaannannns See . Sch.0| 7bn] X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meelings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
A THE QOVEINING BOOYT. oottt ittt ie ettt ettt e et e et et e et sttt e sttt e e e 8a|] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveraing body? ..o ii i s e s i s g8h| X

9 s there any officer, director or trusiee, or key employee listed in Pari Vil, Section A, who cannct be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If ‘Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedile O ..o i g X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Infernal Revenue Code.

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiliates?. . ..o i oo 10a X
b It *Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affifiates, and branches to ensure their
aparations are consistent with the organization’s eXem P PUNPOSESY L . L\ttt et i r et a st en et a e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complate copy of this Farm 890 to all membess of its gaverning body before filing the form?. .. ... .. ... iihl, 1 X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No," go fo line 13

b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
[ R oTa 2] T £ 2 O i2b

See Schedule O

X
X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' deseribe in
Schedule O how this is dona ..... . 3aé. Schednle. 5 ........................................................... 12¢| X
X
X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower BoRCY? . ..
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey? ...

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Execulive Director, or top management official .. See . Schedule 0. 16aj X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization...See . Schedule. O. ... ... i5b! X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the proeess in Schedule O. (See instructions.) o

16a Did the organization invest in, contribule assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year?. ... .. e e e e 16a

b If 'Yes,' dig the erganization follow a writlen palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt stalus with respect to such arrangements? . ... .. o i i i e

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states wilh which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited » ME,

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (er 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate haw you make these available. Check all that apply.

@ Own website Another's website Upon request D Cther {explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conftict of interest policy, and financial statements available 1o
the pubtic during the fax year, See Schedule 0O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
» JEFFREY A, SANFORD 43 WHITING HILL ROAD BREWER ME 04412 207-973-7894

BAA TEEADIQEL 08/08/12 Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 7

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VL. . ...

Part VIl [Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hlghest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all parsons required o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

¢ 1 ist all of the organizalion's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or crganizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any, See insiructions for definition of 'key employee.’

e | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reporiable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
crganization and any refated crganizations.

e List all of the orallanizatien's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received mere than $100,000
of repartable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

® List all of the or%anization‘s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director of trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual irustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and farmer such persens.

D Check {his box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

©
(B) Position (do nat check more than (D) {E} (F)
Merme ard Tille h‘%\iﬁ;aggr Ongrgg:'. ggéegs i“;:é?" ;?Ug?ég)an comfpfﬁggﬁac?r{efmm comgeerﬁ,gdaliagllefrom amlgjmn(?ftgdmar
week (list e STSTal =e T T th? organi_zation rela!?d O a?izations compensation
any hours | = a & Sleldgle (N-211092-MISC) AN-211099-MISC) from the
for related [ @ 34 o5 = 83| 3 organization
ogviza- [ @ 2| Eiel§l28| G and refated
6523, g §>_ g —g_ @ ‘,0";' = organizations
= e
& 8
_(_EE COMP IS FOR ADMIN SV| 0
NOT BRD RESPON3S 0 X 0. 0 0.
_@ CLARENCE BICKFORD, JR. | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_®) KATHY COREY ___ _ . . | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0 0 0.
@ LINDA FAY, MD____ | A0
Board Member 0 X 263,510. 0. 22,111,
_©) THOMAS DAVIS _ __ _ ___ | _0.5_
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® JOHN M. FORTTER | _0.5_
Chair 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_@ CHARLES R. GAUNCE __ | 0.5
Board Member X 0 0 0.
_® BRIAN GILLIS, DO_____ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0 0.
_© DAVID GLENN-LEWIN, PhD | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0 0 0.
{10_CATHERINE KIMBALL, DO_ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
01)_DONALD PLOURDE _ _ | 0.5
Secretary a X X 0. 0. 0.
02) MICHAEL F. PHILLIPS, JR} 0.5
Vice Chair 0 X X 0. 0. 0,
{13)_ SUZANNE UHL-MELANSON _ | 0.5
Board Member 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(i4)_ROSEMARY WINSLOW __ | 0.5
Board Member ' 0 X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEADIGTL 121712 Form 920 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH)

01-0217211

Page 8

| Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (con?)

(B) ©
(A) Average | (do nol chefcisgég?e_ than ene D) (E) )
Narme and e or | Sy ands drocomsien | compebonttom | conboraiiiom | emoioral e
f RYTIG[E AT MmN | RN e
"9'2{?6 g gls® g g i a?riggnrg:fl}ﬁs
organiza {8 21 o R
-Hions 5 = S5 é
VR CIRN A
ling) Gla %
{5 JOHN DALTON _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _____| _40
President & CEO 0 | X X 270,497, 0. 15,363,
06 €. PATRICK MICHAUD __ _ _ __ ___ | 0.5
Treasurer 0 1 X X 0. 0. 0.
07) CHRISTOPHER L. GUANCE _ _ ___ _ | 0.5
Board Member 0 | X 0. 0. 0.
08 ALLAN L. RANCOURT _ ________ | 0.5
Board Member 0 | X 0, 0. 0.
09 MARY M. HOOD__ _ _ _ _________| _0_
EMHS CEQO 50 X 0, 844, 254. 248,039,
0 WALTER R. BARRY __ | _40 |
VP Pat Care/CNQ 0 X 187,820, 0. 19,395,
@0 DEAN BITHER _ _____________ ] 40 ]
VP of Fin/CFO 0 X 203,168, 0. 30,638.
@2 DANIEL J. BOOTH _ __ ________ | _40
VPOO/CHRO 0 X 192,750. 0. 11,570.
23 MICHAEL PALUMBO, DO __ ____ __ | A0
VP-Med Affairs 0 X 268,092, 0. 27,7159,
24 KATHERINE DEMPSKE ___ __ __ ___ | _40
VP of Quality 0 X 113,098, 0. 639.
(45 WILLIAM K. BRADFIELD, MD__ | _40
Physician a X 381,115, 0. 31,838,
ThSubolal . ..o i e e e > 11,880,150, 844,254, 467,352,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .........oovviivvnnne, » 11,529,683, 0, 73,069.
d Total (add lines Thand TCY. ...\ vivi e ire e cnees e it eireainnreinans > 13,409,833, 844,254, 540,421.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reporiable compensation
from the organization ™ 54

5

Did the organization list any former officer, director or trusiee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 127 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the grgz;niz_;tio[n and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes’ complete Schedule J for
Bt T el YN e 17 74 = A

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuat
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' compleie Schedule J for suCh person .....o.vviveiiiiiiaiiinineaen

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensaled indegendeni caniraclars that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the crganization, Reporl compensation for t

e calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

(A)
Name and business address

. (B) .
Description of services

)
Compensation

VISTA STAFFING SOLUTIONS PO BOX 26544 SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84126-0544 |Physician Services 543,708,
NURSE ANESTHESIA OF MAINE 141 N MAIN ST STE 205 BREWER, ME 04412 Professional CRNAs 613,050,
NEHE MRI LLC PO Box 6600 Rewport Beach, CA 92658 Service Contract 540,450,
MEDICAL DOCTOR ASSOCIATES INC PO BOX 277185 ATLANTA, GA 30384-7185 [Physician Services 462,093,
SHELLEY FALIK PO BOX 40 MARTION, I, 62959 Physician Services 465,145,

2 Tetal number of independent contraciors (including but not fimited to those listed above) whao received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ® 20

BAA

TEEADI08L 01/24N3
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Continuation Sheet for Form 990
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Name of the Organization

01-0217211

Employler identification number

FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH)
Yart VIl |Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
)] (6)) < D) & (F
ame and Title Position (check alt that apply) ahle eporlable i
e W e STaTol ST E | emier | gl | ol
Weeif" oS &I F < é % 3 M-zn%ee-msm HN-211699-MISC) frgm the
fistany 1 3 5| & zi8lodig organization
hoursfor 1 2 51 5 AR and selated
ogggag% BE = @_ % g organizations
Les 1 Bl |°] B
dotted line)| ¥ | & %‘
KEVIN M WHITE _ A0
Physician 0 X 376,509, 0. 20,621,
CRAIG R THOMPSON, MD __ _ 40
Physician 0 X 434, 365, 0. 26,845.
JOYCE_STEIN, DO ____ _A40_
PHYSICIAN 0 X 340, 886. 7, 13,271,
TODD E STAPLEY _40_
Physician 0 X 377,923, 0. 12,332,

TEEA430IL  89/24112
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Form 990 (2012) FEASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 9
Part VIll| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VL ... o i D
(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exemnpt business excluded from tax
function ravenue under sections
revenye 512, 513, or 514

%E 1a Federated campaigns......... la
Z=3l b Membershipdues............. 1b
‘&"E ¢ Fundraising events............ 1c
@35  d Related organizatiens......... 14 649,091,
‘g § e Governmeent grants (contributions).... | 1e 7,644,
‘ég f Al other contributions, ?ifts, grants, and
& S similar amounts net included ab.we e |1 56,821,
3= g Noncash contributions included in Ins ta-1f: & 9,715,
S T hTotak Add lines 1a-16. . ..ooiiiiiii i >
= Business Code ,:
E 2a PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE :621890 117264876, 117038112, 226,764,
g_-,' b CAFETERIA _ __ _ ____ _ 722210 121,978. 121,878,
Z| © EDUCATION REVENGE _ __ 611710 16,053. 16,053,
%’ d LIFELINE REVENUE _ __ __ 621610 3,080, 3,090,
e
S| f All other program service revenue. ...
| g Total. Add knes 2a-2. ... . > 1174059971
3 [nvestment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) ... > 176,459, 4. 176,455,
4 Income from investmant of tax-exempt bond proceeds, .™
5 Royalties. ... >
@i} Real (i} Personal
6a Grossvrents.......... 3,615.
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss) ... 3,615.
d Net rental income or oSSk . vvivrerrrrenrnreeannens >
(i} Securities {i§} Other

7 a Gross amount fram sales of

assets other than inventory. |1, 429,554, 1,000.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ... ... 1,112,875. 7,924.
¢ Gainor {loss)........ 316,679. -6, 924.
d Netgain or Joss) ..ot >

8a Gross income from fundraising events

el
= {not including. &
= of contributions reported on line 1c).
= See Part IV, line 18................ a
E b Less: direct expenses.............. b
©| ¢ Net income or {toss) from fundraising events.......... >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19.............. . a
b Less: direct expenses.............. b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activilies...........

10a Gross sales of inventory, less refurns

and allowances. ... ..ot a
b Less: costof goods sold............ b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of invantory
Miscelfznecus Revenue Business Code e e 3
11a MEANINGFUL USE PAYMENTS (621990 1,423,088, 1,423,098,
b MISCELLANEQUS _ __ __ _ 900099 160, 160,
[
d Al other revenue...................
e Total. Add lines Yta-1id . ... ineen Y| 1,423,258 L
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ...l * 120048552 ,1 117492603, 226,768.] 1,615,625,

BAA TEEADIQOL 12H7H2 Ferm 890 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) KASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {IH) 01-0217211 Page 10
[PartiX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501 (c)4) organizations must complete all columns. All other crganizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains & response to any questioninthis Part BX. .o i e U
Do not inchde amounis reporied on lines 6b, Tetal éﬁ%enses Prog:a(r?'r)service Managgcrgent and Fungr)gising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vit expenses qeneral expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance 16 governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21. ... et

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the Uniled States, See Part IV, line 22......

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Parl IV, lines 15 and 16..

4 Benefits paid to or for members ............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees .. ......... ... 1,686,510, 902,524, 783, 986. 0.
¢ Compensation not included abave, to
disc{ualiﬁed persons (as defined under
section 4958(H(1)) and perscns described
in section 4958(C)()BY. . ...l 0 \; 0 0.

Other salaries and wages .................. 33,273,101, 29,833,722, 3,439,318,

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
{include section 401(k) and section 403({b)

employer contributions).................... 694, 397. 327,804, 366,593.
9 Other employee benefits . ......ooooooiil 4,000,200, 3,615, 250. 384, 850.
0 Payrolltaxes....coiviiiiniiiiiiniiianinn 2,017,173, 1,775,112, 242,061.

11 Fees for services (non-employees):

Bhegal .. .ot e 73,227, 13,227,

CACCOUNTING. .o\t veee it ii i eaiiennenae 37,064, 37,064,

dhobbying. ... e e

e Professional fundraisiag services. See Part IV, line 17. .. :

f Investment management fees.........oouve 32,064, 25,651. 6,413,

g Other, (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-

umn(.&)amt, I%s?l?gellxgexpenseszm S(:I?O).c.o. ..... 6,7177,6189. 5,006,829, 1,770,690.

12 Advertising and promotion................ . 275,781, 1,250, 274,531,
13 OFfice eXPENSES .ot 1,654,009. 1,275,109, 378,9400.
14 Information technology. .............. .. ... 697, 968. 406,951, 291,017,
15 Royalties.......coovvviiiiiiiiiiiiia i,
16 OCCUPARCY. ..o cee e irianrarrsnaasnnnas 2,073,718, 1,658,974. 414,744,
F7 OTravel e 117,903, 72,013, 45,890.

18 Payments of travel or enterfainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local

pubtic officials............coo v
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ... 144, 966, 108,234. 36, 732.
20 Interest........ ..o 479,412, 383,530, 95,882,
21 Payments to affifiates. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amerlization. ... © 2,391,012, 1,912,810, 478,202.

23 INSUMANCE .. ... i i

24 Other expenses, liemize expenses not
covered above {List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. |f line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column A? amount, list ine 24e

529,618 467,097 62,521

expenses on Schedule O .......oools -
a Contractual Allowances _ _ _ _ _ _ 45,005, 520. 45,005,520,
b Medical Supplies 6,129,184, 6,129,184,
€ Provision for uncollectible ac 4,063,524, 4,063,524.
d charity Care 2,758,589, 2,758,589.
e All other exXpenses. ... vre i vnr e nenenns 3,278,374, 2,407,754, 870,620.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines | thravgh 2a. . .. 118,190,933, 108,137,531. 10,053,402. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joimt costs fram a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitaticn.
Check here > [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720).....covvivvninns

BAA TEEADII0L 12/1812 Form 990 {2012)




FO(m_QQ_()_(Z{}Q) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (fH) 01-0217211 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule © contains a respanse to any question inthis Part X ... ..o i i e D
L) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-beanng. . ... .o e 16,179, 1 15,862,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. ... ... i 1,437,674.| 2 5,093,114,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. ... i 3
4 Accounts recelvable, Nel .. e i 20,27 4 14,187,919
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
irustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partilof Schedule L. .. . i e e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(N(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and centributing
emaloyers and sponsaring organizations of section 501(¢)(9) voluntary employees’
beneflciary arganizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedufe £...... 6
g 7 MNotes and loans receivable, nel. ... e 301,579.) 7 139,017,
_pr; 8 Inventories forsale or USE. .. . v ii i e e e 601,581.] 8 554,602,
5| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ..o e 818, 448 9 1,575, 688
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule Do .. ......ooooini 10a 42,992,877. i
b Less: accumulaled depreciation. ................... 10b 22,172,587. 17,142,963.| 10¢c 20,820,290.
11 Investments — publicly traded securifies.. ... ool inn e 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line Th....... ..o oo, 12
13 Investments -~ program-refated. See Part IV, line 11 ... ... oo, 13
14 Intangible assels. ... o e e 1,304.]14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11, .. o i i e 13,046,821.115% 14,682, 445,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line34)....... .. ... ... ... 53,738,280,]16 57,103,324,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... ...ovvi i e 12,982,896.117 13,076,971,
T8 Grants PAYADIE . ...t e e e 18
18 DeferrEd FEVEIME o st r e rr et e et r e e e et et it an ey 1,886,119 243,
L] 20 Tax-exemptbond Habilities .. ..o 4,353,489.120 3,834,794,
!q 21 Escrow or custodial account Hability, Complete Part iV of Schedule D...........
? 22 Loans and ather payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensaled employees, and disqualified persans.
L Complete Part [l of Schedule L.............0 i e
'E 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ................ 6,400,813,/ 23 7,476,852,
3| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parlies................... 24
25 Other liabifities (including federal income lax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 4,241,225.125 6,086, 940,
26 Total liahilities. Add lines 17 through 25, ... oot 27,980,309 30,475,800,
i Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete Lonann el e
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34
A1 27 Unrestricted net assels. . o.vvvuivno oo 23,706,280, 27 24,688,221,
Bl 28 Temporarily restricled NEt aSSEES. . .. .o\ttt ittt 1,384,495.[28 1,225,808,
E 29 Permanenily restricled netassels. ... oo c e s 667,196.; 29 713,495,
8 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ | i
& and complete lines 30 through 34,
U1 30 Capital stack or teust principal, or current funds. ...
B | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund..................
¢ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ............ 32
g 33 Totalnetassets orfund balancas . ... oo e e 25,757,971.133 26,627,524,
§ 34 Total Habilities and net assetsfund balances, .. ... i 53,738,280.} 34 57,103,324,
BAA Form 990 (2012}
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Form 990 (2012) EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-02171211 Page 12
1Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a resgonse to any question in this Part Xl oo i
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12} ... i 1 120,048,552,
2 Total expenses (must equat Part X, columin (A, e 25). ... oo e ]2 1118,190,933.
3 Revenue less expenses, Sublractline 2fram line 1. . oo it e e 3 1,857,619.
4 WNei assels or fund balances at beginning of year (musi equal Part X, line 33, column (A))............0v0 L4 25,757,971,
5 Met unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. . ... i e e 5 -304,746.
6 Donated services and use of faciliies . ... . o i e e e 6
I e LT = 1=) 4 = .-<= S 7
8 Prior period adjusiments ... ... or e i 8
9 Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0).. S&¢, Schedule O .. .. ... ... 9 -683,320.
10 Net assets or fund batances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
LT W1 0o Y (5 ) 1 S T TR 10 26,627,524,
Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XH...........ooooina e, e e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrua! DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedute O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoih consolidated and separale basis

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated hasis DBoth consolidated and separale basis

¢ [f Yes' 10 line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
raview, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?. ... ... ... ... 2¢] X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process duwring the tax year, explain
in Scheaule O,

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required fo undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CircUlar A-1337 ittt it et e 3a X
b If YYes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audils, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........................ .. 3b
BAA Form 9390 (2012)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A 7 ; i
(o 690 o1 $90-62) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c}(s{ organization or a seclion
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust,
ﬁ?@féﬁ?ﬁgbggﬂesiﬁ?fg v * Attach to Form 980 or Forin 980-EZ. » See separate instructions. :
MName of the organization EASTERN MATINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer identlfication nuinber
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

{Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part,) See instructions.

The org_@nization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1XAXi).
2 A school described in section T70(b)AXA)I). (Atlach Schedule £.)
3 ¥ A hospital or a coaperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXjii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1}(AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, cily, and state:
5 D An organization aperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a goveramenial unit described in section
— 179(bg)(1)(A)(iv). {Complete Part 11.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(BX1)}{AXV).

7 || An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the generat public described
L) in gection 170(bX1XAXvi). (Complete Part 1)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)}{AXvi). (Complete Part {1}

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contribulions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related {o its exempt functions — subject to certain exceg&iqns, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross invesiment income and
unselated business laxable income (ess seclion 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization afler Juae 30, 1975, See section 5%{a)2).

{Complete Part 1Il.)

10 An organization organized and operaled exclusively to test for public safety. See section 598(a}4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funclions of, or carry out the purposes of ene or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType i b DType Il ¢ DType Il = Funclionally integrated d D Type HI — Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizaticns described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 502(a)(2).
f If the crganization received a wiritlen determination from the (RS that is a Type 1, Type Il or Type Hl supporting organization,
L oL 1R L <A D
<] Since August 17, 2606, has the organization accepled any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who direcily or indirectly controls, sither alone or tegether with persons described in (i} and i) .
below, the governing bady of the supparted organizabion? ... ... ... \iveerriesserseesssesineesosnerineens g (d
(i} A family member of a person described in () above? ... ... i 11 g (i)
(i} A 35% contralled entity of a person described in @y or iy above?. ..ol 11g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supporied organization(s).
@) Name of supported () EiN il Type of organization (iv) s the ) Did you notify (wi) Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 organization in  tthe organization'in organization in support
above or IRC section column () tisted in | column G} of your column (i)
{sce instructlons)) your gaverning support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
{B)
©)
D)
(£)
Total =
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule A (Forn 990 or 990-E7) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E7) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)X1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the arganization failed fo qualify under Part lil. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tesls lisled below, please complele Part IH.)

Section A. Public Supponrt 7
g:éﬁggﬁ;’gyaﬁfﬁ°f fiscal year (82008 | (b)2009 (c) 2010 () 2011 (2012 - (f Total

1 Gifts, grants, sentributions, and
menbership fees received. (Do not
include any "wnusual grants.’). ... ...

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onilspehalf. ........ ... ...

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ..

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization} included on line 1
that exceads 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)...

6 Public sup
from line 4

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {¢) 2010 (dy 2011 {e) 2012 {H Total

7 Amounts fromlined..........

port. Subtract line 5

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
simifar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried CN..ou i

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss fram the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part iv.)

11 Total supgort. Add lines 7
through 1Q...... ...

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc {éée |ﬁ'étrd'ctions)

13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secend, third, fourth, or fifth iax year as a section 501(¢)(3}

organizalion, check this box and StOP Mere. .. ... . ..o i i i i e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). ...l 14 Y%
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 .. ... oo 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or mere, check this box
and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supperted arganization............ oo > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check a hox on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stap here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ........... oo > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
ar more, and if the organization meets fhe 'facis-and-circumstances' test, check this box and _ stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meels the 'facls-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization .......... s D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2071. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part IV how the
organization meels the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. > H
P

18 Private foundation. If the erganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . ..

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 996 or 990-E7) 2012 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 3

{Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if vou checked the box on line 9 of Parl | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. if the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiseal yr beginning in) » (2) 2008 (b) 2609 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received, {Do not include
any ‘unustial grants.}.........
2 Gross receipis from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
fax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not 2n unrelated trade
or business under section 513,

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit o the
organization without charga.. ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ., ........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disgualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

cAdd bnes7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line
Fefromline 8. ...ooouuts .

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) > {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f} Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securilies loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
iaxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..,

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Net income fram unrelaled business
agtivities not included in line 10b,
whether or niot the business is
reqularly casriedon. ..............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V)

13 Total support. (dddts 9, 1Ce, 11, and 12}
14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}{(3)

organization, check his Dox and stop here. T . o e e > H
Section €. Computation of Public Suppott Percentage )
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (. ...l 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I line 15, ... .o i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column {f) divided by line 13, column ()} ...t 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part L Hne 17 ... oo o, 18 %
19a 33-1/3% suppott tests — 2012, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not mare than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18is nopmore than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..., ™

20 Private foundation. If the organizalion did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............. > H

BAA TEEAQ403L 0810912 Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£4) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 4

Part V- | Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10;
Part !, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1, line 12, Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions).

BAA Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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OMB Mo, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 890-E2) 201 2
For Organizations Exempt From Ihcome Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below, » Attach to Form 920 or Form 980-EZ.
’u}n‘ié’f’n’éﬁ“&:‘vé’éﬁﬁes?ﬁ?éi o » See separate instructions.

If the organization answered ‘Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form $80-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
¢ Section 501(c){(3) organizations: Complete Paris I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
¢ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Paris 1-A and C below, Do not complete Part |-B.
© Section 527 organizations: Complete Part [-A only,
If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part iV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
© Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part |1-B.

° gec%i?in ,30] {£)(3) organizations that have MOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part II-B. Bo not complete
art if-A,

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Forin 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501{c)4), (B), or {6) organizations: Complete Parl 111
Mame of organization Emplayer identification number
EASTERN MAINF, HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211
_;%1Compfete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization,

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV,

b oY 1o It T T 11T >34
F o T 312 Y= L = O
Par ] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955.......................... Ll 0.

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under seclion 4955 . .................. >3 Q.

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. ... ..o il DYes D No

B3 Was 8 COMECHON MAGET. . . . ..o ittt ittt ettt ettt e it e et e e et e s e e a s e e s s et r et e et [Jyes [ ]no

b lf Yes,' describe in Part 1V,
' ";2}Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount direcily expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ....... ]

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed 1o other organizations for section 527 exempt
UG N O VIS .+ v v ettt et st es s et ttn et e o e e et e e et e et e e et e e e aa e e e ea e e L]

3 ;I_'otal1 ?gempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, -
1S 5 T R R R o S S T R ) .

4 Did the filing organization fife Form 1120-POL for this year?. ...t i e v e e DYes DNo
Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number ﬂEIN) of all section 527 political crgamzahons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the ameunt paid from the fiting organization’s funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributicns received thal were prom tir and directly defivered to a separate political crganization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action commitlee (PAC? f additicnal space is needed, provide information in Part [V,

A
@nere © paer @EN | Omenpmitiie | Ol
none, enter-0-, dprompﬂ and direct|
elivered 1o a separate
political crganization, if
none, enter -0-.

() S ey
[ Sttt bbb Ry
) J I R ittt
@  bemm e e
(5) i
@ pmmm————m e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule C (Form 930 or 930-E7) 2012
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Schedule € (Form 583 or 990-£2) 2012 FAGTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 2
Partil-A:{Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check » D if the filing organization befongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part iV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » D if the fiting organization checked box A and 'limited contrel’ provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Filing () Affifiated

(The term ‘expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred.)

organizalion's totals

group tatals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roats lobbying)

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand Tb). .. ...t
d Other exempt purpose expendifures. ... i i
e Total exernpt purpose expenditures (add lines tcand ¥d) ... ovvoiiai i
{ Lobbying nontaxable amount, Enter the amount from the following table in

0 LI OO

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or {b} is: The tobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not aver $500,000 209 of the amount ¢n fine te.

Qver $580,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over §1,000,000.
Quer $1,500,008 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess aver $1,500,000.
Quer $17,000,000 £1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line H). ... .o

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. lfzero orless, enter -0~ ..ol

i Subtract line 1 fromline le. Hzercorlass, enfer -0- (... .. i i

j i therg is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or fine 1i, did the organizalion file Form 4720 reporting
SECHON 481 11X 0r this YBaIT ... ...t i i e e e DYes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Petiod

Calendar year {or fiscal 2009 By 201 2011 d) 2012 |
year beginning iny @ (b) 2010 © (d) (e} Tote

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount...............

b Lobhying ceiling
amount {150% of line
2a, eolumn {ep.......

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures.........

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
24, column (8).......

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures .........

BAA Schedufe € {Form 990 or 99G-EZ) 2012
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Scheduls G (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2012 FASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 3

Partil:B. | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

() )
For each 'Yes' response fo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a delailed descriplion
of the lobbying aclivity, Yes | No Amount

See Part IV . . . . .

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

B a1 TE o (o< L O U P
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1)? ..., ..
e Media advertisements . .. .. e

d Mailings to membaers, legislators, or the public?. ... .o i s

il bt el Pl o

b If *Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912, ... ... .o i iiiiiianranins
¢ If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under seckion 4912

-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 507(c)(5), or
section 501(c)6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (0% or more) dues received nendeductinle by members? ... ... 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orfess? ... ... iiiii e, 2
3 Did the arganization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ................ ... .. 3

Part Il1-B*| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
(6) and ifdei\t(her (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No’ OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from Members. . .. .. i i i i ittt atiraiaianrsaennns 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and politicat expenditures {do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A LI WAL Lo i e e e e e e e i e

Lo o) -] 5
3 Aggregate ammount reported in section 6033(e)(13{A} notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ..........

4 If notices were sent and the amount on fine 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree 1o carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductibte fobbying and political
EXPENAIUNE NMEXE YOAIT . ittt et ittt e e

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions). ... ..o i i
[PartIV: [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group [ist);
Part 1I-A, line 2; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 996-EZ) 2012
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18 M. 1545
SCHEDULE D ‘ . OMB Na. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

Part 1V Thone €, 7.5 9, Tor Tiae S1br TToc T34, 16, 191, 120, of 120
art IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11g, 111, 12a, or 12b, it to P
ﬁ?f%’é?&ﬁi%ﬁ?s?ﬁ?é‘ i » Attach to Form 980. » See separale instructions. S lnspeéction:
Wame of the organization Enployer identification numbey
EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) )
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

Part

]Organizations Mainiaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answerad 'Yes' fo Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {h) Funds and other accounts

Tolal number atend of year................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).....
Aggregate grants from (during year).........
Aggregate value atend of year.............

[+ B

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legal confrol? . ... ...l DYes D No

6 Did the erganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Benefil? ... .. i e e e i DYes D No

[Part [ Conservation Easements. Complete if the organizalion answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
3 F‘urp'ose(s) of conservation easements held by ihe arganization {check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (g.g., recreation or education) BF’reservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribulion in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total numbear of conservation easemEnS. .. . it e et i 2a
h Total acreage restricted by consarvation easements. ... ..o i e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a) ............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired afler 8717106, and not on a histeric
structure listed in the National Reqister. ... ... oo i i 2d
3 Number of conservalion easements modified, iransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
{ax year >

4  Number of states where properly subject to conservation easemeant is focaled »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic manitering, inspection, handling of viclations,
and enforcement of the conservation easemeds tholds? ... .. i i i e DY&S D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservaticn easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
5

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(N}HE)G)
P R AT ) 2T ) r T S S [ ]Yes [JNo

9 In Part X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote 1o the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet waorks of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, cr research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1lI, the text of the foolnote to its financial slatements that describes these items.

b If the organization elecled, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), 1o report in its revenue stalement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furiherance of putlic service, provide the
following amounts refating to these items:

() Révenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 ... o e L
(i Assets included in Form G0, Part Xo. ..o oo B3

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounis required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VHE ine 1. ... i ittt e et e e e aae e n e e eaans >3
b Assels Included in Eorm 890, Par X ... ittt ettt e ttte ittt e et et e >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 950. TEEASI0IL 97182 Schedute D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 2
[Part HI | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

3 Using the organization‘s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ils collection
itams (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research [ Other
c Preservation for fulure generations

4 I;rmtrigig ]a deseription of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art X,

5 During the year, did the crganization solicit or receive donaticns of art, historicat treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold o raise funds rather than to be mainiained as part of the organization's colleclion? .................... Yes D No

PartlV:| Escrow ant Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian, or other itermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O Form G000, Part X2 . o i e et et e e e b s D Yes D No

b If *Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

€ Bedinning Balance. . .. o e e e s 1c¢

g Additions during the year ... o e e s 1d

e Distributions during the year........cooo o e, e

f ENding balance. . ... o e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Parl X, ine 212, ... o i e e EI Yes No

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIiL. Check here if the explantion has been provided inPart Xill ... oo i H

IPart V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current (b) Priar year {c) Fwo years (d} Three years {e) Four years

1 a Beginning of year bafance. . ..., 273,459, 226,072, 147,236, 0. 0.

b Contributions. ................. 5,000. 15,810, 89, 440. 133, 788.

® Bt Toeas o1t cmmings, gains, 31,241, 38,174, ~7,087. 13, 448.

d Grants or scholarships.........

® o programa res for faciifies 6,538. 6,597. 3,517. 0.

f Administrative expenses.......

g End of year balance.. .......... 303,162, 273,459, 226,072, 147,236. 0.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {Jine 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 23.00%

b Permanent endowment » 77.00% )

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » ' %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes Ne
() unrelated organizations. . .. .o o e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related Organizalions. . oo i e e e e e 3aliy] X

b If "Yes' to 3a(it), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... .o i, 3b X l

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. See Part XIII
[PartVl | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis| (bngst or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) asis {other) depreciation

Taland.. oo s 83,162, 83,162,
BBUIldINgS. ... e 18,342,062, 9,930,334, 8,411,728,

¢ Leasehold improvements................... 1,427,896, 246,629, 1,181,267.
dEqUipment. ..o 20,042,892, 11,499,526, 8,543, 366,
eOMhar. . s 3,096,865, 496,098. 2,600,767,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).} . oot - 20,820,290,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 3
EPéa?t Vil {Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12, N/A

'(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or

{including name of security) end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives...........oooiiiii i
{(2) Closely-held equity inferests.................o000nn,

{3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 959, Part X, celumn (B) line 12.). . . ™) i
[Part VIII{ Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, fine 13, N/A

(a) Description of invesiment type {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

)
(2)
3)
(2]
(]
%)
)
8
&)
(10
Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 830, Part X, column (B) line 13.) .. ™
[Part IX::| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1) Assets Held Under Trust Indenture 89, 688.
(2) Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts 521, 386.
(3) Board Designated Funded Depreciation 5,598, 636.
(%) Board Designated Other 1,540,181,
(5) Estimated Prof. Liab. Claims Receivable 3,467,654,
(6) Interest in net assets held at EMHSF 1,199,895,
(7} Pexmanently Donor Restricted Funds 5, 000.
8 Self Insurance and Other Funds 2,046,983,
8} Temporarily Donor Restricied Funds 213,022,
(1)
Total. ¢(Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15, . ... . i i i e i > 14,682,445,
{Part X- | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
(a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(@) Peferred Compensation 2,275,253,
(3) Liability Under Cap Lease Obligatio 229,033,
4 Reserve for Asset Dispesal Costs 115,000.
(5) Resexve for Prof. Liab. Self Ins, 3,467,654,
&
0]
L5)]
&)
(10
an
Total, (Cofumn () must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25). . . . .. > 6,086, 940, £
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote, In Past XHI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial stalements that reports the crganization's Hability for uncertain tax positiong
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XHE . ... .. ... ... . ... ea Part XILEL.....................

BAA TFEEA3Z03L 12423112 Schedule D (Farm 980} 2012




Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2612 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 4
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return  N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financiaf statements . ................. ..o
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VI, fine 12;
a Net unrealized gainsoninvestments. . ... ... i
b Benated services and use of facilities . ... .. ... L i
¢ Recoveries of prioy Year QraniS . ... et era i ia i
d Other Describe in Part XILY ..o
eAddiines 2athrough 2d. . ... ittt i et e e i
3 Subtractline Ze from line ... . i e i e
" 4 Amcunts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 7b..............
b Other (PescriheinPart XILY ..o e s

CAdd IINGs da and Al .. ... e e a ey 4¢
5 Total revenue, Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, line 12). ... ... ... oo i, 5 .
[Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return N/A
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ........ ... o i 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, fine 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ..o v i i e
b Prior vear adjustments. ... e
CONEr 0S8ES oo o e e e e e
d Other (Describe in Part XELY ..o i et e
e Add lines 2a thraugh 20, .. ...t e i e e
3 Subiractline Zefrom line 1. o i i i e e ey
4  Amounts included an Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHL, fine 7b..............
b Other (Describe inPart XUL) .. oo
cAddlines da and Ah . ..o e e e i
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18.). . ~....................... 5
tPart Xili | Supplemental Information

Comflete this part to grovide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part Hl, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1 and 2b; Part V,
tine 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, {ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
BAA : Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 5
FPart XIII_ | Supplemental Information (confinued)

___are included as a component of income tax expense. The System has evaluated its tax _

BAA TEEA3305L 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form S90) 2012




SCHEDWULEH Hospitals OMB No. 15450047

(Form 99Q)
» Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 880, Part IV, question 20,

2012

» Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intersal Revenua Service

Name of the organization Employer ldentifleation number

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211

fPartT TFinancial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If 'No,' skip to question&a .................

b I Yes, was it a WHEEN POlICY T . . ittt i ittt ettt e et

2 lIfthe or%anization had multipte hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

[ ] Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [} Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
D Generally taitored to individual hospilal facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year,

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

[]100% [ ]150% [X]200% [ ]other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?
if ‘Yes,' indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: .............. ...

[ ]200% [ §250% []300% [ ]350% [ ]4c0% Other %

¢ H the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part Vi the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounied care. Include in the deseriplien whether the organization used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the crganization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its palients during the tax year

provide for free or discounted care to the 'medically indigermt'? . ... . i e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided uader its financial assistance poficy during the tax yearZ .. ............ ...
b If 'Yes,' did the organization's financial assisiance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? ... ... ..ot 5b X
¢ if *Yes' to line Bb, as a result of budget considerations, was the organizaticn unable o provide free or discounted
care to a patlent who was eligible for free or discounted care?. ... . i i e e S5¢

Complete the following 1able using the worksheets provided in the Schedufe H instructions. Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedute H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and {a) lt\_Tu_rgjber of ® Persgns {¢ Tol?]lcomr?]u;;ity {4} Direct offsetting (EI? Netffommunity 6] i;";aztceini
acthaties or senve nent ex reveanue enelll 8xpensa of tota
e atama | B | s 8 " perse

a Financial Assistance at

cost (from Worksheet 1) ... 654 1,516,322, 1,000. 1,515,322, 2.28
b Medicaid (from

Worksheet 3, column a)........ 15,048 12,382,300, 9,610,546, 2,771,754. 4,18
¢ Costs of other means-tested government

peogeams (fearm Warksheet 3, colomn b) 1,143, 250. 1,143,250, 1.72
d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0] 15,702 15,041,872, 9,611, 546. 5,430,326. 8.18

Other Benefits

e Community heaith improvement

services and community benefit

operations (from Warksheet 4). ..... .. 9 3,979 278,524, 278,524, .42
f Health professions education

(from Workshest 8)................ 1 55 281. 281. 0.
¢ Subsidized heaith services

(from Workshest 6). ...............
h Research (from Worksheet 7). ........
i Cash and in-kind contributions far

community benefit (rom Worksheat 8), | 2 1,000 35,564. 35,564. 6.05
| Total. Other Benefits. .......... 12 5,034 314, 369. 0. 314,369, 0.47
k Total. Add line 7d and 7j....... 12 20,736 15,356, 241. 9,611,546, 5,744,695, 8.65

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insiructions for Form 930. TEEAISOIL 1212812 Schedule H (Form 990} 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 2

Part Il {Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of {b} Persons (<) Totak community {d) Direct offsetting e) et community () Percent
activities or served uilding expense revenue ilding expense of totat
programs {ootionaly - expense
{optranal)
1 Physical improvements and fousing. .
2 Feonomic development. ........... 1 5,000 1,555, 1,555,
3 Community suppor. ............. 1 36,230, 36,230. 0.05
4 Environmental impravements. .. .. ..
5 Leadership development and training
for community members , .. ... ...
6 Coatition huitding . .............. 1 534 434, 434,
7 Community heaith
imprevernent advacacy. .. ....u el
8 Workforce development . . .........
9 Other.......cooeieiniiiinns
Tolal. .. 3 5,534 38,219. 0. 38,219, 0.05

sart Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense

Yes | No

1 Did the organizalion report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Association Statemeant NO. 107 L. i i i e e e i e e
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organizaticon to estimate thisamount. ... ool 2 2,233,609,
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense altributable to patients
eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and rationale, if any, for
including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. ... oo i it 3

4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization's financial stalements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements. Part VI

Section B. Medicare . '
5 Enter total revenue received from Meadicare (includingDSHand IME). ..................... 5 16,907,928,

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5............coova 6 20,807,014,
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5, This is the surplus (or shortfally.......oooo i, 7 ~-3,899, 086,
8 Describe in Part Vi the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be lreated as community benefit,

Also describe in Part Vi the costing methodology or scurce used to determine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used: Part VI

D Cost accounting system Cost 1o charge ratio D Other

Section C. Collection Practices

9a Did the organization have a written deb! collection policy during the tax year? .............

b ¥ ‘Yes,' did the organization's collection policy that applied fo the largest number of its l;zr?tiants during the tax year
contaih provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for P VI
financial assiStance? DestriDE I PA Wl ... v rs s r ittt e e et eees et trenennban b aenassarene art VI | op| ¥

| Management Companies and Joint Ventures {see instructions)

{2) Namae of entity {h) Dascription of grimary (¢} Organization's [ {d) Officers, direclors, {e) Physicians®
activity of entity prafit % or stock frustees, or ke profit % or stock
ownership % emplayees' profit % ownership %
ors ownership %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10 -

1
12
13

BAA TEEAIB0ZL 010913 Schedule H (Form 990} 2032




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 FEASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)

01-0217211 Page 3

[Part’

;| Facility Information

Section A, Hospital Facilities Licenses| General | Cnil- | Teash-| Criteal| Re- | fR- | fR- Other (describe) rggg%r;
{list in order of size, from largest to smallest — paspt mfnhul rfi;i‘&; mé%?ul hi%p%sﬂ ?a“c]rlftg Abiurs| oltes nrouong
see instructions) surgicat

How many hospital facilities did the crganization operate

during the tax year?

MName, address and primary websile address

1 Inland Hospital X1 X X

_ 200 Kennedy Memorial Drive _ __ ___ .
Waterville, ME 04901

TEEA3803L 01114413
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Schedule H (Form $90) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 4
{Part V. [Facility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complele a separale Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Parl V, Section A)

Name of haspital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment {Lines 1 threugh 8¢ are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012}

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediatelfy preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct
a communily health needs assessment (CHNAY? If 'No,' skip to line 9

If *Yes,' indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b [Xi Demeographics of the community

c Existing healih care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to ine health needs of
the community

d How data was obtained
e [X] The heallh needs of the community

f Primary and chranic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minaority groups

g The process for identifying and prioritizing communily health needs and services to meet the community health needs

h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

i Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
i Other {describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: _ 2011
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into aceount input from representatives of the community served by the hospital facility,
including those with special knowledge of of expertise in public health? If ‘'Yes,’ describe in Part Vi how the hospital facility took into accountP
Input from persans wio represent the community, and identify the persens the haspital facility consulted a

Part VI

4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes,' list the
other hospital facilities’in Part Vi Part VI

If *Yes,' indicate how the CHNA was made widely available {check all that apply):
a [X] Hospital facitity's website

b -_}g Available upon request from the hospital facility

I E Other {describe in Part Vb

Part VIE

6 1( tl&e thc;s;pitai facility addressed needs identified in its most recently canducted CHNA, indicate how {check all that apply
o date):

a z] Adoption of an implemantaticn strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified thraugh the CHNA

b X] Execution of the implementation strategy

c zl Participation in the development of 2 community-wide pfan

d E Participation in the execulion of a community-wide plan

e X' Inclusion of a communily benefit section in operational plans

f Xl Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g _T_{} Prioritization of health needs in its community

h z;] Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i X| Other (describe in Part VI) Part VIE
7 Did the hospilal facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducied CHNA? |f 'No', explairt_,

in Part Vi which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs........... £ art VI 7 X

8 a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4953 for the hospital facility’s failure fo conduct a CHNA as

required Dy SECHON B0 03D ? L ottt ct ittt ot e o e e 8a X

b If "Yes' to line Ba, did the organization fite Form 4720 to report the section 4309 excise tax? ..o

¢ If ‘Yes' to line 8b, what is the lotal amount of section 4359 excise 1ax the organization repcrted on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? §

BAA Schedute H (Form 990) 2012}
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE BEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 5
PartV - JFacility Information (continued) Inland Hospital Copy 1 of 1
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospilal facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligibilily criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? . .... g1 X
10 Used federal peverty guidelings (FPG) {o determine eligibility for providing freecare?. ..., 10 X

If Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: _ gg()_
If *No," explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discourted care? . .. ..o ittt saiinrrr it araicaaaenanass

If 'Yes,' indicate the FPG family incomae limit for eligibility for discounted care: %

If 'No, explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. ) Part VI
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . ... ...ttt

If "Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
X} Income level
| | Asset level

| | Medical indigency

fnsurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation

]

T o0 TN

B Olher {describe in Part vn

14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the communily served by the hospital facility? .............ooiviviii,

If *Yes,' indicate how the hospilal facility publicized the policy {check all that apply):
: The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
|} The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facllity's emergency rooms or wailing roems
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

I

“w D o0

The policy was available on request
Other (describe in Part V1) Part VI

eS|

g

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate biling and collections poficy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?. .. ..o,

16 Check all of Ihe following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

a D Reporting to credit agency

b D Lawsuits

¢ [ ]Liens on residences

d [ ]Body aftachments

e D Other similar actions {describe in Parl VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authcrized a third party perform any of the following actions during the {ax year hefore

making reasonable efforts o determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? ... oo
If *Yes,' check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third parly engaged:

a D Reporting to credit agency

b D Lawsuits

c [I Liens an residences
d D Body altachments
e D Other shmilar actions (describe in Part Vi)

BAA : Schedule H (Form 990) 2012)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ({(IH) 01-0217211 Page 6

art V.- | Facility Information (continued) Inland Hospital Copy 1 of 1
18 Indicate which efforis the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 17 (check all that apply)

a D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission

b D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

c D Nolified patients of the financial assistance policy in cammunications with the palients regarding the patients' bills

d D Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

financial assistance policy

e [] Other (describe in Part Vi)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibilily under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? ...

If 'No," indicate why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b D The hespital facility's policy was not in writing
c D The hospital facility limited who was efigible to receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe in Part Vi)
d [ ] Other {describe in Part V)

Charges to Individuals Efigible for Financial Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospilal facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c f] The hospital facilily used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d [X] Other (describe in Part V1) Part VI

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of ils FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary servicas, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals
who had insurance covering SUCH Care 2 ... . . i i it i i i e s i i as

lf "Yes,' explain in Part Vi,

22 During the lax year, did the hespital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal 1o the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . ... .. .o e
If "Yes,' explain in Part VI.

21

22

X

Schedule H {Form 930) 2012)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)

01-0217211 Page 7

[Part V [Facllity Information {confinued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the crganization operate during the tax year? 19

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe}

1 New Horizons Madison, RHC Medical Office Building -
344 Lakewood Road Physician Service
Skowhegan, ME 04976

2 Inland Family Care - Unity Medical Office Building -
80 Main Street Physician Service
Unity, ME 04988

3 TInland Family Care Medical Office Building -
74 Water Street Physician Service
Oakland, ME 04963

4 New Horizons North Anson, RHC Medical Office Building -
167 Main Street Physician Service
North Anson, ME 04958

5 Inland Neurology Medical Office Building -
246 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

6 Inland Women's Healthcare Medical Office Building -
180 Kennedy Memorial Brive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04801

7 Heart First Cardiology Assoc. Medical Office Building -
244 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

8 Inland Family Care Medical Office Building -
416 Concourse West Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

9 Inland Women's Healthcare Medical Office Building -
395E Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

0 Inland Family Care - Fairfield Medical Office Building -
121 Main Street Physician Service
Fairfield, ME 04337

BAA Schedule H (Form 980} 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)

01-0217211 Page 7

{PartV: | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
{list i order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 19

Naime and address

Type of Facility {describe)

1 Inland Medical Associates Medical Office Building -
180 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04301

2 Inland Medical Associates Medical Office Building -
174 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04501

3 Inland Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine Medical Office Building =~
246 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physiclan Service
Waterville, ME 049601

4 Waterville Surgical Associates Medical Office Building -
180 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

5 Inland Medical Associates Medical Office Building -
180 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04501

6 Inland Rheumatology Medical Office Building -
246 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME (4901

7 New Horizons Family Medicine Associates Medical QOffice Building -
10 Washington Street Physician Service
Waterville, ME 043501

8 TInland Medical Associates Medical Office Building -
180 Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

9 Inland Orthopedics Medical Office Building -
325D Kennedy Memorial Drive Physician Service
Waterville, ME 04901

BAA Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 FASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

(Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

(253

f-N

=2

~

Required descriptions, Provide the descriplicns required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part |k; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the crganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
hcfaalth ciareffacgitiestfu)riher its exemnpt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Aftiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an afﬁliat{ec_i health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in pramotling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated erganization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Sectien B, lines Sj, 3,4, 5¢, 6, 7,10, 11, 12h, t4q, 16e, 17e, 18s, 19¢, 19d, 203, 21, and 22.

Part |, Line 6a - Related Organization Community Benefit Report

The Inland Hospital community benefit report is contained in an annual community

benefit report prepared by Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems which is the parent

organization of all related organizations.

Part |, Line 7 - Explanation of Costing Methodology

Ratic of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in calculations.

Part |, Line 7, Column F - Explanation of Bad Debt Expense

54,063,525 of bad debt expense, $2,758,589 of charity care, $45,005,520 of

contractual allowances is included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, column (3).

Part Ill, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to

collect from outstanding halances. Management provides for probable uncollectible

amounts through a charge to earnings and a valuation allowance based on its

assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still

outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off

through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable patient accounts

receivable, Credit is extended without collateral. The costing methodology used to

determine the amount reported on line 2 is cost to charge ratio.

BAA

TEEA3S0SL 12/29/12 Schedute H (Form 990} 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

[Part VI T Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1

2

Required descriplions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part i, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 18¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment, Describe haw the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in additien to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Secticn B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persens who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or lacal government programs or under the organization's
financtal assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospilal facitilies or other
hfealth clareffacgities fu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting ihe health of the community {e.q., cpen medical staff, community beard, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system. |f the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective rofes of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify alt states with which the arganization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part lll, Line 8 - Explanation Of Shortiall As Community Benefit

Medicare losses should be treated as a community benefit because the losses are

incurred in performinag an important public service, and Maine hospitals experience

one of the lowest Medicare reimbursement rates in the country.

Part lll, Line b « Provisions On Collection Practices For Qualified Patients

All account quarantors who express an inability to pay inpatient and outpatient

services will be screened for eligibility for charity care using an application and

quidelines established by Inland Hospital, An account may be reconsidered for

charity care at any time when new information is available about a patient’s

inability £0 pavy.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment

la) DEFINITION OF COMMUNITY SERVED:

Inland Hospital in Waterville, Maine primarily serves approximately 74,000 residents

in parts of Kennebec and Somerset counties.

1b) COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHICS:

The population for the Waterville Hospitsal Service Area in 2010 was 74,869, with

15,2% over the age of 65, compared to the national percentage of 12.9%. Source:

Maine State Planning Office

BAA
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(Part VI: ] Supplemental Information

Comptlete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Parl II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in additicn to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient educaiion of eligibility for assistance. Describa how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care abaut their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy,

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Prdvide any other information impartant to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities ¢r other
h?alth c[arefiac(ijliﬁestfugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affilialed health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the comimunities served.

State fifing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting groupss). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

The February 2014 unemplovment rate for the Waterville Labor Area was 7.1% (compared

to the state rate of 7.0%.) Source: Maine Center for Workforce Research and

Information -

The 2012 median household income in Somerset County is 338,141 and $47,424 in

Kennebec County {compared to state average of 548,219.,) Source:; Maine Office of

Policy and Management

18.2% of people in Somerset County live below the poverty level, 32,5% in Kennebec

County {(compared to the state average of 13.3%.) Source: US Department of Commerce

50.57% of school children in Kennebec County and 61.08% of school children in

Somerset County were eligible to receive free or reduced lunches as of October 2013

{compared to the 46.'16% statewide average). Source: Maine Pepartment of Education

Of those surveyed for our most recent Community Health Needs Assessment (hereafter

referred to as CHNA) in 2010, 15% in Kennebec County and 17% in Somerset County

classified thelr health status as fair to poor. A higher percentage of our local

population suffers from three or more chronic conditions (15%) compared to the rest

of the state (13%}. Prevalence of adult obesity is higher in Kennebec County (31%)

than in Somerset and the state overall (both 28%) with childhood obesity (grades

9-12) at 12% for Kennebec County and 14% in Somerset County. Related chronic

BAA
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{PartVl:

[Supplemental Information

Complete this part {o provide the following information.

1
2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Hii, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for palient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, state, or tocal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Communily information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gecgraphic srea and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other informatian imporlant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?aith c'areffac(ijliliesttugiher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, eic.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organizalion is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facillty reporting roupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, tines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessiment (continued)

diseases such as diabetes are higher than state averages in both counties.

Additionally, the diabetes mortality rate in this area (Maine CDC’s Central District)

is significantly higher (31-33 per 100,000 population) than in the state overall (26

per 100,000).

Emergency department visits per 100,000 population in Somerset County were very high

{78,252) compared to Kennebec (54,082} and the state rate of 47,665,

1¢) BEALTH FACILITIES AND RESOQURCES AVAILABLE TO MEET HEALTH NEEDS:

Fastern Maine Medical Center, Family Violence Proiject, Youth Matter (formerly

Greater Waterville Communities for Children & Youth), Healthy Northern Kennebec (our

local Healthv Maine Partnership), Inland Hospital/EMHS, Kennebec Behavioral Health,

Kennebec Vallev Community Action Program (KVCAP), Kennebec Valley Dental Coalition,

Maine CDC, MaineGeneral Health, Mid-Maine Homeless Shelter, Spectrum Generations,

United Wav of Mid-Maine, Alfond Youth Center.

1d) HOW DATA WAS OBTATINED:

EMHS, the parent organization of Inland Hospital, routinely conducts a CHNA across

the service area of all of its member hospitals. The most recent CHNA conducted in

BAA TEEAZS08L 12420112 Schedule H {(Form $90) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 8

[Part VI:] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part [, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17, 18¢, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

Meeds assessment. Describe how the crganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B. .

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibilily for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organizaticn's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the arganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it servas,

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information impartant to describing how the organization's hospital facilitics or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by premoting the health of the community (e.¢., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ele.),

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, f applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting groupﬁs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Qther Needs Assessment {continued)

2010 was commissioned by the OneMaine Health Collaborative (which includes EMHS,

MaineGeneral Health and Maine Health) and published in 2011, The CHNA was conducted

under a contract with the University of New England Center for Health Planning,

Policy and Research (CHPPR) and the Universify of Southern Maine’s Muskie School for

Public Health. Using a methodology developed by CHPPR over decades of work, the CHNA

inteqrates primary data from a telephone survey to heads of households with

secondary data retrieved from state databases (Emergency department usage,

Mortality, Cancer Registry, ete.). That data is reviewed in the context of multiple

health related domains to develop a composite view of health status, behavioral

risks, and barriers to access and care. Results are compared t¢o national and state

henchmarks to produce priorities and recommendations as prepared by the consultants,

le & 1F) HEALTH NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY FROM THE 2011 CHNA:

CHNA Kevy Findings for Kennebec and Somerset Countieg Included:

» Emergency Department use rates are higher than the state and hospitalization rates

for many conditions are decilining.

. Tncidence of both obesity and tobacco related diseases are increasing - Diabetes,

Heart Disease, Lung Diseases and Cancers.

« Prescription drug addiction is an epidemic impacting infants, voung families and

BAA
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[Part VI TSupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following infarmalion.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part I}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Seclion B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Pattent education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons who may be
hilled for patient care abeut their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government pregrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Deseribe the community the arganization serves, taking into account the geegraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community heaith. Provide any other information impertant to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the healh of the community {e.g.. open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. if the organizabion is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
crganization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit repott. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

Facility reporting groupﬁs). If applicabte, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, i7e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

the community at large.

« Admissions rates for mental health and substance abuse disorders continue to be

high.

« Both Kennebec and Somerset have high rates of mental health disorders.

Priority Health Issues Included:

+ Access to Healthcare (Emergency Department utilization)

+ Primarv Care Quality and Effectiveness (Ambulatory Care senslitive admissions)

+ Behavioral Risk Factors - Cardiovascular Health (smoking, obesity, sedentary life

style)

« Medical Risk Factors — Cardiovascular Health (high blood pressure, cholesterol)

+ Respiratory Health (smoking, asthma, COPD)

+« Diabetes (prevalence and care management}

+ Cancer Health {incidence, mortality, especially lung)

+ Mental Health {risk, incidence, co-morbidity)

» Substance Abuse (alcohol, 1llicit and non-prescription drugs)

+ Youth Health/Risk Behaviors {depression, obesity, alcohol)

» Oral Health {low ratio of providers to population)

BAA
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[Part.-VI[Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following infermation.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part If; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, Bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Deseribe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the crganization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt puroose by prometing the health of the community (e.q.. open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organizalion is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affitiales in promoling the heaith of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit repont. If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, fites a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting groupﬁs). It applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be¢, 61, 7, 10, t1, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

[3)]

[+33

~

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued)

1¢g) PROCESS FOR IDENTIFYING & PRIORITIZING HEALTH NEEDS AND SERVICES:

In coniunction with EMHS, Inland Hospiltal and OneMaine Health Collaborative partners

hosted a Community Forum in Waterville in Auqgust 2011 to present an overview of

local CHNA results and recommendations. Invitees included: Other area hospitals,

Federally Qualified Health Centers, Physician leaders, Healthy Maine Partnerships,

District Liaisons linked to Maine CDC, Home Health and Long Term Care leaders,

Social Service Agencies, Leaders of the tribal communities, Business leaders,

Legislative leaders, Representatives of the State administration.

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the CHNA as well as a summary table

of data reflective of the service area. A presentation was made by EMHS staff {(who

vere members of the assessment development steering committee.} They provided

selected data results, trends over time and the priorities and recommendations as

suggested by the research consuliants.

As part of its response to the 2010 CHNA (released in our area in August 2011),

Inland formed a Community Health Plan Task Force to further analyze the CHNA and

local needs, research local data, health plans and recommended” strategies,

inventory current initiatives and service gaps_and then create Inland’s

Implementation Strategy for a Community Health Plan.
BAA TEEAISOEL 12/29N12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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{Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part 1i; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, bc, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B,

3 Patient education of eligihility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, slate, or local government programs or under the organization’s

financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into aceount the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community heaith. Provide ang other information important to describing how the crganization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth clareffac(ijlities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affifiated health care syslem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliaies in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group{s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporling group provide the descriplions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6f, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14qg, 16e, 17¢, 188, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Y

-2

~J

Panrt V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued)

In addition in 2012, EMHS and its members, including Iniand, together established a

system-wide Community Health Task Force to inventory local community health

priorities across the EMHS territory. The Task Force is currently in the process of

developing initiatives focused on identified priorities.

ih) PROCESS FOR CONSULTING WITH PERSONS REPRESENTING THE COMMUNITY'S NEEDS:

After the formal presentation of the CHNA results at the August 2011 Community Forum

in Waterville, attendees were invited to participate in one of four key

issues-breakout sessionsg: Access, Quality and Effectiveness, Chronic Disease,

Mental Health and Substance Abuse, Prevention, Obesity.

Besides sharing results at the Community Forum, Inland also provided the CHNA

results with our kev community collaborators who we will continue to work with on

current initiatives and future opportunities: Alfond Youth Center, Family Violence

Proiject, Friends of Quarry Road, Greater Waterville Communities for Children &

Youth, Healthv Northern Kennebec {our local Healthy Maine Partnership), Kennebec

Behavioral Health, Kennebec Messalonskee Trails, Kennebec Valley Community Action

Program {KVCAP), Kennebec Valley Dental Coalition, Kennebec Valley Dental Coalition,
BAA TEEA3S08L 12/29112 Schedule H (Form $90) 2012
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[Part V- TSupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following infermation,

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide ihe descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part il; Part H, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, b, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organizaticn assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reparted in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibitity for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy,

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in prometing the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting groupgs). If apglicable, for each hospital facility in a facilily reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued}

Kiwanis Club, Local schools and colleges, Maine CDC, Mid-Maine Homeless Shelter,

Move More, Rotary of Waterville, Spectrum Generations, United Way of Mid-Maine,

Waterville Parks & Recreation.

1i) INFORMATION GAPS:

Inland did not identify any information gaps. We accessed multiple resources (ie

local Healthy Maine Partnership and Maine CDC Health Plans and Bealthy People 2020

Plan, etc) and compared them to the CHNA data and recommendations.

EMHS is planning to update the CHNA with an interim health survey in 2014, In 2015,

we will doin with others in Maine, including the CDC and other hospitals, to conduct

one community health needs assessment together.

1) OTHER:

About Inland Hospltal:

Inland Hospital is a not-for-profit organization located in Waterville, Maine with a

Mission “to care for and serve our comnmunity.” As a member of EMHS (Eastern Maine

Healthcare Systems) Inland is proud to be part of an innovative healthcare system

with a Vision “to be nationally recognized as a model of excellence in healthcare

BAA
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[Part VI . [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1

2

Required descriplions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3g, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part III, lines 4, 8, and 8b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the crganization assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and parsons who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the crganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
hefaailh cla{effac(ijlitiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promating the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related crganizalion, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, far each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines (Ii, 3, 4, Bc, 6i, 7, 14, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 195, 194, 203, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued)

delivery.” At the heart of Inland is our 48-bed community hospital, with Lakewood,

our 105-bed continuing care facility on the hospital campus, along with 18 primary

and specialty care physician practices in Waterville and surrounding communities

{(North Anson, Fairfield, Unity, Oakland, Madison). We also provide a Weekend Care

Clinic for our primary care patients.

Qutside the walls of the hospital and physician practices, Inland Hospital has a

strong belilef in and record of contributing to the health and well-belng of our

community.

Besides our reqular Community Wellness Qutreach efforts, which included more than

2,000 free health screeninags _and health risk-assessments in 2013, two major

community health events, monthly free activities to encourage family participation

in physical activity, and many smaller events and collaborations with local health

organizations, Inland is also proud ¢of our Community Benefit Program. The program

contributes funds and provides volunteers for local health, economic, education,

transportation and other community-building initiatives,

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION.

BAA
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(Part VI .| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriplions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Parl If; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A: and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, b, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessiments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, ¢or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demegraphic
constifuents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the erganization’s hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by prometing the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

6 Affiiated health care system. If the organizalion is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promofting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting groupqs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facilily reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community

On a statewide baslis, the research consultants developing the CHNA created an

advisory committee that met two times during the CHNA research and drafting of the

tool. These individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds:

+Carol Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director

+Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine Partnership Director

+Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal populations)

+Patricia Hart, Maine Development Foundation

sBarbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health Access Foundation {philanthropic

foundation focused on access to care in Maine)

+Becca Matusovich, Maine Center for Disease Control

«Lisa Miller, Bingham Foundation {philanthropic foundation)

+Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control

«Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the

state’s maijor employers, insurers and providers)

«Trish Riley, Governor’s Office of Health Policy and Finance (GOHPF)

+Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System Development {overseen by

GCHPF)

*Rachel Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, WAACP

+Ted Trainer, Public Health Coordinating Council
BAA TEEA3R0SL 12/29M12 Schedule H (Farm $90) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {IH) 01-0217211 Page 8
{Part VI' 1 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assislance under federal, state, or local gavernment programs or under the erganization’s
financial assistance policy. .

Communily information, Describe the community the organizalion serves, taking inio account the geegraphic area and demographic -
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
heatth care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.}.

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, IinesSi. 3,4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 2{}3, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community (continued)

+Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of Health and Welfare

Others who contriputed to the development of the CHNA tool included:

+Maine Health Access Foundation — Wendy Wolf, MD, President and Barbara

Leonard, MPH, Vice President

«Public Health Infrastructure: Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of

Health and Welfare

*Rural populations: State CDC and rural Healthy Maine Partnership

representatives — Dora Mills, MD, and Carol Bell

*Native BAmerican: Wabanaki Center - Gail Dana-Sacceo

Locally, multiple parties were engaged in dissemination of the assessment findings

and establishment of priorities (see Section 5j.

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Joinlly Conducted Needs Assessment

Our community health needs assessment (CHNA) was developed by a statewide

collaborative called the OneMaine Health Collaborative which includes the state’s

three largest health systems: EMHS (Inland’s parent organization) in central, eastern

and northern Maine, MaineGeneral Health in central Maine and Maine Health in

sounthern Maine.

BAA
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS {TH) 01-0217211 Page 8

{Part:Vl | Suppltemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required far Part |, lines 3c, ba, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and Sb; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 61, 7, 16, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18¢, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addilien to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of efigibiiity for assistance. Describe how the crganization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patiend care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organizalion's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, iaking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituenis it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information impertant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or ather
health c[areffacgities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communitty henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriplions required for
Part V, Section 8, Tines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 5c - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available

In conijunction with EMHS, Inland Hospital and OneMaine Health Collaborative partners

hosted a Community Forum in Waterville in Aucqust 2011 to present an overview of

local CHNA results and recommendations. Invitees included:

QOther area hospitals, Physician leaders, Federally QOualified Health Centers, Healthy

Maine Partnerships, District Liaisons linked to Maine CDC, Home Health and Long Term

Care leaders, Social Service Agencies,leaders of the tribal communities,

Business leaders, Legislative leaders, Representatives of the State administration

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the CHNA as well as a summary table

of data reflective of the service area., A presentation was made by EMHS staff (who

were members of the assessment development steering committee.) They provided

selected data results, trends over time and the priorities and recommendations as

sugagested by the research consultants,

After the Forum, the entire statewide CHNA (both narrative and data sets) were

posted to the EMHS website {www.emh.orq). The CHNA and county specific data were

also posted on the Inland Hospital website (www.inlandhospital.orq). After the

Community Forums, PowerPoint presentations used at the Forums as well as input

collected in the breakout sessions were also posted on the EMHS website. Forum

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990} 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8
[Part- VI TSupplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following informatian.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lIl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14qg, 16e, 17¢, 18e¢, 19¢, 12d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition io any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligihility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales patients and persons wio may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information imgportant to describing how the erganization's hospital facilities or other
h?allh (.;areffaggiitestfu;iher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
of surplus furids, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an afiiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communiy benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit reporl,

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

W

Part V, Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available {continued)

participants were encouraged to _go online to review the CHNA in detail, and access

the data for local planning, Instructions on the EMHS website assist viewers to

download and /or print sections of the report. Individuals without computer or

printer access were provided a phone number to request a printed assessment.

Media releases were also sent to local news outlets in combination with the forums

encouraging new articles on the forum and inviting all members of the public to view

the report online,

Inland also shared the CHNA results with our key community collaborators who were

not in attendance at the Community Forum (see Section 6¢).

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified

6a) ADOPION QF IMPLEMENTATION STRATKGY:

As part of its response to the 2010 CHNA (released in Auqust 2011), Inland formed a

Community Health Improvement Task Force to further analyze the CHNA and local needs,

research local data, health plans and recommended strategies, inventorvy current

initiatives and service gaps and then create Inland’s Community Health Improvement

Plan. The Task Force finalized the plan in March, 2013.
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 8

Part VI [ Supplemental information

Cb'mpié'te this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part Il; Part 11l lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, /e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how ihe organization assesses the health care needs of the communities i€ serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient educatlon of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local gavernment programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy.

4 Community Information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community heaith. Provide ang cther informaticn important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth %areffacgitiestfu)rlher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, stc.).

6 Affillated health care systam. if the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served,

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community beneafil reporl,

8 Facility reporilng group{s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descripiions required for
Part V, Section B, lines Sj, 3,4, gc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified (continued)

6b) EXECUTION OF IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY:

Inland’s Community Health Improvement Plan describes Priority Issues, with Goals,

Strategies and Tactics around each issue. Priority Issues include: Access to Care;

Obesity Prevention; Chronic Disease Management; Women’s Health, and Cardiovascular

Health,

Several of our major initiatives/efforts in 2013 included:

+Expanding hours for non-emergent care in our primary care practices.

«Using “Let’'s Go! 5210”, a childhood obesity prevention model in all our primary

care practices that see pediatric patients with five practices receiving Healthcare

Sites of Distinction Awards, investing in an AmeriCorps Vista volunteer to serve as

the Let’s Go! Kennebec coordinator, and supporting the program in local schools with

mini-grants from our Community Benefit Program,

«Continuing the “Let’s Go! Family Fun Series” which is designed to help families

with children adopt more active lifestyles and eat healthier,

«Conducting our annual women’'s health fair. In 2013, 550 women attended the

free event where 1800 free health screenings where provided.

«Collaborating with local partners to provide heart health activities

including a Heart to Heart talk with two of our cardiologists and a Wear Red Day
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

Part VI [Supplemental Information

Cdmplete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part il; Part ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, b, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs asséssment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in additien to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibitily for assistance under fedaral, slate, or local goverament programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information impartant to describing how he organization's hespital facilities or other
h:feailh clarefiac(ijlitiestfu)rther its exemnpt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affilizled health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify alt states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
comimunity benefil report.

Facility reporting groupgs). if applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, Bc, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified {continued)

event in the downtown area for local small emplovers and the general public.

+Utilizing the “Care Management” model of care in our family practices -

focused on patients with chronic disease. We have Care Managers embedded in our

practices which allows us to offer better care coordination across all continuwums of

care and a strengthened partnership with the patient. We also work with our EMHS

partner, Eastern Maine HomeCare to provide “Community Care Teams” that help patients

get the community services they may need, such as home visits, social workers,

transportation to medical appointments and other community resources., We also offer

a “Weekend Care” clinic option for our patients. All of this is helping to improve the

health of our patients in many ways (ie helping them avoid Emergency Department

visits and other costly healthcare options, as well as connecting them to valuable

community resources for support.)

+Providing an online Patient Portal for_all patients. The Portal allows

patients to contact their provider online for non-urgent healthcare questions,

appointment scheduling, and request prescription refills and tests results.

6¢ & 6d) PARTICIPATION IN DEVELOPMENT and EXECUTION OF COMMUNITY-WIDE COMMUNITY

BENEFIT PLAN:

In 2007, Inland established a Community Benefit Program which contributes funds and

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

{PartVl ] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide lhe following information.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Parl |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part il; Part 11, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A: and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, B, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 204d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Dascribe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition io any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patfents and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assislance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the erganization's
financlal assisiance palicy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of communily health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?allh cEareffaci}itiesifu?her its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
of surplus funds, etc.),

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁari of an afifliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines gi, 3,4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified (continued)

provides volunteers for local health, economic, education, transportation and other

community-building initiatives. Inland’s Community Benefit Advisory Group is a

multi-disciplinary team of clinical and administrative professionals from the

hospital and community members, including hospital trustees and volunteers, The

Advisory Group provides gquidance, reviews reguests for donations/support, makes

recommendations to Inland’s Administrative Staff and Board of Trustees, and evaluates

the effectlveness of our Community Benefit Program,., In 2813, Inland contributed more

than $50,000 through our Community Benefit program to local organizations to imbrove

the overall health of the Greater Waterville area. In addition, in 2013, 180 Inland

staff members volunteered time to serve on more than 25 local boards, work groups

and committees that are working to improve health and overall guality of 1ife in our

community,

Inland continues to collaborate with these key community organizations:

+Alfond Youth Center

+Yamily Vioclence Proiect

Friends of Quarry Road Recreation Area

*Youth Matter

«Healthy Northern Kennebec {our local Healthy Maine Partnership}

BAA
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PartVi | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Ii; Part H, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22, i

2 MNeeds assessment. Bescribe how lhe organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilfed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government pregrams or under the arganization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographi'c area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of communily health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitat facilities or other
h?alth clareffacgitiestfu)rther its exernpt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.q., ocpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etfe.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affiliates in promating the heallh of the communities served.

7 State filing of commuamity benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the arganization, or a related crganization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporling group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines Si. 3,4, Ec, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 194, 203, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified {continued)

+Kennebec Behavioral Health

Kennebec Messalonskee Trails

+Kennebec Valley Community Action Program (KVCAP)

Kennebec Valley Dental Coalition

*Kiwanis Club

+Local schools and colleges in Waterville and the other surrounding communities we

saerve

*Maine CDC

*Maine Children’s Home

+MaineGeneral Health

*Mid-Maine Homeless Shelter

«Move More

sRotary Club of Waterville

«Spectrum Generations

+United Way of Mid-Maine

sWaterville Area Hospice Voluntears

sWaterville Parks & Recreation

6e} INCLUSION OF A COMMUNITY BENEFIT SECTION IN OPERATIONAL PLANS:
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descrtpltons required for Part |, lines 3¢, Ba, and 7; Part Il; Part llf, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h 14g, 16& 17e, ]Se 19{: 19d, 20d 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organizalion assesses the heaith care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persens who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or focal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, takmg into account the geographic area and demographic
censtituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information impartant to describing how the arganization’s hosgpital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily {e.g., cpen medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Aftiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the crganization, or a related erganization, files a
comimunity benefil report.

[+2]

~l

[=-]

Facility reporting group(s). If ap| !|cable for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group pmwde ihe descriptions required for
PartVySectronB lines 1j, 3, 4, gc Bi, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, t6e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 203 21, and 2

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs Identified (continued)

Inland’s operations are built and managed around six Pillars of Excellence, one being

“Communityv”, so Community Health 1s an integral part of ocur day-to-day work.

We include funding each vear in our Community Relations department budget to provide

free health screenings, health fairs, wellness talks and educational activities such

as healthy cooking classes and exercise programs. In addition, we fund a full-time

Community Wellness Coordinator on staff.

Besides our community wellness/outreach efforts, in 2007 we established a Community

Benefit Program that contributes funds and provides Inland volunteers for local

health, educational, economic, transportation and other community-building efforts.

In addition, Inland is committed to offer free care and financial assistance

programs to those in need. We promote these programs at patient registration, in the

emargency gepartment, in wailting areas, in patient bills, and on our website.

6f) ADOPTION OF A BUDGET FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES:

‘ Community Health efforts are funded through the Community Relations annual buddget. ]

6g) PRIORITIZATION OF HEALTH NEEDS:

Priority Health Issues Tdentified in the 2010 CHNA include:
BAA TEEA3308L 12120112 Schedule H {Form 990) 2012
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[PartVI: [Supplemental Information

Complete ihis part to provide the following infermation.

i

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part ], lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; fart 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18¢, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition 1o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B. ’ )

Patient education of aligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local goverament programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the arganization serves, laking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it Serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoiing the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group(s), If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reportiﬁg group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines gj, 3, 4, bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified (continued)

sAccess to Healthcare (Emergency Department utilization)

+Primary Care Quality and Effectiveness (Ambulatory Care sensitive

admissions)

+Behavioral Risk Factors - Cardiovascular Health (smoking, obesity, sedentary

life style)

sMedical Risk Factors - Cardiovascular Health (high blood pressure,

cholesterol)

+Respiratory Health (smoking, asthma, COPD}

+Diabetes (prevalence and care management)

+Cancer Health {incidence, mortality, especially lung)

+Mental Health (risk, incidence, co-morbidity}

+Substance Abuse {alcchol, 1llicit and non-prescription drugs)

*Youth Health / Risk Behaviors {depression, obesity, alcohol)

*Oral Health (low ratio of providers to population)

Inland’s Community Health Improvement Plan focuses on five specific Priority Issues,

with Goals, Strategies and Tactics attached to each issue, Priority Issues include:

sAccess to Care

sObesity Prevention

BAA
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[PartVi. | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part I}; Part |li, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Saction A; and Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, ¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 6e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessnent, Describe how the organization assesses the heailth care needs of the communities it serves, in addiion to any needs
assessmants reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Dascribe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assisiance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community inforination, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area end demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Pravide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
thiealth care facilities furlher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in premoting the health of the communities served.

State fiting of community henefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or & related organization, files a
community benefit report,

Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part \).(Seclion B, lines 1j, 3. 4, [5]c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified {continued)

+Chronic Disease Management

+HWomen’s Health

*Cardiovascular Health

6h) PRIORITEZATCON OF SERVICES INLAND WILL TAKE TO MEET HEALTH NEEDS:

«Improve access to primary care through expanded hours and weekend care

+Enhance Diahetes care using national standards

sIncrease use of Care Managenment model to help more patients with chronic

disease

sBroaden community outreach efforts focused on obesity prevention

Part V, Line 7 - Explanation of Needs Not Addressed and Reasons Why

Because Inland Hospital has & limited budget and resources, we realize we cannot

effectively focus on every health issue ralsed in the CHNA, and there is no need to

duplicate certain services in a community our size. The key areas we have identified

that we will not focus on include:

+Substance abuse - Because the other hospital and service agencies in our

community provide services, our focus will be limited to continued work to enforce

our controlled substance prescribing policy, participate in community events that

BAA
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part §, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part iI; Part |}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5Bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the healih care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persans who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, state, or local government pragrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Gommunity information. Deseribe the community the organization serves, 1aking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other infermation important to describing how the erganization’s hospital facilities or other
hfealth a‘iareffacgiiiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by pramoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganizalion and its affiliates in promoting the heatth of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit repont. if applicable, identify 2ll slates with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
cemmunity benefit report.

Facllity reporting groupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reporting group provide the descriplions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 7 - Explanation of Needs Not Addressed and Reasons Why (continued)

promote proper prescription drug disposal, and work within our health system to

establish a multi-disciplinary pain clinic,

«Cancer care — Because the other hospital in our community - MaineGeneral and

our EMHS partner, EMMC/Cancer Care of Maine, provide adequate services.

Part V, Line 11 - Criteria Used For Discounted Care If Not FPG

The FPL were used for eligibility for free care.

Part V, Line 14q - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Policy

Signs and individual notices are posted in key public waiting areas in the hospital

and on the website regarding information pertaining to Free Care. These notices

inform the patient of the avallability of Free Care including the eligibility

criteria and instructions on how to apply, obtain additional information or

assistance.

Part V, Line 20d - Other Billing Determination of Individuals Without Insurance

Hospital charges are discounted at 100% for patients who qualify for free care with

income at or below 200% FPL.

Part VI - Needs Assessment

In 2010, One Maine Health, a collaborative of EMHS (Inland's parent company),

MaineHealth, and MaineGeneral, commissioned the University of New England’s Center

for Health Planning and Policy Reseaxrch and the Muskie Schogl at the University of

BAA
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[Part VI ] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

w

[+3]

~J

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition o any neads
assessments repeited in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, ar local government programs or under the crganization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demegraphic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h'faalth c]areffaczjlitiestiu;iher its exempl purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affifiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

FacHity reporting groupﬁs). If apglicable, for each hospital facitity in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part VI - Needs Assessment (continued)

Southern Maine to conduct a state-wide Community Health Needs Assessment. The study

was conducted to identify the most important health issues in the state and by

county, using a scientific method to validate health indicators and to compare

results. The assessment identifies priority health issues, which will be best

addressed by health providers working collaboratively.

Dozens of health and social services professionals, business and government leaders,

and concerned citizens gathered in Waterville on Aucust 30, 2011 for a community

forum to learn about the prioritv health issues in Kennebec and Somerset Counties

and steps needed to effectively address them.

The Community Relations Department conducts a comprehensive review of current

programs and proiects, as well as prospective projects for consideration as

community benefit initiatives. Inland is committed to utilizing evidence-based

health and wellness strategles, many of which are outlined in the Center for Digease

Control’s Report on Community Health Education and Prevention,

Dozens of health and social services professionals, business and government leaders,

and concerned citizens gathered in Waterville on Aucust 30, 2011 for a community

BAA
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iPart Vi {Supplemental Information

Cotnplete this part to provide the following information.

b

w

2]

~l

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Pari (I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

Needs assesstent, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient educaltion of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government pregrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organizaticn serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide any other informaticn important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities er other
h?alth clareffacgitiestfugiher its exempt purpose by premoting the healih of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report,

Facility reporting groupgs). If apglicab!e, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Needs Assessment (continued)

forum to learn about the prioritv health issues in Kennebec and Somerset Counties

and steps needed to effectively address them,

The Community Relations Department conducts a comprehensive review of current

programs and proiects, as well as prospective projects_for consideration as

community benefit initiatives. Inland is committed to utilizing evidence-based

health and wellness strategles, many of which are ocutlined in the Center for Disease

Control’s Report on Community Health Fducation and Prevention.

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

At Inland Hospiltal, Patient Account Representatives are available to assist and

answer any questions our patients may have regarding free care. Additional

interactive strategies are in places that include billing statements that have free

care information added for the patient's convenience, providing all uninsured

patients with free care packets at point of reaistration. When a patient states

that they are under-insured free care information is provided. For any other

patient reguests vwe receive (via emails and phone calls) packets are mailed. All

patient accessible areas, such as hospital waiting areas, contain information to

direct patients on _how to receive financial assistance. Additionally, Inland

Hospital provides online resources and tools to assist our patients with the

BAA
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{Part Vi*| Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

3

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part [}, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 18¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Pattent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organizalion informs and educates patients and persens who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy.

Community information, Desciibe the communify the organization serves, taking into acceunt the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or othes
h?ailh c,iareffac(ijlitiestiu;iher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system, [f the crganization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and ils affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community henefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related crganization, files a
community benefit report,

Facility reporting group{(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting aroup provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Seclion B, lines Sj, 3,4, gc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 203. 21, and 22,

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance (continued)

necessary information regarding charity/free care via www.inlandhospital.orqg.

It is the policy of Inland Hospital to treat all patients requiring care

without regard for ability to pav and to _assist patients in arranging for settlement

of their financial obligation. Under this program, medicallv necessary services will

be provided to Maine residents at no cost. If a patient does not qualify for free

hospital care, he or she is entitled to ask for a fair hearing. .

Part Vi - Community Information

Inland Hospital is a not-for-profit, community hospital located in Waterville, Maine

with a mission “to care for and serve our community”. We serve 74,000 residents of

Kennebec County and Somerset County. We are a 48-bed medical-surgical facility, with

Lakewood, our 105-bed continuing care facility on the hospital campus, along with 18

primary and specialty care physician practices in Waterville and surrounding

communities (¥.Anson, Fairfield, Unity, Oakland, Madison), We also offer our primary

care patblents a Weekend Care Clinic to help them avoid unnecessary, costly emergency

room visits.

The population for the Waterville Hospital Service Area in 2010 was 74,86%, with

15.2% over the age of 65, compared to the national percentage of 12.9%., Source:

BAA
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[Part VI [ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1
2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition fo any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patignt care abaut their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitat facilities or other
h?a[th (‘iareffacgitiesgfugther its exempt purpose by prometing the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, elc.). .

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organizaticn and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

Facility reporting groupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, ines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Community Information {continued)

Maine State Planning Office

The February 2014 unemployment rate for the Waterville Labor Area wés 7.1% {compared

to the state rate of 7.0%.) Source: Maine Center for Workforce Research and

Information

The 2012 median household income in Somerset County is $38,141 and $47,424 in

Kennebec County (comnared to state average of $48,219.) Source: Maine QOffice of

Policy and Management

18.2% of people in Somerset County live below the poverty level, 12.5% in Kennehec

County (compared to the state average of 13.3%.) Source; US Department of Commerce

50.57% of school children in Kennebec County and 61.08% of school ¢hildren in

Somerset County were eligible to receive free or reduced lunches as of Octeober 2013

{compared to the 46.76% statewlde average). Source: Maine Department of Education

Of those surveyed for our most recent Community Health Needs Assessment (hereafter

referred to as CHNA) conducted in 2010 {published in 2011), 15% in Kennebec County

and 17% in Somerset County classified their health status as "fair to poor." A

BAA
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jPart?

[ Supplemental Intormation

Complete fhis patt to provide the fellowing information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 188, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health cave needs of the communities it serves, in addition o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligihility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may he
billed for palient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the crganization's
financial assistance policy.

Comimunily information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gaoegraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotien of community health, Provide ang ather infermation important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth csareffacgities further its exempt purpose by grometing the health of the communily (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system,. lf the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Sectien g, tines 1j, 3, 4, Ec. 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12k, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 203, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Community Information {continued)

higher percentage of our local population suffers from three or more chronic

conditions (15%) compared to the rest of the state (13%). Prevalence of adult

ohesitv is higher in Kennebec County (31%) than in Somerset and the state overall

(both 28%) with childhood obesity {grades 9-12} at 12% for Kennebec County and 143

in Somerset County, Related chronic diseases such as diabetes are higher than state

averadges in both counties, Additionally, the diabetes mortality rate in this area

{Maine CDC’s Central District) is significantly higher (31-33 per 100,000 population)

than in the state overall (26 per 100,000},

Part VI - Community Building Activities

Inland Hospital gets involved and gives back to improve guality of life in Greater

Waterville - it’s how we help fulfill our community service mission “to care for and

serve our community”, Whether it’s sponsoring scholarships to the local colleges,

supporting physical activity and nutrition initiatives in our local schools, funding

local public transpertation, or supporting a cultural or economic development

effort, Inland is proud to support and collaborate with groups that foster healith

and well-being. Our Community Benefit program contributes $50,000+ locally each year

towards communitv-building organziations and initaitives. In addition, we offer free

health screenings to the public through our numerous health events and community

collaborations, professional and community education, and other events with the

BAA
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art VI [Supplemental Information

C:ofr.s"pteté this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Il lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Pari V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patlent education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how ihe organization informs and educales patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care abolt their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government pregrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. -

4 Community Information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into acceunt the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to deseribing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
hefeailh claref!acicgétiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promating the heallh of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

& Affiliated health care system., if the organizalicn is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
arganization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 Statefiling of communit?r benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
commuhity benefil report. -

8 Facility reparting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines gi, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20{91, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Community Building Activities {(continued)

Chamber of Commerce and Downtown Main Street programs.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers Its Exempt Purpose

At Inland we strive to live up to our non-profit mission every day by caring for

communitvy members who otherwise would have limited access to quality healthcare.

Besides providing charity care and financial assistance, we believe we can alsg

affect the health of the communities we serve beyond care inside our hospital. We

agree with the World Health Organization which states, “Health is a state of complete

phvsical, mental, and social well-being, and not merely the absence of disease or

infirmity.” We have a vision to be a responsible corporate citizen - whose actions

can_impact our community’s owverall well-being through commitments to:

«improving access to primary care, especially for the medically underserved/needy

ssupporting, providing and advocating for health education and promotion, and disease

prevention - especially for identified chronic conditions {such as diabetes and heart

disease); malnutrition and obesity; and pneumonia care.

scollahorating with and supporting other organizations that share missions paralliel

to ours and are pursuing guality of life {community-building, economic, educational,

civic, cultural) or healthy community initiatives;

Inland created a Community Benefit program in 2007 with these main
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Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care neads of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care aboul thelr eligibitity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the comimunity the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospilal facilities or other
hxfeaith clareffacijlitiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
of surplus tunds, elic.}.

Affiliated health care system, If the organizaticn is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ifs affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify 2l states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
commumnity benefit report,

Facility reporting groupﬁs). b apg]icable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers lts Exempt Purpose {(continued)

goals in mind:

+Serve documented community needs and deliver measurable results that will improve

health and wellness;

Demonstrate our commitment to charitable endeavors and community support through

responsible stewardship of hospital resources;

+Provide a systematic approach to philanthropy and commuynity health improvement; to

1link our charitable glving and partnerships with communitv needs and our mission of

service;

sDocument our benefit to the community and to be accountable to the public we serve.

We dedicate at least $50,000 annually for Community Benefit proijects in our

community. From support of school programs to combat obesity, to funding local

public transportation and events that promote physical activity, or contributing to

the local Opera House and colleges - our Community Benefit Program contributes to

improving the health and wellness of our community in many ways. We accept

applications to fund community-building initiatives that can be health & wellness

related, educational, cultural, economic and beyond.

BAA
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[Part VI TSupplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part B; Parl 1, lines 4, 8, and 9%; and Part V,
Section A; and Fart V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, b¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 18e, 17e, 18¢, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communilies it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient educatlon of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4  Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic ares and demographic
conslituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide ang other informatton important to describing how the erganization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c:]are§facgi1aestfu;lher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
OF surpius uNgas, elc.).

Affiliated health care systemn, If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all slates with which the organization, or a related arganization, files a
cammunity benefit report,

8 Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V?Section ,lines 1], 3, 4, Be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 1%c, 194, 203, 21, and 22,

W

&

~

Part V] - Explanaticn Of How Organization Furthers Its Exempt Purpose (continued)

OQur Community Benefit Program Advisory Group oversees the community applications

process. The group is a multi-disciplinary team of clinical and administrative

professionals from the hospital, and community members, including hospital trustees

and wolunteers. The advisory group provides guidance, reviews requests for

donations/support, makes recommendations to Inland’s Administrative Staff and Board

of Trustees, and evaluates the effectiveness of our Community Benefif Program,

Inland's

Community Outreach efforts include the "World of Women’s Wellness", the hospital’s

annual health fair for women. 550 women attended the 16th Annual event in 2013 and

received 1800 free health screenings including, blood pressure, cholesterol, blood

glucose, bone density, and breast exams. In an effort to combat the childhood

obesitv epidemic, in 2013 we continued our vear-long prodgram to reach families with

children to encourage active lifestyles and healthier eating. Our "let's Go! Family

Fun Series" offers activities each month to engage families with children to be

physically active and eat healthier through free and low cost resources and

activites such as hiking, swimming, and ice skating. We also utiliize the Let's Go!

program in our family practices and provide support for Let's Go! in our local

schools. We continue to maintain the Inland Woods Trail on the hospital campus

{created in 2010) . The trails were developed to create a lasting wav to impact
BAA TEEA3808L 12/29112 Schedule H Form 930) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following infermation.

1

2

Required descriptions., Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part H; Part 1li, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Secticn B, lines 1}, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persens who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibility for assistance under federal, slate, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other infoermatton important to describing how the organization’s hospilal facilities or other
h?atth clareffac(ijlitiestfu;ther its exempt purpose by pramoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ete.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive rofes of the
organization and ils affiliates in pramoting the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related arganization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group(s), If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines gi, 3, 4, 5e, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Futthers lts Exempt Purpose {continued)

health, and give residents an easy, free resource for reqular activity. The trails

are used regularly by residents, hospital staff, and local schools for walking,

biking, and snowshoeing.

The Inland Hospital Foundation helps by raising funds for everything from capital

expansion projects to residential activities to help offset normal operating

exXpenses.

Inland Hospital invites men, women, and voung adults to volunteer their time to

further the hospital's mission. In 2013, volunteers from our community donated

18,000 hours of their time to Inland and lakewood, our continuing care center., Some

volunteers work in areas with direct contact with patients and families; others are

involved in "behind the scenes" activities which enhance the care provided by the

hospital.

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion

Inland has been a proud member of EMHS (Fastern Maine Healthcare Systems) since

1998, EMHS is a system of hospitals, physician's practices, extended care

facilities, clinics, home health experts and other healthcare services made up of

10,000 dedicated professicnals across Maine. This integrated relationship benefits

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 930) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) 01-0217211 Page 8

[Part Vi

Supplemental Information

Comp!eté this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptians, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1l; Part ], lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how he ¢rganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addilion to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy, :

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geegraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affifiates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify all stales with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report. -

Facility reporting groupﬁs). i applicable, for each hospital facilily in a facility reperting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 1 7e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion (continued)

our community by bringing speclalty services to Inland and connecting patients to

advanced care when needed at Eastern Maine Medical Center, our system's tertiary

hospital in Bangor. In addition, membership in EMHS offers Inland improved

efficiencies through access to resources, best practices, quality initiatives, and

purchasing power.

Part VI - States Where Community Benefit Report Filed

ME

Part V - Explanation of Number of Facility Type

N/A

Additional Information

Part II, line 4 - Community Building Activities

Inland Hospital gets involved and gives bhack to improve quality of life in Greater

Watervilie - it’s how we help fulfill ocur community service mission “to care for and

serve our community”. Whether it’s sponsoring scholarships to the local colleges,

supporting physical activity and nutrition initiatives in our local schools, funding

local public transportation, or supporting a cultural or economic development

effort, Inland is proud to support and collaborate with groups that foster health

and well-being. Qur Community Benefit program contributes $§50,000+ locally each year

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990y 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH) 01-0217211 Page 8

[Part VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following Information.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part [l; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, Y6e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Parl V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
hilled for patient care about their eligibilily for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. _

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demagraphic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information imporiant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open médical staff, community board, use

of surplus funds, etc.).

Aftiliated health care systemn, if the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facifity in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, gc, 8i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 2{]3. 21, and 22.

Additional Information (continued) .

towards community-building organziations and initaitives. In addition, we offer

reqular free health screenings to the public through our numerous health events and

community collaborations, professional and community education, and other events

with the Chamber of Commerce and Downtown Main Street programs.

BAA TEEA3B0SL 12/29/12 Schedule H (Form 980} 2012



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB Na. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For cerlain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
' Compeﬁsated Employees ' 201 2

¥ Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

ﬁ?ﬁ?,{éﬁ"é‘;b@!.u“;es?ﬁéé’” > Attach to Form 880, ™ See separate instructions,
Name of the organization Employer identilication numhber
EASTERN MATNE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (TH} 01-0217211

Partl| Questions Regarding Compensation
T Yes | No
1a Sﬂecé: gggoanp%roi]hrqigt?goggg i'f i?e F?rglarﬁilz?lion pr%vided any' of th? ;o}[owin% to or for 2 .perstsgn !ist;tad in Form 990, Part Lok
, , . plete Par o provide any relevant information regarding these items. Part IIT
D First-class or charter travel DHousing altowance or residence for personal use
I:] Travel for companions - : D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gress-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account DPersonal services (e.q., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b if any of the boxes on tine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No," complele Part i toexplain ................

2 Did the organization require substantialion prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? ...,

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization®s
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part [l

Compensation committee Written employment condract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
D Form 9980 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

4 During thegear. did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Secticn A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contral payment? ... ... i s
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ...

If *Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem inPart lih.  Part III

Only section 501(c}3) and 501(c)X4) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

5 For persans listed in Form 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
L L= 0144 = L8171 ¥/
b Any related organizalion? .. .. .. i e e e e e e e
If *Yes' to line Ha or b, describe in Part Il

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingant on the net earnings of

LR L= L4 L1 2 1 2% 6a X
b ANY related OrganiZation? ... o ittt et 6h X
If 'Yes' to line 6a or bb, describe in Part Hi.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Seclion A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If Yes,"describe in Part L ... ..o oo 7 X

8 Woere any amounis reported in Form 930, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exce?ticn described in Regulaticns section $3.4958-4{a)(3)?
1 Yes, deseribe B Park [l ... i ce e et i e s e e e e e et 8 X

9 1f 'Yes' to line 8, did the crganization atso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
Lot o I A e 0} T (o S TR g

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forin 930, Schedule 3 (Form S90) 2012
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Supplemental Information
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, for

Schedule J {Form 9¢0) 2012
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. . OMB MNo. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2
» Complete if the organization answered 201
"Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25h, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, 28¢,
Depadtment of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b, . pe
Intbinal Ravenue Sentes *» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions. -
Name af the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ( IH) Emplayer identilication number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

| Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501{c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered ‘'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 930-E2, Part V, line 40b.

i {a) Name of disqualified person {b} Relationship bebween disqualified {¢) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
rson and organization
pe Yes No

)
{2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tex incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
LT (o (T L »

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization .................cooieiiine. >4
bl Loans to andlor From Interested Persons,

Complete if the arganization answered 'Yes' an Form 990-EZ, Page ¥, line 382 ar Farm 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship {¢) Purpose {d) Loan te o (e} Origina} {f) Balance due (g} In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Written
wilh organization of loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? commiitee?
To From Yes No | Yes | No | Yes | No
{1) Joyce Stein,| DO
{2) physicia X 40,000, 14,269. X X] X
3) Craig Thompdon, MD
(4} physicia X 56,078, 20,118. X X X
)
6)
)
@
1£2]
(0
......................................................................... >3 34,387.

:| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the arganization answared 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lina 27.

{a) Name of interested person 1] Relaiionshmui_)letween interested parson {c) Amount of assistance (d} Type of Assistence (e} Purpose of assistance
@ organization

1)
2
3)
160
(5)
(6)
@
&
9
(10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule L (Form 80 or 990-E7) 2012

TEEA450IL 1211712




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (I 01-0217211 Page 2
PartIV.:| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.,

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interasted parson (b} Relatisnship between (e} Amount of {d) Description of transaction (e} Sharing of

interested person and the transactien organization's
organization revenues?

Yes No
(1) Susan Palumbo spouse of dire 46,874. compensation X
(2)

(3)
&)
(5)
&)
)
(8)
9
{10)
Part V| Supplemental Information
Complete this part fo provide additional information for responses to questions an Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
TEEAE0IL 1211112




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 980-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Farm 990 or 990-EZ or to pravide any additional information.
A A s » Attach to Form 930 or 990-E2.

OMB Ne. 1545.0047

2012

Name of the organizalion pp o RN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)
TNLAND HOSPITAL (IH)

Employer identification number

01-0217211

addition, 180 Inland staff members volunteered time to serve on more than 25 local

__ Total Admissions __  __________________ 1,601 ____

__ Percent Occupancy of Available Beds ______ ______25% ___

___Emergency Room Visits ____________________ 14,319 __
Surgery Cases 1,900

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 938-£1. TEEALQOIL 12/812

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2

Name of lhe organization FASTFRN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

BAA Schedute O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEAS02L 12/8/12




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HFALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH} Employer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

BAA Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2012
TEEA4902L 12/812




Schedute © {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the erganizalion pa cppRN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer idenlification number
TNLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

__IX. _add or revise a health care service of the Corporation; _______ . . ___
___X.___discontinue or close a health care service of the Corporation; _____ . . .
__XI._ _action concerning the Corporation’s role in the EMHS Strategic Plam; _ |
BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEA4902L 12/8112




Schedule O {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Mame of the crganization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
TEEA4002L 12/812




Schedule O {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name

of the arganization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211%

interest, the member with the conflict is either excused from the discussion and

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012
TEEAQO02L 1218112




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

HName of the organization EASTERN MAINF HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Employer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L  12/8112




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Emplayer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL ({(IH) 01-6217211

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L 12/8112




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Mame of the arganization EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH) Emplayer identification number
INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2012
TEEA4S02L 12812




2012 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 8

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS (IH)
Client IH-NEW INLAND HOSPITAL (IH) 01-0217211

7122114

Form 990, Part Xl, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances

01:06PM

Change In interest in nets assets held @ EMHSF ... ... ... 5 -159,006.
-524,314.

Contribution To Strat Pool Per Affiliation Agreement ..........................
Total § -683,320.
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Schedule R (Form $90) 2012 Page b
Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions).

BAA TEEAS00SL 12/28/12 Schedule R {Form 990) 2012
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;0,;“ 8868 ‘ Application for Extension of Time To File an

ey Jaauary 2013) _ Exempt Organization Return . O No. 1545.1708 ;
R Vet ‘ »File a separate application for each retura, :
@ |f you are fillng for an Autemailc 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and check this box..... e RPN Cieserenas e B @

@ If you are filing for an Ac{diiional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, coinpiste onty Fari it (On page 2 of thisformik
o not complete Partl unless you have already been granted an aulomatic 3-month exteniion on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronlic filing [e-ﬂle). Yau can elscironically file Form 8868 if you need a 3.month automatic exlension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required 10 file Form 980-1), of an additional {not atlomatic) 3.month extension of time. You can slecironically file Form 8868 to
request an exension of iime lo file any of the forms listed In Part | of Part 1] with the exception of Form 8870, Information Relurn for Transfers
Associated With Certaln Personat Benetil Contracts, which must be sent to the RS in paper format (see Instructions). For more delails on the
electronie filing of this forem, visit wynwlrs.goviefila and click on e-fife for Charitles & Nonprofils. ’ .
Paptiles| Automatic 3-Tonth Extension of Time, Only subrlt orlginal (no ¢oples needed).

A corporatk;n required 1o file Form $90.T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — chack s box and cornplele Parl fonly.,.... * D
All other corporations (including 1 120.C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and lusts must use Form 7004 o request an exlension of fime lo file
fncomae fax retums. ) ' :

Enter {lle’s identifying number, see instructions

. oo of exemnpt organization of other fifat, see Inslructions. ) Employet Heniificalion aumber {EiN) o
Tylpz: or ) ’ . )
. rin L .
P INLAND HOSPITAL, L 01-0217211
..t Fletythe - Rumbar, sieal, and room of stife fumber, 1T a PO, box, see instruclions. - B ’ R Soeial secutity fiomber {SS1
- dwdstater Clono KRANEDY MEMORIAL DRIVE L ' ' : :
. return. See City, lovn of post offica, stals, and ZIP cede. For a forelan edoress, ses istctions,
Instructions. .
WATERVILLE, ME 04501
Enter the Return code for the return that iis application s for (file a separata application for sach retun) ....... Shearees i
Application . Return | Application . . ; ’ Return
Is For ’ ‘ Code |is FPor . . . Code
.+ Form 930 or Form 990EZ 01 Forrm 990-T {corporation) . o7 L
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A ] . 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 ) 05
form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {(sacticn 40){2) or 40B(a) trusl) 05 Form 6069 N 1
Form 980-T (frust other than above) (6] Form 8870 12
@ The books are in the care of * JEFFREY A, SANFORD .. U
% Tolophone No. > 07-973-7894_ .~ EAXNo.» 207:973-7130 ...
. & If the organlzation does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box ........ Cerereries Vavaiine vaeres ¥

o ‘If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four diglt Group Examption Number (GEN) 5247 . i this Is for the whole group,

check this box: ... > [ ], 1fitls for partof the group, check Whls box.... > @and altach a list wilh the names and EINs of all members -
tha extensien’is for, . ) {ufand Hospital 03-021721)

17 1 request an automalic 3-month (& fonihs Tof a corporation required to file Form 430.T) exlension of lime
untih 5715 20 14 o flie the exemp! organization return for the organization named above.
‘The extension is for the erganization's retum for;
> [ |catendaryear20 __or _ )
> fax yoar beginnlng _9/30_ .20 12 ,and ending 9/28 .20 13 . ' .
2" If the tax year entered in ling 1 is for lass than 12 months, check reason: Dlni\ial return DFInaE return
[ Johange in aceounting perlod :

3a [f this application is for Form 900-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentailve taX, less any
nonrefundable credits, See MSCUORS .o v e i ni s iaiiaaaare s arneneres v vreanee Y eerhaes .1 3ad 0.
bif this app!icalion-is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, of 6069, enlor any refundable eredils and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a cradil, vovr s i iiereiiaeaa | B3B8 0.
¢ Balance due, Subt'raci e 3b from Hine 3a, Include gour payment with this form, If requirad, by using
EFTPS (Elaclronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Ins ructions..... errarian O terersireaesd 368 : 0,

Caution, If you are golng to make an alectronic fund wilhdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form B879-EQ for
payment inskuctions,

BAA For Privacy Acl and Papenvork Reductlon Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rev 1:2013)
FIFZ0501L 012113 .




Fotm 8868 (Rev 1.2013)  ° ) ' Page 2
& i you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete enly Partil and check fhls box......ovviaiiiainins s D
- NMole, Only complete Part Il if you have already baen granted an autormatic 3-month extension on a previously {ifed Forim 8868.

f if you are filing for an Aulomalic 3-Month Exlenslon, complete onily Part 1 (6n page iy, o
g} Additional {(Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the orlinal (ho copies needed).
Enter fller’s Identtiving number, see Insirucilons

Name of exempl organization or other filer, se¢ Instrucliens. Emplayar idantificalion number (EIN) o
Type or h
print INLAND "HOSPTITAL 01-0217211
Numbar, street, and room or suile numbsr. If a P.0u boy, ses Insluctions, Soclal securlly number (SSN)
Flis by the
axlended .
Jue dale lor
flilng your 200 KENNEDY MEMORIAL DRIVE
{ns“gggu;";_ City, lown ot post office, slate, and ZIF code, For a forslgn address, sea astruclons,
WATERVILLE, ME 04901

Enter the Rolurn code for the return that this application Is for {file a separate application for each return). v..vovsiiviinnnnn [Q_lj
Applleation Retura  {Application Return
Is For ‘ Code [ls l‘—por Code
Form 990 or Form 990-E7 0l [ SRR S
Form 990-BL. : 62 Form 1041-A . 8
Form 4720 (indlvidual) 03 Form 4720 : 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 H
Form 990-T {section 401(a} or 408(a} trust) 05 Form 6069 i
Form 930-T {rust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do net complete Part H If you were not already granted an autotatic 3-ntonth oxlonsion on a previously filed Form 8368

Telephone No. > 207-973-7894. . FAXNo. > 207-973-7439 _ _ ____.
o {f the organization dess not have an office or place of business In the Uniied States, check 1his BoX. . covivvernrirsincasarrinarrrane >
© If this is for a Group Relurn, enter the organization’s four diglt Group Exemption Numbsr (GEN). .. s , If this is for the
whole group, chack this box ... > [ ] . IFitis for part of the gcoup, chack this box > and altach a list wilh the names and EINs of &ll
msmbers the extension Is for, WIAND HOSPITAL 01-0217211
4 lrequesl an additfonal 3-month extenslon of tme ol §/35 20 14
5 For calendar year , ar other tax year beginning “é— /30,2 1p,edending /28 . 20 13.
6 If the tax year entersd In fine 5 Is for fess than 12 monihs, check reason: [ | Initlal return ] Final return

P e L e PAy S A R ] e A A A e e, R e e - — —

8a If tls appiicalion s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, $90-T, 4720, or 6068, énter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable crediis, See INstruchions . cvvii s iisrianriorineas, Ve ierrarerrataae v eresranrraanen

bif this application Is for Form 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6063, enter any refundable credits and estimated lax |5
payrenis made. Include any prior year overpayment allawed as a credit and any amount pald previously

with Forrm 8868, ., ...04000004 Chaa s irenans reraiereras frtrarerersins Crasaninns A veenettecutirans
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line Ba. Include your payment with this form, i required, by using '
- EFTPS (Electeanic Federal Tax Payment System), See Instructtons......... Nesasestuetiiesyiessesiizrs 8cl$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part It only.

Undee penaftles of peyfby, } declare that | have %amined thls form, Includlag zccompanying schedules and statements, 2nd to e best of my knowledas and bellel, it Is ue,
correch, and comp!eti, efid that 1 amaiﬂmrize_? o prepare 1his (orm. .

'Signamre = } L8A 'ﬁé?f_;‘ Lo, Tie > PO ' ‘ Dala > j//ZJ) 1? "/}/

BAA FIFZ0s02L OM21N3 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)




141836

R Department of Treasury Notice CP211A
jj  Intemal Revenue Sewvice Tax period September 30, 2013
RS Ogden UT 84201 ilotice date March 34, 2014
Fraployer 1D number  01-0217211

Phone 1-877-829-5500
FAX 801-620-5670

To contact us

141836,425425.56549.4691 1 AB 0.406 370
I R e T U B LT L |G B R

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
IEAND HOSPITAL

200 KENNEDY MEMORIAL DRIVE
WATERVILLE ME 04901-4526

Pé{ge iof1

Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exampt Organization Return

We appreved the Form 8868 for your
September 30, 2013 Form 990,

Your new due date is May 15, 2014,

What you need to do
File your September 30, 2013 Form 990 by May 15, 2014, We encourage you to use
electronic filing—the fastast and easiest way to file,

Visit wwwiirs.govicharities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be fled eleciconically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

+ Yisit www.rs.govlcp2 118,

* For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call
§-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

« Keep this notice for your records.

if you need asslstance, please don't hesitate to contact us.
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Eastern Maine Heaithcare Systems
Brewer, Maine

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Eastern Maine Healthcare
Systems, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 28, 2013 and September 28,
2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal contro! relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We did not audit the 2012 financial statements of Sebasticook Valley Health and Subsidiaries,
Eastern Maine HomeCare, and The Aroostook Medical Center and Subsidiaries (together referred to as
the “Other Consolidated Entities”), whose statements reflect total assets constituting 11% of consolidated
total assets as of September 29, 2012 and total revenue constituting 15% of consolidated total revenue
for the year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Other Consolidated
Entities, is based salely on the reports of the other auditors. We conducted our audits in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Bangor, ME » Portiand, ME « Manchester, NH s Charleston, WV
ww.bemydunan.com




Board of Directors
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Brewer, Maine

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the consolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, and the
consolidated results of its operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The supplementary consolidating information, as identified in the table of contents, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the financial position, results of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows of the individual entities. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, based on our audits and the
reports of other auditors, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Dienn WMeHeal.f Furder,, L0

Portland, Maine
December 20, 2013




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

ASSETS
(Dollars in thousands)
2013 2012
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,903 § 72985
Short-term invesiments 14,599 7,929
Assets whose use is limited or restricted 46,781 27,254
Patient and trade accounts receivable - less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $43,295 in 2013 and $41,441 in 2012 104,108 86,525
Estimated third-party payor seftlements 10,896 11,174
Other receivables 12,047 6,673
Inventory 11,289 8,741
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,636 18,296
Total current assets 275,259 240,577
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net 374,852 338,064
NONCURRENT ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED OR
RESTRICTED:
Internally designated by the Board of Directors:
Funded depreciation 201,706 128,648
Other designated funds 105,519 085,403
Self-insurance and other funds held by trustees 206,536 57,050
Temporarily donor-restricted 36,530 32,599
Permanently donor-restricted 13,066 12,809
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,852 10,217
Total noncurrent assets whose use is limited or restricted 574,209 336,726
OTHER ASSETS:
Estimated settlements receivable from the State of Maine 21,604 109,448
Deferred financing costs 2,755 1,096
Intangibles and other assets 20,922 14,820
Total other assets 45,281 125,464
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,269,601  § 1,040,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

{Dollars in thousands)

201 2012
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 51,691 $ 41,304
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 76,041 68,052
Estimated third-party payor settiements 30,158 34,955
Line-of-credit borrowings 58 11,625
Current portion of long-term debt 12,246 10,327
Current portion of accrual for self-insurance 10,442 6,734
Total current liabilities 180,636 172,997
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt — net of current portion 311,308 152,788
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits 137,949 149,641
Estimated third-party payor setilements 38,948 47,518
Other liabilities 4,557 6,058
Total noncurrent liabilities 492,762 356,005
Total liabilities 673,398 529,002
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 2, 5, 6, 7, 11 and 16)
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 535,276 456,070
Temporarily restricted 36,530 32,599
Permanently restricted 23,918 23,026
Total controlled net assets 595,724 511,695
Unrestricted-noncontrolling interest 479 134
Total net assets 596,203 511,829

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,269,601 $ 1,040,831




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

{Dollars in thousands)

REVENUE:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)

Less provision for bad debts
iNet patient service revenue

Sales and contract revenue
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions — operations

Total revenue

EXPENSES:
Compensation and employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
tnterest

Total expenses

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE GAINS AND LOSSES

OTHER GAINS (LOSSES}):
Income tax benefit
Joint venture income (loss)
Investment income and other — net

Total other gains (losses) — net

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES BEFORE DISCONTINUED CPERATIONS

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

EXCESS GF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES

NONCONTROLLING INTEREST

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES - CONTROLLING INTEREST

OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions — capital acquisitions
Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on invastments
Net {ransfers to restricted funds
Pension and postretirement plan-refated adjusiments

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

201 2012
$ 1008862 $ 976,893
45,029 40,202
960,633 936,691
25,023 25,101

38,758 44,553

2,104 2,845
1,026,518 1,009,190
609,505 578,085
329,213 323,419
42,500 40,341

7,027 8,020

988,245 949,865
38,273 59,325

414 1,175
38 (2,808)

9,615 2,798

10,067 1,167

48,340 60,492

15,284 824

63,604 61,316

(23) 3

63,581 61,319

4,394 1,459

(5,480) 5,033
- (5)

16,711 5,048

$ 79,206 § 72854

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consoiidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

(Dollars in thousands)

Controlled Temporarily Permanently Total Total
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Controlled Noncontrolling
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets interest
NET ASSETS — September 24, 2011 $ 383218 $ 27,385 $ 21,288 $ 431,887 $ 137
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 61,318 - - 61,316 -
Nencontroliing interest 3 - - 3 {3}
Restricted contributions - 4,877 762 5,639 -
Net assets released from restrictions:
Capital acquisitions 1,459 (1,459) - - -
Operations - (2,845) - {2,845) -
Restricted investment income and realized net gains - 443 - 443 -
Change in net unrealized gains on Investments 5,033 4,274 897 10,204 -
Net transfers {5} {76) 81 - -
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments 5,048 - - 5,048
Increase {decrease) in net assets 72,854 5,214 1,740 79,808 3)
NET ASSETS -— September 29, 2012 456,070 32,589 23,026 511,695 134
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 63,604 - - 63,604 .
Noncontrolling interest (23) - “ {23} 23
Nongontrelling paid-in capital - - - - 322
Restricted contributions - 6,766 164 6,920 -
Net assets released from restrictions:
Capital acquisitions 4,394 {4,394) - - -
Qperations - {2,104} - {2,104} -
Restricted investment income and realized net gains - 5,622 . 5,622 -
Changa in net unrealized gains on investments (5,480} {1,888) 667 {6,701} -
Net fransfers (61) 61 - -
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments 16,711 - - 16,711 -
Increase in net assets 79,206 3,931 892 84,029 345
NET ASSETS - Seplember 28, 2013 $ 535,276 $ 36530 $ 23,918 $ 595,724 $ 479

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

{Dollars in thousands)
2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets $ 84,374 $ 79,805
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amoitization 42,500 40,341
Provision for bad debts 44,944 42,430
Loss on extinguishment of debt 48 180
Loss on sale of property and equipment 1,179 117
Gain on sale of joint venture - (131}
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (10,871) (15,164}
Equily in (earnings) losses of joint ventures (38) 2,806
Adjustment to fair value of equity in net assets of acquired affiliates 114 -
Changes in funded status of postretirement benefit plans (16,711) (5,048)
Restricted confributions (6,920) {5,639)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patlent and trade accounts receivable (61,952) {50,398)
Other current assets (997) (7,145)
Other assets (1,865) (1,280}
Estimated third-party payor setilements 74,753 (24,270)
Accounts payable, accrued expanses, and other liabilities 11,392 15,088
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits 8,727 {1,593)
Net cash provided by operating activities 168,677 70,100
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (81,166) (39,975)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 2,294 156
Praceeds from distributions of equity of joint ventures 535 1,079
Proceeds from sale of joint venture “ 501
Investment in joint ventures {1,005) {1,675}
Purchases of investments {213,915) (103,235)
Proceeds from sales of investments 125,610 101,868
Net changes in money market investments (170,983) {1,893}
Net cash used by investing activities (338,640) {43,174)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from fong-term debt 163,271 135
Repayment of long-term debt {11,907) {10,731)
Proceeds from lines-of-credit 11,101 2,100
Repayment of lines-of-cradit (17,610) {5,100)
Payment of bond issuance costs (1,814) {79
Restricted contributions and investment income 12,542 6,082
Inerease in pledges recelvable restricted for long-term purposes {702) {289)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 154,881 {7.682)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (15,082) 19,044
GASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year 72,985 53,841
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year $ 57,903 $ 72,985

Cash paid for interest approximated $10,445 and $8,789 for the years ended September 28, 2013
and September 29, 2012, respectively,

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:
The System entered into capital leases in the amount of approximately $472 and $94 during the years ended
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively, related to the acquisitions of equipment.

The System refinanced $2,6843 and $5,772 of tax-exempt bonds during the years ended September 28, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Oraanization and Business

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems {(EMHS) is the parent company in an integrated health care
delivery system {the System). EMHS conirols its subsidiaries by means of stock ownership or
corporate membership. The System provides a broad range of health care and related services to
nine Northern and Eastern Maine counties through subsidiary and affiliated corporations, limited
liability companies, and parinerships.

The primary function of EMHS is to provide overall coordination and direction for the activities of the
following corporations. Each affiliated organization is a tax-exempt charitable organization, unless
otherwise noted.

Acadia Hospital Corp. (Acadia) — Acadia operates a 100-bed acute care, psychiatric, and
chemical dependency hospital located in Bangor, Maine. Acadia is the sole corporate member of
Acadia Healthcare, Inc. (AH!). AHI is a provider of substance abuse and community integration
services. Meadow Wood, LLC and Restoration Health, LLC, are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHI
that provides outpatient mental health services in Bangor, Maine.

Affiliated Healthcare Systems (AHS) — AHS, a taxable holding company, is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of EMHS. AHS has several subsidiaries and is a member in several joint venture limited
liability companies.

The following are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHS:

Affitiated Laboratory, Inc. (AL}) — ALl provides medical laboratory services {o various System
companies, physicians, and other health care providers throughout Northern New England. ALI
operates medical laboratories in Bangor and Portland, Maine.

Affiliated Materiel Services (AMS) — AMS is a muitistate distributor of medical and other
supplies to various System companies, physicians' offices, and other health care organizations.
AMS also provides consulting services in materials management.

Affiliated Heafthcare Management (AHM) — AHM provides various services to businesses
throughout Northern New England. These services include workforce training, employee
assistance programs, web design solutions, and other services to hospitals and other health
care organizaiions, including System companies.

Affiliated Collections, inc. (AC{) — ACI provides debt collection services to commercial
businesses, municipalities, and health care clients, including System companies. As of April
2013, services are provided by a new joint venture Advanced Collection Services, LL.C in which
AHS is 50% owner.

Alliance Health Documentation, LL.C (AHD) — AHD began operations July 2013 and provides
transcription services in which AHS is 51% owner.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Ditigo Pines Retirement Community, LLC {DPRC) — The purpose of DPRC is to construct a
cooperative retirement housing community in Creno, Maine.

M Drug, LL.C (M Drug) — Doing business as Miller Drug, M Drug operates four retail pharmacies
in Bangor and Brewer, Maine. AHS owned 50% of M Drug. On May 17, 2013, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of AHS acquired the remaining 50% of M Drug. At the date of the acquisition, the fair
value of AHS's 50% equity position was $247,000. AHS recognized a gain of $1,375,000 as a
result of re-measuring the fair value of M Drug, including previcusly recorded estimated
obligations under the joint venture agreement. This gain is included in Investment Income and
other — net, The fair value of the acquired assets and liabilities was determine using a cost
approach for property and equipment and an income approach for customer lists and lease
arrangements. The income approach used converted estimated future earnings and cash flows
to a single present vaiue to indicate current fair value. The weighted average cost of capital was
12.5%.

The fair value of each major class of assets and liabilities was as follows (dollars in thousands):

Assets
Current assets 3 7,484
Equipment and leasehold improvements 722
Customer lists 3,100
Other assets 70
Total assets 11,378
Liabilities
Current liabilities 9,632

Long-term debt 1,250
Net fair value of entity S 494

Meridian Mobile Health, LLC (Meridian) — Meridian is a limited liability company providing
ground medical transporiation services.

Beacon Health, LLC {Beacon) — Beacon contracts with payors to provide population health
management service and care coordination. EMHS holds a 3% ownership in Beacon.

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital (BHMH) — BHMH operates a 25-bed, critical access hospital located
in Blue Hill, Maine.

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital (C.A. Dean) — C.A. Dean operates a 25-bed critical access
hospital and skilled care facility in Greenville, Maine and has family and specialty praciices in
Greenville, Monson, and Sangerville.

Eastern Maine HomeCare (EMHC) — EMHC provides home health, hospice, telehealth, and
community health services to residents in Central, Northern, and Eastern Maine.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Eastern Maine Medical Center (EMMC) — EMMC operates a regional 411-bed acute care
medical center located in Bangor, Maine, which provides a variety of inpatient and ambulatory
health care services. EMMC is the sole corporate member of the following subsidiaries:

Eastern Maine Medical Center Auxiliary (EMMCA) — EMMCA raises funds to benefit EMMC.

Norumbega Medical Specialists, Ltd. (Norumbega) — Norumbega operates a physician practice
in Orono, Maine,

EMHS Foundation ({The Foundation) — The Foundation holds and manages unrestricted and
donor-restricted funds for the benefit of various System companies and other exempt organizations
in Maine. The amount of assets held for the benefit of unrelated organizations is not material.

The Foundation owns 50% of the stock in New England Home Health Care, a Bangor-based home
health care company, providing services throughout Central and Eastern Maine.

Inland Hospital (Intand) — Inland operates a 48-bed hospital located in Waterville, Maine. Inland
is the sole member of Lakewood Continuing Care Center {Lakewood). Lakewood operates a 105-
bed long-term care facility.

Maine Institute for Human Genetics and Health (MIHGH} — MIHGH operates as a medical
research laboratory focusing on the chronic diseases that are prevalent in Maine with special
emphasis on cancer.

Maine Network for Health (MNH) — MNH is a provider-owned service organization that offers
administrative, clinical, and quality support services to physician practices and hospitals. Several
System hospitals collectively own the majority of MNH and, accordingly, MNH has been included in
the System's consolidated financial statements. MNH is a taxable corporation.

Rosscare — Rosscare provides or supports a continuum of nonacute health care services,
including a personal emergency response program, a telephone reassurance program, geriatric
nurse consultation and education, and a continuing care information center. Rosscare is the sole
shareholder of Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. (RNHI) and is the sole member of Dirigo Pines inn,
LLC (DP1):

RNHI — RNH! is a 50% partner in five separate parinerships, each of which owns and operates
a nursing home. On a combined basis, the nursing homes offer 293 long-term care beds, 40
assisted living units, 38 specialized care beds, and a 36-bed Alzheimer unit to the residents of
Central Maine.

DPI — DPI is a limited liability company formed for the construction and operation of an
apartment-style retirement community in Orono, Maine. DP| offers 22 specialized care beds, a
27-bed Alzheimer unit, 56 independent living units, and 17 assisted living units.

Sebasticook Valley Health (SVH) — SVH operates a 25-bed critical access hospital located in
Pittsfield, Maine.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012
The Arcostook Medical Center {TAMC) and Subsidiaries — TAMC operates a community
hospital with 89 beds and a nursing home with 72 beds. TAMC has the following subsidiaries:

TAMC Title Corporation — TAMC Tiile Corporation is a real estate holding company that owns
buildings that are leased to various health care-related organizations.

TAMC Endowments — TAMC Endowments is responsible for raising, holding, and managing
contributions received from donors for the benefit of TAMC and its subsidiaries,

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EMHS and ifs
controlled affiliates. The consolidated financial statements include 100% of the asseis and liabilities
of majority-owned subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and transactions among the
affiliated organizations have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
The assets of any member of the consolidated group may not be available to meet the obligations
of other members in the group, except as disclosed in Note 9,

Fiscal Year
The fiscal year for the majority of the System organizations ends on the last Saturday in September.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consoclidated financial statements have baen presented in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted
accounting principles) in accordance with the American Instilute of Cerlified Public Accountants'
Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations, and other pronouncements applicable to
health care organizations.

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing and central to the
provision of health care services are reporied as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidental
transactions are reported as other gains and losses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the period. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates. Significant management
astimates include net patient service revenue and related patient accounts receivahle, the valuation
of investments, the determination of impairment of long-lived assets, self-insurance reserves,
accrued retirement benefits, and estimated third-party payor settlements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investmenis with a maturity of three months or less
at the date of purchase, excluding amounts classified as assets whose use is limited or restricted.

Patient and Trade Accounts Receivable

Patient and trade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects o collect
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
charge to earnings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable
patient accounts receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.

In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the System anaiyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue for the purposes of estimating the
appropriate amounts for the allowance for doubtful accounts and the provision for bad debis. Data
in each major payor source is regularly reviewed to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables relating to services provided io patients having third-
party coverage, an allowance for doubtful accounts and a corresponding provision for bad debts are
established at varying levels based on the age of the receivables and payor source. For receivables
relating to self-pay patients, a provision for doubtful accounts and corresponding allowance for
doubtful accounts is made in the period services are rendered based on experience indicating the
inability or unwillingness of patients to pay amounis for which they are financially responsible.
Actual write-offs are charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts,

investments and Investment income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair value. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are
determined by use of average cost. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses and reported as an increase or decrease in
net assets, except that declines in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported
as realized losses. The System periodically reviews its investments to identify those individual
investments for which fair value is below cost. The System then makes a determination as to
whether the investment should be considered other than temporarily impaired. There were no
significant impairments at September 29, 2013 or September 28, 2012,

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. Consequently, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments
will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
Several System organizations own interests in joint venture entities. Ownership interests between
20% and 50% in a joint venture are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. Using
the equity mathod, the investment is increased by the System organization's share of the entity's
income and additional investments. The invesiment is decreased by the System organization's

share of the entity's losses and distributions.

Derivative Instruments

The System recognizes derivative insiruments as either asseis or liabilities and measures those
instruments at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on
the intended use of the derivative and the resuiting designation. For a derivative instrument
designated as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change
together with the offsetlling loss or gain on the hedged item attributed to the risk being hedged. For
a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge, the effeclive portion of the derivative's
gain or loss is initially reported as an unrealized gain or loss on investmenis and subsequently
reclassified into earnings when the hedged exposure affects earnings. The ineffective portion of the
gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately. For derivative instruments that are not designated
as accounting hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the period of change.
The System records derivative instruments in the statements of cash flows to operating, investing,
or financing activities consistent with the cash flows of the hedged item.

Inventory

System organizations record inventory at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out, or
average cost methods.

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Beard of Directors {the "Board") designated assets,
assets held in trust under debt agreements, self-insurance irust arrangements, and assets that are
donor-restricted. Permanenily restricted trusts held by unrelated entities for the benefit of various
System organizations are reported as beneficial interest in perpetual trusts. Board-designated
assets may be used at the Board's discretion.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair market value at the date
of the gift, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings and
squipment under capital lease obligations are amortized using the straight-line method over the
shorter period of the lease term or estimated useful life of the building or equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated statements of
operations.
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Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets {excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses),
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are fo be used, and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in restricted net
assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the liability for conditional asset retirement obligations when the System
has a legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities. The fair value of the liahitity for the legal
obligation associated with an asset refirement is recorded in the period in which the obligation is
incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the cost of the asset retirement is capitalized.

Substantially all of the asset retirement obligations recorded relate to estimated costs to remove
asbestos that is contained within the System's facilities. The adjustments to the carrying amount of
the asset retirement obligaiion were approximately $62,000 and $29,000 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and were primarily attributable to revised estimates, accretion expense and removal of
ashestos.

Costs of Borrowing

Interest costs incurred on horrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets, net of
investment income on borrowed assets held by trustees, are capitalized as a component of the cost
of acquiring those asseis. The amount of interest that was capitalized totaled approximately
$4,796,000 and $10,000 in 2013 and 2012, respeciively. Deferred financing costs and original issue
premiums and discounts are amortized over the period the related obligation is outstanding on a
straight-line basis.

Temuporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assels have been restricied by donors to be
maintained in perpetuity.
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Interpretation of Relevant Law

The System has interpreted state law as requiring realized and unrealized gains of permanently
resfricted net assets to be retained in a temporarily restricted net asset classification until
appropriated by the Board and expended. As a result of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently resiricted net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent
endowment when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair
value are present, and (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment
when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair value are
present. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund composed of accumulated
gains not required to be maintained in perpetuity is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure in a manner consistent with the donor's
stipulations.

The System administers a formal spending policy consistent with state law to appropriate the net
appreciation of permanently restricted net assets as is deemed prudent by the Board considering
the System's long- and short-term needs, price-level trends, and general economic conditions.
Under this policy, the System maintains an annual spending level generally in the range of 3%-6%,
with a target of 5%, of each endowment fund's moving five-year average market value. Endowment
assets are invested in a manner to generate refurns at least equal to and preferably greater than
the consumer price index, plus 5%. To safisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the System
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments
within prudent risk constraints. Realized and unrealized gains on permanently restricted net assets,
which are not specifically restricted by donors, are reported in a temporarily resiricted net asset
classification until appropriated by the Board and expended.

Revenue Recognition

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Under the terms of various agreements,
regulations, and statutes, certain elements of third-party reimbursement to System organizations
are subject to negotiation, audit, and/or final determination by the third-party payors. As a result,
there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in
the near term. Variances beiween preliminary estimates of net patient service revenue and final
third-party settlements are included in net patient service revenue in the year in which the
settlement or change in estimate occurs. In 2013 and 2012, changes in prior-year estimates
increased net patient service revenue by $31,974,000 and $35,318,000, respectively.

Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to System organizations are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-free rate applicable fo the year in which the
promise is received. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. Conditional
promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
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received. Gifts are reported as an increase in either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assels released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reported as additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Excess of Revenue and Gains Over Expenses and Losses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue and gains over expenses and
losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenue and gains
over expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include transfers of assets to and from
affiliates for other than goods and services, the change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments, pension and postretirement plan adjustments, and contributions of long-lived assets
{including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets).

Other Revenue

Unrestricted investment income on oparating assets is inctuded in other ravenue in the year earned.
Grant revenue, meaningful use incentives (see below), cafeteria sales, and gift shop revenue are
also included as other revenue,

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid elecironic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR {echnology. The criteria for meaningful use
will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. During 2013 and 2012, the System
atiested to Stage 1 meaningful use ceriification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS) and recorded meaningful use revenues of $3,890,000 and $5,464,000,
respectively, in the consolidated statements of operations. The meaningful use attestation is subject
to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement amount for the incentive
payments could be astablished that differs from the initial calculation, and could result in return of a
portion or all of the incentive payments received by the System.

The Medicaid program provides incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as they
adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of paricipation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. The State of Maine
program was launched on October 2011; however, there was an attestation tail period from
January 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 where providers were allowed to apply late for payments
related to program year 2011. During 2013 and 2012, the System recorded meaningful use
revenues of $4,330,000 and $11,102,000, respectively, after attesting to Stage 1 meaningful use, of
which $6,587,500 related to program year 2011 was recognized in revenue in fiscal year 2012.
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The System recognizes revenue ratably over the reporiing period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting period.

Income Taxes

EMHS, its hospitals, and certain other affiliates have been determined by the internal Revenue
Service to be tax-exempt charitable organizations as described in Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and, accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant f¢ Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income
taxes has been recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for these
organizations.

Tax-exempt charitable organizations could be required o record an obligation for income taxes as
the result of a tax position they have historically faken on various tax exposure items including
unrelated business income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board {(FASB), assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or
positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such positions are judged {o not meet
the “more-likely-than-not” threshold, based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated
interest and penalties, if applicable, related to uncertain tax positions are included as a component
of income tax expense. The System has evaluated its tax position taken or expected to be taken on
income tax returns and concluded the impact to be not material.

Certain of the System's affiliates are taxable entities. Deferred taxes related to these entities are
hased on the difference beiween the financial statement and tax bases of asseis and liabilities
using enacted tax rates in effect in the years the differences are expected fo reverse. The deferred
tax assets and liabilities for these entities are not material.

Accrual for Self-Insurance Liabilities

The liabilities for outstanding losses and loss-related expenses include estimates for malpractice
losses incurred but not reported, as well as losses pending settlement. Insurance recoveries are
included in other assets and are not netted against the liability. Such liabilities are necessarily
based on estimates, and while management believes that the amounts provided are adequate, the
ultimate fiability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. As a result, there is at least
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
The methods for making such estimates and the resulting liability are actuarially reviewed on an
annual basis and any adjustments are reflected in operations currently.

The System also estimates and records a liability for claims incurred but not reported for employee
health and dental benefits provided through self-insured plans. The liability is estimated based on
prior claims experience and the expected time period from the date such claims are incurred to the
date the related claims are submiited and paid.
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Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

The System recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit and
postretirement plans as an asset or liability in its consolidated balance sheets. Changes in the
funded status of the plans are reporied as a change in unresiricted net assets presented below the
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets in the year in which the changes occur.

Discontinued Operations

On November 1, 2012, EMMC transferred ownership of its outpatient dialysis services to an
independent third-party provider. EMMC received $16,342,000 in net proceeds and recorded a
$15,116,000 gain on sale in fiscal year 2013.

All outpatient dialysis services were treated as discontinued operations for fiscal years 2013 and
2012. Net patient service revenue of $978,680 and $11,173,060 is reported net of related expenses
for the fiscal years ended 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

in July 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Alfowance for Doubtful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, which requires health care entities to change the
presentation of their statement of operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated
with patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service
revenue. Additionally, health care entities are required to provide enhanced disclosure about how it
considers collectability in determining the amount and timing of revenue and bad debt expense. The
amendments also require disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for
doubtful accounts. The provisions of ASU No. 2011-07 are effective for the System beginning
September 30, 2012 and were applied retrospectively.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified fo conform with the
current year presentation.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, the System has considered
fransactions or events occurring through December 20, 2013, which was the date that the financial
statements were issued.
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Effective October 4, 2013, EMHS became the sole corporate member of Mercy Health Systems of
Maine (MHSM) of Portland, Maine. MHSM owns Mercy Hospital, a Maine nonprofit, tax-exempt
corporation that operates a 230-bed acute care hospital with two campuses located in Portland,
Maine, Mercy Recovery Center located in Westbrook, Maine, and VNA Home Health Hospice
(VNA). Serving as a continuum of care provider for Southern Maine, MHSM provides a broad range
of medical and surgical services, as well as eight primary care locations, four express care
locations, and 17 sub-specialty physician practices ranging from thoracic and spine surgery to ENT
and oncology care. EMHS believes it will benefit from MHSM’s extensive work on the development
of an ambulatory network and VNA’s extensive home-based care systems, which are considered
central to improving the health of their communities.

The accounting for the transaction is expected to be completed in the first quarter of fiscal year
2014 and, therefore, its effect on the consolidated financial statements of the System for the year
ending September 27, 2014 has not yet been determined.

There was no consideration transferred in connectlion with the Mercy transaction; however, MHSM
had outstanding bonds with its previous parent company, Catholic Health East, which needed {o be
defeased as part of the transaction. On October 4, 2013, $69,661,000 was drawn down on a line of
credit and transferred to MHSA in the form of an intercompany loan to fund the defeasance.

The unaudited book value of MSHM assets and liabilities at September 30, 2013 was $195,358,000
and $126,846,000, respectively.
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3. Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Full charges for services to patients:

Daily patient services $ 21,620 $ 264,097
Ancillary services 589,470 556,426
Outpatient services 988,030 @42 825
Gross patient service revenue 1,849,120 1,763,348
Less contractual allowances (787,117) (737,417)
Less charity care (55,341) (49,038)
(842,458) (786,455}

Patient services revenue (net of coniractual
allowances and discounis) 1,006,662 976,893
Less provision for bad debts (46,029) (40,202)
Net patient service revenue $ 960,633 § 036,691

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $42,791,000 and $41,396,000 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively, and relates primarily to self-pay accounts. Gross self-pay
accounts receivable were $44,970,000 and $42,641,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. During the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, seif-pay
write-offs were $51,073,000 and $40,079,000, respectively. The increase in write-offs relates
directly to the increase in revenue from self-pay patients.

Revenue related to self-pay patients was $135,831,000 and $113,593,000 for the years ended
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

4. Charity Care and Community Service

When patients meet certain criteria under the System's charity care policies, System organizations
provide them with care without charge or at amounts less than established rates. System
organizations do not pursue collection of amounts determined fo qualify as charity care and,
accordingly, these amounts are not included in net patient service revenue, The System estimates
the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a ratio of totat cost to iotal gross
charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with
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providing care to patients eligible for free care. The estimated cost of caring for charity care patients
was $28,166,442 and $23,492 925 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respeclively. Funds received from gifts and grants to subsidize charity services provided were
$430,486 and $323,525 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012,
respeactively.

In furtherance of their charitable purposes, System organizations provide many services and
programs at reduced or no cost to the public, schools, and civic groups. Some of these services
include health screenings, clinics, coordination of blood drives, educational materials and
presentations, radio and television information programs on health topics, hosting support groups
and programs, and offering a speakers bureau of professicnals to discuss health issues.

. Third-Party Reimbursement

The System's affiliates have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments fo the
respective organizations at amounts different from their established rates. A summary of the
payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicare

Net revenue from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 32% and 33% of the
System's net patient service revenue for 2013 and 2012, respectively. The acute care hespitals are
subject to the federal Prospective Payment System (PPS) for Medicare inpatient hospital services,
inpatient skilled nursing facilities services, inpatient rehabilitation services, and for certain outpatient
services. Under these prospective payment methodologies, Medicare pays a prospectively
determined per discharge, per day, or per visit rate for non-physician services. These rates vary
according to the applicable Diagnosis Related Group (DRG), Case-Mix Group, or Resource
Utilization Group. Capital costs related to Medicare inpatient PPS services are paid based upon a
standardized amount per discharge weighted by DRG. TAMC is designated as a Medicare-
dependent hospital for reimbursement purposes. Accordingly, TAMC receives an additional
payment amount, which is a portion of the difference between the federal operating rate and a
hospital-specific rate. Inland was selected to participate in a Medicare Rural Community Hospital
Demonstration Project and is therefore no longer subject to PPS payments for inpatient hospital
services and associated capital costs for the duration of this five-year program. During the first fiscal
year of the program which began September 25, 2011, Medicare paid for the full reasonable costs
incurred for inpatient services provided. The payment for subsequent years is the lesser of
reasonable costs or a target amount determined by increasing the first year program costs by the
inpatient prospective payment factor update for each succeeding year. For most outpatient
services, Medicare makes payment based upon the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) of
each patient. Certain other outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. The
hospitals are reimbursed for cost-reimbursable items at an interim tentative rate with final
settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare
audit contractor. Outpatient services provided at the System's rural heailth centers are reimbursed
on the basis of reasonable costs per visit.
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As a specially psychiatric hospital facility, Acadia is reimbursed for Medicare inpatient services on a
PPS basis. The prospective payment methodology for psychiatric facilities is based on a per diem
rate. This rate will be adjusted upwards to reflect higher costs on the earlier days of the stay and
downwards towards the end of the stay. The per diem wili vary based on diagnosis, comorbidity
condition, age, wage index, rural setting, the presence of a full-service emergency room, and the
extent of teaching activity in the facility.

BHMH, C.A. Dean, and SVYH have been granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status, which
continues as long as certain utilization criteria are met. Each CAH is reimbursed 101% of allowable
costs for its inpatient and substantially alt of its outpatient services provided to Medicare patients.

The System began participating in the CMS Pioneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on
January 1, 2012. System hospitals participating include EMMC, BHMH, CA Dean, Inland, SVH and
TAMC. Additional organizations participated in the ACO through contractual arrangements or
through ownerships in Beacon Health, LLC. Through this agreement, the System provides care
coordination and heaithcare management to Medicare enrollees identified as patients of the ACO
participants. Under the program, the System is eligible to share in the resulting savings in year one,
and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1, 2013. The System recorded shared savings
revenue of $2,026,025 in 2013 related to plan year 2012, The System has recorded shared losses
of $1,800,000 for plan year 2013 based on preliminary data through June 30, 2013. The initial term
of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be extended for an additional two-year
term. The System is required to meet certain performance and quality measures to maintain
eligibility.

MaineCare

MaineCare reimbursement is based upon prospectively determined rates that vary according fo the
applicable DRG. Capital and physician service costs related to MaineCare inpatient services are
paid based on a percentage of allowable costs. Outpatient services were reimbursed partially based
upon discounted allowable costs and partially based on fee schedules until July 1, 2012, From
July 1, 2012 forward, MaineCare makes payment based upon the APC of each patient. Certain
other outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. Prior to the implementation of
DRG and APC prospective payments, reimbursement was made for most services at a tentative
rate with final settlement determined after completion of annual cost reports by the State. Only
capital, physician service costs, and medical education costs after July 1, 2012 are subject to a final
settlement process. Nursing facilities are reimbursed partially on a prospectively determined per
diem rate for direct and routine services together with a fixed cost component that is subject to final
seitlement determined after completion of an annual cost report by the State.

BHMH, C. A. Dean, and SVH are also recognized as CAHs by the MaineCare program and, as
such, are reimbursed on a percentage of allowable costs for inpatient and outpatient services
provided to MaineCare patients.
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Acadia is reimbursed for MaineCare inpatient services based on a negotiated rate related to
established charges. Outpatient services are reimbursed based on a percentage of cost.

For the past several years, the interim payments used fo reimburse the hospitals in the System
were significantly below the amounts due to the hospitals hased upon the reimbursement statutes
in effect each year. During September 2013, the hospitals received payments of $106,670,000 on
these receivables. Net revenue from the MaineCare program accounted for approximately 18% of
the System's net patient service revenue for both 2013 and 2012. At September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, amounts due from and amounts due o the State of Maine (the State) under
the MaineCare program consisted of the following (deliars in thousands):

2013 2012
Amounts due from MaineCare — current $ 520 $ 2,242
Amounts due from MaineCare — long-ferm 21,604 109,448
Total amounts due from MaineCare 22,124 111,690
Amounts due to MaineCare — current (1,662) (6,839)
Amounts due to MaineCare — long-term (5,079) (1,550)
Net amounts due from MaineCare $ 15,383 $ 103,301

The System’s hospitals have not received final settlement on cost reports filed under the MaineCare
program since 2004. For the open cost report years from 2005 to 2013, the System has established
reserves against changes in the total obligation arising from final settlement of the cost reports. At
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the System had $33,869,000 and $45,968,000,
respectively, of MaineCare reserves included in non-current estimated third party-payor
settlements. Estimated settlements receivable are also classified as current or non-current based
on expected timing of final settlement.

At September 29, 2012, the State's current budget did not fully provide for outstanding amounts due
fo the hospitals; accordingly, certain amounts receivable from the MaineCare program were
reported as noncurrent assets because management determined that such amounts were not
reasonably expected to be realized in cash within one year of the consclidated balance sheet date.
These amounts were received during the year ended September 28, 2013,

The State assesses a health care provider tax on the revenues of hospitals. The amount of tax
assessed to System organizations was approximately $20,518,000 and $18,013,000 in 2013 and
2012, respectively. This amount has been reported as supplies and other expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
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Other Payor Arrangements

The System's affiliates have entered into other payment agreements with commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and per
day, discounts from established charges, fee screens, and capitation fees sarned on a per member,
per month basis.

. Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

At September 28, 2013 and Sepltember 29, 2012, invesiments and assets whose use is limited or
restricted consisted of the following (doilars in thousands):

201 2012
Short-term investments:
Temporary cash investments $ 32 3 56
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective trusts 14,183 7,186
Fixed-income securities 384 687
Total short-term investments $ 14,599 $ 7,929
Assetls whose use is limited or resiricied — current:
Temporary cash investments $ 32,637 § 23,717
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective trusts 19 114
Fixed-income securities 14,125 3,423
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — current $ 46,781 $ 27,254
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent:
Temporary cash investments $ 82,766 $ 75,737
Marketable equity securities 7,946 8,153
Other equily investments 4,792 498
Mutual funds, institutional funds and common collective trusts 218,710 133,672
Guarantee investment contracis 56,633 -
Fixed-income securities 176,737 105,801
Pledges and other receivables 5773 4,648
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,852 10,217
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent $ 574,209 $ 336,726

Assets of self-insured programs for employee health benefits, certain assets held in trust under
bond indentures, and portions of charitable gift annuities are classified as current assets.

-23-




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, investment income consisted of
the following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Interest and dividend income $ 4,640 $ 4,471
Realized gains and losses on sale of securities — net 17,672 4,860
Change in net unrealized gains {losses) on investments (6,701) 10,204
Total $ 15,511 $ 19,635

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, invesiment income (loss) was
reported as follows (dollars in thousands):

Other revenue $ 7,101 $ 2892
Investment income and other — net 9,489 6,096
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments (5,480) 5,033

Consolidated statements of changes in net assets:
Temporarily restricied net assets — restricted investment

income and realized and unrealized investment gains 3,734 4717
Permanently restricted net assets — unrealized

investment gains 667 897

Total $ 15,511 $ 19,635
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Derivative Financial Instruments

AHS and EMHS are parties in several fixed-payor swap contracts related to underlying, variable
rate debt obligations (which are disclosed in Note 9). The purpose of these contracts is to protect
AHS and EMHS against rising interest rates related o the variable rate debt. These contracts
qualify for hedge accounting as a cash flow hedge. The combined increase in the fair value of the
contracts amounted to $1,267,000 during 2013 and decrease amounted to $43,000 during 2012,
and is included in change in net unrealized gains (losses) onh investments in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations. The net setllement related to the coniracts Is included in
interest expense. AHS and EMHS expect to hold the swap confracts until their respective
maturities, at which point unrealized gains or losses will be zero. The fair value of the interest rate
swaps was a liability of $2,412,000 and $3,679,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively, and is included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. The interest swap contract disclosures are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands).

Falr Value Fair Value
Liability Liahility
Fixed Variable as of as of
Rate Rate Notional September 28, September 29, Termination
Pald Recelved Amount 2013 2012 Date Counterparty
AHS 7.10% 168% $ 3212 § 683 $ 979 September 2021 TD Bank
AHS 7.09% 1.68% 1,882 378 550 November 2020 TD Bank
EMHS 5.57% 1.53% 10,176 1,318 1,922 November 2018 TD Bank
EMHS 4.95% 1.53% 5,818 33 228 November 2013 TD Bank
Total unrealized loss $ 2,412 $ 3,679

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable includes the net present value of future unconditional promises to give from
donors. At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the future amounis receivable for
unconditional promises o give are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

Due within one year $ 2,628 $ 2176
Due within two to five years 3,598 3,092
Thereafter 172 247
Total receivable 6,298 5,515
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounts (838) (873)
Total net receivable $5360 § 4,642

-25-




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Annuity Agreements

The System has entered into various charitable gift annuily agreements with donors with the assets
held in trust and administered by the System. These assets are included in assets whose use is
limited or restricted in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately
$1,519,000 and $1,422,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. A
contribution is recognized at the date the agreement is established. Liabilities associated with the
agreements are recorded at the present value of estimated future paymenis io be made to the
donors. The liabiliies are included in noncurrent liabilities and accrued expenses in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and fotaled approximately $282,000 and $356,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

. Property and Equipment

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, property and equipment consisted of the following
(dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Land $ 9275 § 8926
Buildings and land improvements 342,264 320,186
Equipment, furhiture, and fixtures 461,511 438,625
Leasehold improvements 18,367 17,884

831,417 785,521

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (504,578) (484,530}

326,839 300,991

Construction in progress 48,013 37,073

Net property and equipment $ 374,852 $ 338,064

Property and equipment held for sale of $2,991,000 is included above as of September 29, 2012.
There was no property and equipment held for sale as of September 28, 2013.

EMHS and its affiliates have commitments for facility expansions totaling approximately
$157,656,000 and $28,173,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

Construction in progress relates primarily to the construction of a new tower to add inpatient,
surgical and diagnostic services and renovation of existing patient care areas at EMMC. A
certificate of need for $247 million was received from the State of Maine, which does not include
replacement equipment or debt service reserve funds. Phase 1 of the project is being funded
through a 2013 bond issuance of $143.8 million including $11 million bond premium, and net assets
of approximately $41 million and is expected to be completed in 2015. Phase 2 is expected {o cost
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$94 miliion and is expected to be completed in 2017. Upon completion, capacity will increase from
346 total beds to 411, operating rcoms will increase from 21 to 24, and the majority of patient rooms
will be converted to private.

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, $7,571,000 and $7,804,000, respectively, of
property and equipment purchases and costs related to construction projects were included in
accounts payable.

Property and equipment includes a building and equipment recorded under capital leases totaling
$9,925,000 and $9,764,000 with related accumulated depreciation of $8,812,000 and $7,924,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

. Intangibles and Other Assets

At September 28, 2013 and Sepiember 29, 2012, intangibles and ofher assets consisted of the
following (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
investments in joint ventures:

Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. $ 5886 $ 5035
Advanced Collections Services, LLC 178 -
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC 356 385
County Physical Therapy, LLC 563 538
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC 2,025 2,363
MedComm, LLC (374) (346)
M Drug, LLC - (475)
New Centiiry Healthcare, LLC 1 1
Naorthern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC 1,000 500
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC 180 165
Total 9,815 8,166

Other receivables 1,493 2,374
Retirement community development costs 703 717
Deferred tax assets 2,294 1,522
Customer lists 3,122 -
Other 3,495 2,141
Total $ 20,922  $14,920
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The System's share of earnings (losses) in its joint ventures totaled $38,000 and ${2,806,000) for
the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Distributions from
these joint ventures totaled $535,000 and $1,079,000 for the years ended September 28, 2013 and
Sepiember 29, 2012, respectively. In 2013 and 2012, the System increased its investment in joint
ventures by $1,005,000 and $1,675,000, respectively.

During the ordinary course of business, the System may provide services to various joint ventures.
This income is included in sales and contract revenue and was not material in 2013 or 2012.

The System entities own 50% interests in several joint venture entities (except for a 33.3% interest
in Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC and 25% interest in Northern New England Accountable
Care Collaborative, LLC). Selected financial information derived from the unaudited financial
statemenis of each joint veniure entity at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 is as
follows (dollars in thousands):

2013
Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venture Owner Assets Debt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHI § 3,260 $ 518 $ 2,356
Dexter Health Care RNHI 265 77 626
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 1,023 502 206
Ross Manor Associates RNHI 14,484 7,046 5,664
Slillwater Health Care RNHI 3,905 815 2,920

Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. 23,637 8,758 11,772
Advanced Collections Services, LLC AHS 1,089 - 3586
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,271 80 395
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,288 63 1,126
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 9,583 4,910 4,050
MedComm, LLC AHS 185 666 {746)
New Century Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 - 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC EMHS 4,000 - 4,000
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC AHS 6,408 5,447 540

Total $ 47,462 $ 19,924 $ 21,494
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Name of Joint Venture

Colonial Acres

Dexter Health Care
Katahdin Health Care
Ross Manor Associates
Stillwater Health Care

Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc.

Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC

County Physical Therapy, LLC

LifeFlight of Maine, LLC

MedComm, LLC

M Drug, LLC

Mew Cenfury Healthcare, LLC

Morthern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC
Penahbscot Logistics Solutions, LL.C

Total

2012
Total Long-Term Net
Owner Assets Debt Equity
RNHI $ 2718 $ 577 $ 22086
RNHI 1,182 86 566
RNHI 1,044 522 220
RNHI 14,564 7,385 5,408
RNHI 3,793 593 1,670
23,301 9,163 10,070
AHS 1,222 76 770
TAMC 1,359 94 1,076
EMHS 10,576 5,392 4,725
AHS 156 42 (690)
AHS 8,654 3,354 (4,626)
EMHS 1 - 1
EMHS 2,000 - 2,000
AHS 6,584 5,764 495
$ 53,853 $ 23,885 $ 13,821
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9. Debt

Long-term debt at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 consisted of the following
{dollars in thousands):

2013 201
Bonds payable:
EMMC Series 2013 Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2043 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% per annum) $143,900 $ -
SVH Finance Authority of Maine 2013 Revenue Obligation Bonds (due in
varying amounts each January through the year 2028 with fixed interest rates
ranging from 2.87% to 3.41% per annum) 10,212 -
TAMC Series 2012A Bonds {due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2022 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 2.50% to 5.00% per annum) 4,651 5,156
BHMH/TAMC Series 2010B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2028 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum) 6,017 6,856
Acadia/EMMC Series 2010A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2040 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum) 67,717 70,922
Intand/Lakewood Series 2007B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2037 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum) 8,442 8,652
Inland Series 2006A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the year
2030 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum) 1,033 1,078
SVH Series 2004B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the year
2015 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.625% to 3.75% per annum) 128 213
Inland/Lakewood Series 2004A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July with
fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.375% to 5.375% per annum}; paid in full in 2013 " 554
SVH Serles 20018 Bonds (due in varying amounts each July with fixed-interest
rates ranging from 4.90% to 5.20% per annum); paid in full in 2013 - 2,643
242,100 96,074
Net unamortized original issuie premium 14,163 3,318
Bonds payable — net 256,263 99,392
Other long-term dabt:
Instaliment loans and other 66,094 61,842
Capital lease obligations 1,197 1,881
Total long-term debt 323,554 163,115
Less current portion {12,246) {10,327)
Long-term debt — net of current portion $311,308 $ 152,788
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Bonds Payable

Series 2013 Bonds — In 2013, EMMC issued $143,900,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (the "Authority")
for the purpose of financing a portion of the first phase of the expansion and modernization project.
The Series 2013 Bonds are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts, equipment and
a mortgage lien on its main campus.

Finance Authority of Maine 2013 Bonds — in 2013, SVH issued $10,500,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenus bonds issued by the Finance Authority of Maine for the purpose of
financing construction costs and refunding existing debt. The Series 2013 Bonds are collateralized
by a security interest in the pledged receipts.

Series 2012A Bonds — In 2012, TAMC issued $5,156,350 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt, The Series 2012A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property and equipment of TAMC and a security
interest in the gross receipts of the entity.

Series 2010B Bonds — In 2010, BHMH and TAMC issued $2,223,000 and $6,243,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue honds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding existing debt. The Series 2010B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property and equipment of BHMH and TAMC and a security interest in the gross receipts of
each entity.

Series 2010A Bonds — In 2010, Acadia and EMMC issued $76,772,000 in notes payable to
secure fax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt
and financing new construction at EMMC. EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia are jointly and severally
obligated to pay principal and interest on the notes when due. The notes are collateralized by the
pledged and assigned revenue of EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia. The Series 2010A Bonds are
colfateralized by a security interest in their gross receipis.

Series 2007B Bonds — in 2008, Inland and Lakewood issued $9,537,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital and nursing
home renovation and expansion. The Series 20078 Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the properiy of Inland and Lakewood and a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2006A Bonds — In 20086, Inland issued $1,303,000 in notes payable to secure fax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations. The Series 2006A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the properly of inland and a security interest in its
gross receipts.

Series 2004B Bonds — In 2005, SVH issued $748,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations and new
construction. The notes are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts.
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Instaliment Loans

In 1999, EMHS borrowed $25,000,000 from a commercial bank. The loan requires a monthly fixed-
principal repayment sufficient to repay the debt in full at or before June 2019. The note requires
interest at the rate of 1% above the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) resulting in an interest
rate of 1.18% at September 28, 2013 and 1.21% at September 29, 2012. The outstanding balance
was $6,955,000 and $8,205,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.
Security to the lender includes a negative pledge on ali unencumbered assets of EMHS at the time
of borrowing.

In 2009, EMHS purchased an office building in Brewer, Maine. The building and related acquisition
costs were financed through proceeds of two mortgage notes payable in a combined amount of
$23,700,000, collateralized by the building. The notes are amortized over a 25-year period, but are
structured in five-year and ten-year terms. The five-year loan of $6,504,500 bears a fixed-interest
rate of 4.95%. This five-year lcan required a balioon payment of $5,804,731 due in November 2013,
The note was refinanced in November 2013 and, as a resuli, is reflected as fong-term debi. The
amended loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 3.23%. The ten-year loan of $17,195,500 includes
$11,270,500 that bears interest at a fixed rate of 5.57%. The remaining $5,925,000 bears interest
equal to one-month LIBOR, plus 1.35% resulting in an interest rate of 1.53% and 1.57% at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The outstanding balance was
$21,344,000 and $21,884,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The
notes require certain financial covenants o be met on both a quarterly and annual basis.

The acquisition of DPRC and DPI in 2008 included the assumption of a8 mortgage and various notes
payable. DP1 has a mortgage coliateralized by real estate and personal property and guaranteed by
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). In March 2012, the mortgage was
refinanced at a lower interest rate and previously unpaid interest payments were rolled info a
second mortgage with repayment terms based on available cash flow. The first mortgage had an
outstanding balance of $13,389,000 and $13,650,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. The second mortgage had an outstanding balance of $3,444,000 and
$3,550,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Beginning March 2012,
the first note bears interest at 3.55% per annum and requires monthly principal and interest
payments of $108,000 through February 2044, The second note bears interest at 2.65% per
annum. The note requires interest and principal paymenis when there is surplus cash as
determined by HUD reguiations.

DPI has a revolving working capital line-of-credit with total amounts outstanding of $1,998,000 at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. The note matures in April 2014 and requires
monthly interest payments. The note requires interest at the prime rate for domestic banks,
resulting in interest rates of 3.25% at both September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012.

During 2011, DPRC replaced an existing revolving line-of-credit with a note payable. The
outstanding balance was $2,400,000 and $3,200,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively. The note bears interest of 4.69% through April 2014 at which time the rate is
adjusted to the prime rate for domestic banks. The note requires annual principal payments of
$800,000 through April 2016.
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In addition, DPRC holds a tax increment financing note with an outstanding balance of $708,000
and $779,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The note bears
interest at the prime rate for domestic banks, resulting in interest rates of 3.25% at both
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. The note requires semiannual
payments of principat and interest with a final payment due in April 2018.

In 2013, Inland received a letter of intent to refinance its construction line of credit with a note
payable; therefore the balance is classified as an installment loan. The balance of $5,058,000 as of
September 28, 2013 will bear an interest rate of 2.5% above LIBOR and is payable through 2033.

Several other System affiliates have morigages, notes payable, and installment loans outstanding
totaling $10,797,000 and $8,575,000 at September 28, 2013 and Sepiember 29, 2012, respectively.
The notes bear interest at rates ranging between 1.68% and 7.67% per annum and are payable
through 2025.

Lines-of-Credit

EMHS has a $35,000,000 revolving line-of-credit arrangement, which expires in March 2015, This
line of credit was temporarily increased in September to $75,000,000, and in March 2014, it will
revert back to $35,000,000. Outstanding borrowings under the line-of-credit were $0 and
$7,898,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Borrowings under the
agreement bear interest at the rate of .75% above LIBOR as of September 28, 2013 and 1.00%
above LIBOR as of September 29, 2012, Security to the lender includes a negative pledge on all
unencumbered assets of EMHS.

Certain of the System's other affiliates have line-of-credit agreemenis with interest ranging from
1.13% to 5.62% at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. Maximum available borrowings
under the agreements aggregated $13,450,000 and $10,950,000 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. The lines expire at various dates in fiscal years 2014 and 2015
and are collateralized by accounts receivable and certain fixed assets. The outstanding balance
was $58,000 and $3,727,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.
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Principal Payments

Principal payments required on long-term debt, excluding capital lease obligations, for the next five
years and thereafter at September 28, 2013, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Years

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

Total

Loan Covenants

Bonds Qther Debt Total

$ 578 § 593 § 11,718

6,149 4,258 10,407
6,294 4,768 11,062
86,511 3,443 9,954
6,810 3,227 10,037
210,553 44,463 255,016

$ 242100 § 66094 § 308,194

Several of the loan agreements contain covenants, which impose restrictions on, among other
things, additional indebtedness, transfers between affiliates, and dispositions of property and

require that certain financial ratios be met,

Capital Leases

EMHS and System affiliates have capital lease obligations ouistanding totaling $1,197,000 and
$1,881,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively, The obligations bear
interest at rates ranging between 1.08% and 13.50% per annum and are payable through 2018,

The System's future obligations under capital leases at September 28, 2013, are as follows (dollars

in thousands):
Years
2014
2015
2016

2017
2018

Tofal minimum lease payments

Less amounts representing interest

Present value of minimum lease paymenis

Amount

$§ 589
323

206

108

80

1,316
(119)

$ 1197

-34-




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

10, Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, temporarily restricted net assets are avsilable for
the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

2013 201

Cancer Care $ 8,096 $ 7,392
Capital projects 7,401 6,032
Charity care 5,048 4622
Education and research 422 1,421
Women's and children’s care 2,226 2,371
Other health care services 13,337 10,761

Fotal $ 36,530 $ 32,589

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the invesiment returns on permanently restricted
net assets are restricted to the following purposes (doflars in thousands):

2013 2012

Cancer Care $ 932 $ 851
Capital projects 4,270 4,208
Charity care 1,809 1,841
Education and research 464 627
Women's and children’s care 545 680
Other health care services 15,898 14,819

Total $ 23,918 $ 23,026
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Endowment Funds

The System's endowment consists of approximately 280 funds established for a variety of
purposes. For the purposes of this disclosure, endowment funds include both donor-restricted
endowment funds and funds designated by the Board to function as endowment. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes in Endowment Net Assets

A summary of the endowment net asset composition by type of fund at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, and the changes therein for the years then ended is as follows (dollars in
thousands):

September 28, 2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 17,401 $ 23,918 $ 41,319
Board-designated endowment funds 2,504 - - 2,504
Total funds $ 2,604 $ 17,401 $ 23,918 $ 43,823

September 29, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds 3 - $ 15608 $ 23,026 $ 38,634
Board-designated endowment funds 2,382 - - 2,382
Total funds $ 2,382 $ 15,608 $ 23,026 $ 41,016
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Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets — September 24,2011 $__ 2,135 $_ 13,098 $_21.286 $_ 36519
Investment return:
Net appreciation 334 3,861 - 4,195
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - 897 897
Total invesiment return 334 3,861 897 5,092
Contributions - - 762 762
Additfons to Board-designated funds 25 - - 25
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure {108) (1,205) - {1,313)
Other (4} {146) 81 {69)
Endowment net assets — September 29, 2012 2382 15,608 23,026 41,016
Invesiment return;
Net apprecialion 222 3,047 - 3,269
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual frusts - - 867 667
Tota! investment return 222 3,047 667 3,936
Contributions - - 164 164
Additions to Board-designated funds 15 - - 15
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure (105) (1,127) - {1,232)
Other (10) (127) 81 (76)
Endowment net assets — September 28,2013 $___ 2,504 $_17.401 $_23918 $_.43,823
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Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor reguires the System to retain as a fund in perpetuity.
There were no deficiencies at September 28, 2013 or September 29, 2012,

Professional Liability, Seif-Insurance, and Other Contingencies

Professional and General Liability

System organizations participate in self-insurance plans for professional and patient general
liability, and nonpatient general liability coverage. Trust funding and accrued seH-insurance
reserves are determined by independent actuarial projections. Siop-loss or excess insurance
coverage has been obtained through various commercial insurance companies for the self-
insurance programs. For professional liability the coverage provides reimbursement for individual
claims in excess of $5 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15
million. For general liability the coverage provides for reimbursement for individual claims in excess
of $1 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $3 million. The investment assets and accrued
self-insurance reserves of the professional and general liability trust were $45,030,000 and
$32,768,000, respectively, as of September 28, 2013 and $34,752,000 and $33,746,000,
respeactively, as of September 29, 2012.

Workers' Compensation

The System maintaing a common trust fund for a group workers' compensation program in
accordance with the Maine Workers' Compensation Act. Because the common trust fund is
regulated by the Maine Bureau of Insurance, neither the assets nor the liabilities of the trust are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The assets and liabilities of the
trust were approximately $11,921,000 and $9,653,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, respectively.
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Employee Health Benefits

Employee heaith and dental benefits are provided through self-insured plans or commercially
acquired programs. The self-insured medical plan had stop loss coverage that provides
reimbursement for claims other than those paid to System organizations in excess of $770,000 per
individual as of September 28, 2013 and $700,000 per individual as of September 29, 2012,

Other Contingencies

Affiliates of the System are parties in various legal proceedings and potential claims arising in the
ordinary course of their business. In addition, the health care industry as a whole is subject to
numerous laws and regulations of federal, siate, and local governments. Compliance with these
laws and regulations is subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regutatory
actions, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayments of previously billed and collected revenue, from patient services and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Such compliance in the health care industry has recently come
under increased governmental scrutiny. Management does not believe that these matters will have
a material adverse effect on the System's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Pension and Postretirement Health Care Plans

Cash Balance Plan

Employees of certain System affiliates participate in a Defined Benefit, Cash Balance Plan (the
Plan). At the close of every calendar year, participating employers credit the employee's core
account with a contribution based on eligible pay, age, and years of vesting service. The employee
must be at least 21 years of age and have worked 1,000 hours in any calendar year to receive the
contribution for that year. The funding policy of the Plan is to make contributions at least equal to
the minimum amount required under the law.
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The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status and amounts recognizad in the consolidated
halance sheets at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 {dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 244,353 § 221,001
Service cost 13,006 11,743
Interest cost 9,342 9,552
Benefits paid {10,282) (10,512}
Actuarial (gain) loss (10,436) 11,832
Net growth in individual accounts 549 737
Benefit obligation — end of year $ 246,532  § 244353
Change in Plan assets:
Fair value of Plan assets — beginning of year $ 191,967 $ 162,213
Actual retfurn on Plan assets 10,052 25,584
Employer contribution 10,400 13,945
Benefits paid (10,282) (10,512)
Net growth in individual accounts 549 737
Fair value of Plan assets — end of year $ 202,686 § 191,967
Net amount recognized — accrued liability $ (43,846) § (52,386)
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Prior-service costs $ 999 § 1,270
Actuarial foss 68,617 80,783
Total recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets $ 69616 & 82,053
Accumulated benefit obligation $§ 228,240 § 224,460
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The System's confribution to the Plan for 2013 and 2012 exceeded amounts required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The Plan's Adjusted Funding Target
Attainment Percentage under ERISA was 102% and 106% at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. As a result, the Plan is not subject o ERISA benefit restrictions,

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, net pension cost for the Plan
included the following components (doliars in thousands):

2013 012
Service cost for benefits earned during the year $ 13,008 $ 11,743
interest cost on projected benefit obligation 9,342 9,552
Expected return on Plan assets {(14,057) (14,352)
Amortization of prior service cost 271 277
Amortization of net toss 5,736 3,675
Net periodic pension benefit cost $ 14,298 $ 10,895

The prior service costs and net loss for the Plan that are expecied to be amoriized from other
changes in unrestricted net assets into net periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal year
are $269,836 and $4,576,009, respectively.

The following table sets forth the assumptions used in determining the benefit obligations at
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012;

2013 2012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.65 % 4,00 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2,50 2.50

The following sets farth the assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012:

2013 2012
Weighted-average discount rate 4.00 % 4.50 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2.50 2.50
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets 7.50 7.75

The discount rate represents an estimate of the rate at which the pension benefits could be
"effectively” settled. The rate of compensation increase represents a best estimate of long-term pay
increases and reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the discount rate. The long-term rate
of return on Plan assets represents an estimate of the rate of return on current assets, taking into
account the Plan's asset allocation, and also reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the
discount rate.
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The System expects to make $13,320,000 in contributions o the Plan during 2014. In addition, the

following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the years ending {dollars in thousands}):

Years

2014 $ 17,960
2015 14,726
20186 14,801
2017 16,277
2018 18,067
2019-2022 108,980

The System has adopted a moderately growth-oriented investment policy for the Plan. If is
anticipated that as ihe Plan matures, the policy should move toward a more conservative posture.
The System's overall strategy is to invest in high-grade securities and other asseis with a minimum
risk of market value fluctuation. In general, the System's goal is to maintain the following allocation
ranges:

Allocation %

Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum
Return Seeking {with 4% liquidity) 50 % 55 % 60 %
Liability Hedging 40 45 50

Defined Contribution Plans

Certain of the Systein's affiliates sponsor defined contribution plans, which cover substantially al of
their employees, and certain hospital-based physicians meeting the plans' participation
requirements. Expense for the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 was
approximately $8,348,000 and $8,901,242, respectively. The affiliates fund the amount of the
expense annually.

Deferred Compensation Plans

Several of the System's affiliates sponsor deferred compensation plans for eligible employees and
supplemental executive retirement plans (SERP) for certain executives. Assets held by the System
to provide for the payments of contractual fiabilities are subject to the claims of the System's
general creditors. The assets are invested in temporary cash investments, institutional mutual funds
and common collective trusts. The invesiment assets and related liabilities of the deferred
compensation and SERPs were $22,433,000 and $22,107,000, respectively, as of September 28,
2013 and $20,411,000 and $20,094,000, respectively, as of September 29, 2012,
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Postretirement Medical Benefits

Various System organizations provide certain medical benefits for retired employees. Employees of
these various participating organizations may become eligible for these benefits if they reach
normal retirement age while working for such organizations. Early retirement benefits are available
to retirees with at least 15 years of vested service. Employees at participating organizations hired
after January 1, 2005 and the employees of a nonparticipating company are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. The postretirement medical plan is not funded. The postretirement medical plan
has previously been determined to be actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D.

For the years ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, net periodic postretirement
medical benefit cost consists of the components listed below {dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

Service cost for benefits attributed to service during the year $ 660 $ 770
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement henefit obligation 1,724 1,948
Amortization of prior service credit (553) (553)
Amortization of net loss 261 450
Net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost $ 2,092 $ 2615
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Prior-service credit $ (2,279) $ (2,833)

Actuarial loss 2,501 7,329
Total recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets $§ 222 § 4,49

The prior-service credits for the postretirement medical plan that are expected to be amonrtized from
unrestricted net assets into net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost over the next fiscal year
are $553,497.
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The following table sets forth the components of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

shown in the System's consolidated financial statements at September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012

Change in postretirement benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 43,755 $ 43,982

Service cost 660 770

[nterest cost 1,724 1,948

Benefits paid (1,712) {1,155)

Actuarial gain (4,565) {1,800)
Accrued postretirement medical benefit obligation $ 39,862 $ 43,755

Approximately $1,440,000 and $1,292,000 of the accrued postretirement cost is included in current
liahilities at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

in determining the accumulated postretirement medical benefit obligation, the System used
discount rates of 4,.80% in 2013 and 4.00% in 2012. The Plan assumed annual rates of inflation in
the per capita cost of covered heaith care benefits. The raies are assumed to decrease gradually
down from 7.25% to 4.50% on a graded scale, becoming fixed in 2020. Increasing the assumed
heaith care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated
postretirement medical benefit obligation as of September 28, 2013 by $2,728,454, and the net
periodic postretirement medical benefit cost for the year then ended by $107,971.

The System expecis to contribute $1,474,256 to the postretirement benefit plan during 2014.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid during the years ending {(dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

Saptember

2014 $ 1474
2015 1,655
2016 1,840
2017 2,053
2018 2,297
2019-2022 13,904
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Pension and Postretirement Plan-Related Adjustments

The components of pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments included in other changes
in unrestricted net asseis are as follows:

Cash Balance Postretirement

Plan Medical Benefits Total
For the year ended September 28, 2013
Prior service costs $ 271 $ (583) $ (282)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 12,166 4,827 16,993
$ 12,437 $ 4,274 $ 16,711
For the year ended September 29, 2012
Prior service costs $ 277 $ (553) & (279)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss 3,074 2,250 5,324
$ 3,351 $ 1,697 $ 5,048

13. Concentration of Credit Risk

Various System organizations grant credit without coliateral to their patients, many of whom are
insured under third-party payor agreemenis. At September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, the

accounts receivable from patienis and third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, were as
follows:

2013 012
Medicare and MaineCare 31 % 1%
Commercial and other insurance 38 35
Patiants 31 34

100 % 100 %
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System entities routinely invest in short-term repurchase agreements. These repurchase
agreements are collateralized by highly liguid U.S. government securities with a market value
typically exceeding the amount of funds invesied in the agreements. Investments in repurchase
agreements are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government; however, management
believes the credit risk related to these investments is minimal.

Fair Value Measuremenis

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the
reporting entity's own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs
classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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The following tables presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair value for the System's
financial assets and liabilities as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012,

Falr Value Measurements at September 28, 2013

Quoted Prices Slgnlficant
in Active Other Slgnificant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
[dentical Assets Inputs Inputs
{Level 4} {Level 2} {Level 3) Total
Assets:
Temporary cash investments $ 115,335 - § - 115,335
Pledges receivable and other . 5,773 - 5,773
Marketable equity securities 7,946 - - 7,946
Guarantee investment contracts - 66,633 - 66,633
Foreign issues - 4,237 - 4,237
Other equily investments - - 555 556
Mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation) 14,596 - - 14,696
Balanced portfolio 10,395 - - 10,3956
Commeon collective trusts
Large Cap U.S. equities - 5,866 - 5,866
Short-term bonds - 41,091 - 41,091
Institutional funds
Fixed income funds - 69,624 - 69,624
Muiti-asset funds - 91,440 - 91,440
Fixed-income securities — U.S.
government Treasury and agency
obligations 134,872 535 - 435,407
Fixed-income securities — Corporate
obligations - 55,839 - 65,839
Beneficial interest in
perpetuat trusts - - 10,852 10,852
Totat $ 283,144 341,038 § 41,407 635,689
Liabititles:
Deferred compensation $ 221107  § . 22,107
Interest rate swaps 2,412 - 2,412
Total $ - 24519 $ - 24,5619
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assels {Note 12):
Institutional mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation) $ 5,406 - § . 6,408
Common collective frusts
Long-term bonds - 47,656 - 47,666
Liabllity-driven Investments - 41,736 - 41,736
Institutional limifed funds
Equity securities - 101,206 - 101,296
Hedge fund - - 6,692 6,692
Total $ 5,406 190,688 $ 6,592 202,686
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Fair Value Measurements at Seplember 28, 2012

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Cbservable {Unobservable
ldentical Assets tnpuis Inputs
{Level 1} {Level 2} {Level 3} Total
Assets:
Temporary cash investments $ 99,510 $ - $ - $ 89510
Pledges receivable and other - 4,648 - 4,648
Marketable equity securities 6,153 - - 6,153
Other equily investments - - 498 498
Mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation} 15,107 - - 16,107
Balanced porifolio 16,550 - - 16,550
Common collective trusts
Large Cap U.S. equities - 24,726 - 24,726
Small Cap U.S. equities - 4,799 - 4,799
international equities - 11,175 - 11,175
Medium-term bonds - 31,248 - 31,246
Shert-term bonds - 33,985 - 33,985
Commodities - 3,384 - 3,384
Fixed-income securitias — U.S.
government Treasury and agency
obligations 85,133 25 - 65,158
Fixed-inceme sscusittes — Corporate
obligations - 44,753 - 44,753
Beneficial interest in
perpetual frusts - - 10,217 10,217
Total 3 202,453 $ 158,741 $ 10,715 $ 371,809
Liabilities:
Deferred compensation 3 - $ 20,094 8 - $ 20,004
Interest rate swaps - 3,679 - 3,679
Total % - 3 23,773 3 - $ 23773
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets (Note 12):
Institutionat mutual funds
Parlicipant driven (deferred compensation) $ 5,192 $ - $ - $ 5,192
Common collective trusts
Large Cap U.S. eguities - 44,866 - 44,666
Small Cap U.S. equities - 7.475 - 7,475
International equities - 27,573 - 27,673
Medium-term bonds - 71,654 - 71,554
Long-term bonds - 10,387 - 10,387
Real estale - 7.476 - 7.476
Commodities - 7,692 - 7.682
Inflation protecied securitics - 3,615 - 3,615
Hedge fund - - 6,337 6,337
Total § 5,192 3 180,438 $ 8,337 $ 191,967
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The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were used

in determining fair value (dollars in thousands):

Assels Pension Plan
Beneficial
Interest in Other Equity Hedge
Perpetfual Trusts Investments Total Fund
Balance at September 24, 2011 $ 8,702 $ 452 $ 9,154 3 -
Contributions 659 - 659 -
Purchases - - - 6,344
Unrealized gains (losses) 856 46 902 (7)
Balance at September 29, 2012 10,217 498 10,715 6,337
Unrealized gains 635 57 692 255
Balance at September 28, 2013 $ 10,852 $ 555 $ 14.407 $ 6,592

Unrealized gains or losses on beneficial interest in perpetual trusts in Level 3 are included in the
change in net unrealized gains or losses on investments in permanently restricted net assets.
Unrealized gains or losses on other equity investments in Level 3 are included in change in net
unrealized gains or losses on investments in unrestricled net assets.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value:

Cash investments — The carrying value of cash investments approximates fair value as maturities
are less than three months and/or include money market funds that are based on guoted prices and
actively traded.

Pledges Receivable — The present value of cash expected o be collected in future years,
discounted using a risk-free rate applicable to the year in which the pledge is received.

Marketable Equity Securities — The fair values of marketable securities are based on quoted
market prices.

Guarantee Investment Contracts (GICs) — The estimated fair values of GICs approximate historical
costs.

Fixed-income Securities — The estimated fair values of debt securities are based on quoted market
prices andfor other market data for the same or comparable instruments and transactions in
establishing the prices.
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Other Equity Investmenfs — The fair values of other equity investments are based on the
investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying asseis which
include significant Leve! 3 assets.

Mutual Funds and Institutional Funds — The fair values of mutual funds and institutional funds are
hased on quoted market prices,

Common Collective Trusts — The fair values of the common collective trusts are based on the net
asset value (NAV) of the fund, representing the fair value of the underlying investmenis which are
generally securities which are traded on an active market.

Hedge Funds — The fair values of the Hedge Funds are based on the NAV of the fund that is based
on the investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts — The fair vaiues of the beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
are based on the underlying assets of the trusts reported by the trustee, which all have readily
determinable fair values. The underlying investments are not readily avaitable to the System and
therefore this is considered to be a Level 3 investment.

Deferred Compensation Liability — The fair values of the deferred compensation liabilities are
hased on the related assets.

Interest Rate Swaps — The System uses inputs other than quoted prices that are observable to
value the interest rate swaps. The System considers these inputs to be Level 2 inputs in the context
of the fair value hierarchy. These vaiues represent the estimated amounts the System would
receive or pay to terminate agreements, taking into considerafion current interest rates and the
current creditworthiness of the counterparty.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the System in estimating the fair value of the
System's financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis for
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Estimated Third-parly Payor Settlements and Payables
— The carrying value of the System's cash and cash equivalents, receivables, estimated third-party
payor settlements and payables approximates fair value, as maturities are very short-term.

Long-Term Debt and Lines-of-Credit Borrowings — The estimated fair values of the System’s long-
term debt are based on current traded values or a discounted cash flows analysis based on the
System's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.
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Fair value disclosures pursuant to FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 825, Financial
Instruments, are presented in the following table:

Falr Value Measurements at September 28, 2013

Quoted Prices Significant
in Actlve Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
GCarrying Fair tdontical Assets inputs inputs
Amount Value {Level 1} {Level 2) {Level 3}
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,903 $ 57,903 $ 57,903 $ - %
Short-term invesiments 14,699 14,598 393 14,206
Assels whose use is limited or
restricted 46,781 46,781 45,976 805 -
Noncurrent assets whose use s
{imited or restricted 574,209 574,209 236,775 326,027 11,407
Liabilities:
Line-cf-credit borrowings 58 68 - 58 -
Long-term debt 323,554 312,562 - 312,562 -
Deferred compensation 22,107 22,407 - 22,407 -
Interest rate swaps 2,412 2,412 - 2,412 -
Fzir Value Measurements at Seplember 28, 2012
Quoled Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Obpservable Unobservable
Carrying Fair Identical Assels Inpis Inputs
Amount Value {Level 1} {Level 2) {Level 3}
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72985 § 72985 3 72,985 % - 8 -
Short-term investments 7.929 7,929 743 7.186 -
Assets whose use is limited or
restricted 27,254 27,254 26,549 705 -
Noncurrerd assets whose use 1s
limited or resircted 336,726 336,726 175,161 150,850 10,715
Liabllities:
Line-of-credit borrowings 11,626 11,625 - 11,625 -
Long-term debt 163,115 169,769 - 169,769 -
Deferred compensation 20,084 20,094 - 20,094 -
Interest rate swaps 3.679 3,679 - 3,679 -
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Investment at Net Asset Values

In accordance with ASU No. 2009-12, Investments in Cerfain Entities that Calculate Net Asset
Value per Share, the System expanded its disclosures for assets whose fair value is estimated
using the NAV per share as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012. The following tables
set forth a summary of the System's investments with a reported NAV as of September 28, 2013
and September 29, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 28, 2013

Other Redemption
Unfunded  Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value Commitment Frequency Restrictions Period
Investments
Large Cap U.S. Equity $ 5866 None Daily None 1 business day
Core Bond Funds £9,624 None Daily None 1 business day
Multi-Asset Funds 91,440 None Daily None 1 business day
Short-term Bonds 41,091 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the month
Total $ 208,029
Pension Plan Investments
Long-term Bonds $ 47,656 None Daily None 1 business day
Liability-driven investments 41,736 None Daily None 1 business day
Multi-Asset Funds 101,286 None Daily None 1 business day
Hedge Funds 6,582 None Quarlerly Full redemption pays 65 days with a 3¢

85% with remaining  day seftlement
5% after completion  period

of the fund's annual

audit, Redemption

fee for redemption

with 12 months of

subscription date.

Redemptions limited

1o 20% of NAV on

dealing day.

Total $ 187,280
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Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 29, 2012

Other Redemption
Unfunded Redemption Redemption Notice
Fair Value Commitment Frequency Restrictions Period
Investments
Large Cap U.S. Equity $ 24,726 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 4,799 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 11,175 None Dally None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 31,246 None Daily None 1 business day
Shert-term Bonds 33,985 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the month
Commoedities 3,384 None Daily None 1 business day
Total $ 109,315
Pension Plan lnvestments

Large Cap U.8. Equity $ 44,666 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 7,476 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 27,573 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 71,554 None Daily None 1 business day
Long-term Bonds 10,387 None Daily None 1 business day
Real Estate 7,476 None Daily None 1 business day
Commoditles 7,692 None Daily None 1 business day
Inflation Protected Securities 3,616 None Daily None 1 business day
Hedge Funds 6,337 None Quarterly Fult redemption pays 65 days with a 30

95% with remaining  day seitlement
5% after completion  period

of the fund’s annual

audit. Redemption

fee for redemption

with 12 months of

subscription date.

Redemptions limited

to 20% of NAV on

dealing day.

Total $ 186,775

Large cap U.S. equities — Seeks to provide long-term growth of capital by investing primarily in
large cap equity securities and to achieve above average results over a market cycle. Large cap
(large capitalization) investments involve stocks of companies generally having a market
capitalization between $10 billion and $200 billion.

Core bond funds — Seeks to provide excess return over the benchmark through a variety of
diversified strategies including sector rotation, modest interest rate timing, security selection and
tactical use of high vield and emerging market bonds.
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Multi-asset funds — Seeks favorable returns and offers a convenient way to diversify a portfolio by
combining funds and separate accounts investing in U.S. and non-U.S. stocks, bonds, global
commoedities, listed real estate and infrastructure into one fund.

Small cap U.S. equities — Invests in small cap equities to provide maximum long-term appreciation
through investments that are well diversified by industry. Small capitalization investments involve
stocks of companies with smaller levels of market capitalization {generally less than $2 billion).

International equities — Seeks to provide appreciation of capital by investing in international
financial markets of developed economies in Europe and the Pacific Basin and developing
economies in Asia, L.atin America, Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and Africa.

Medium-term bonds — Participates in the full spectrum of investment opportunities in primarily U.S.
debt markets. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond Index over a
full market cycle.

Long-term bonds — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining diversified
advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays
U.S. Long Government/Credit Bond Index.

Liability-driven investments — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining
diversified advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle.

Real estate — Seeks to provide current income and long-term capital growth. The fund invests in a
globally diversified porifolio of commercial real estate securities. It seeks to provide stable return
patterns regardless of infiation with income as a major component of the total refurns.

Commodities — Seeks to provide exposure to the commodities markets and provide returns that
outperform the Dow Jones — UBS Commodity Total Return Index. The fund aims to provide
investors with exposure fo a diversified portfolio of commodities futures contracts.

Inflation protected securities — Sesks to provide investors with protection from inflation exposure
by investing in U.S. Treasury inflation protected securities of varying maturities.

Hedge funds — Seeks to achieve long-term capital appreciation with low to moderate volatility and
low correlation to global equity markets.

Short-term bonds — Employs a disciplined value-oriented approach, fully invested at all times in the
most attractive sectors to produce high risk-adjusted returns.

Functional Expenses

The System is a community-based health system dedicated to improving the health of the residents
of its region. In 2013 and 2012, approximately 88% and 87%, respectively, of total expenses were
related to direct health care program services, with the balance of expenses for management and
general support services.
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16. Operating Leases and Other Commitments

Operating Leases

The System leases certain equipment, warehouse and office space subject {o various agreements.
Lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $8,504,000 in 2013 and
$8,192,000 in 2012,

The following is a schedule by year of fulure minimum lease payments under operating leases at
September 28, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2014 $ 6818
2015 4,135
2016 3,131
2017 1,897
2018 1,253
Thereafter 3,917

$ 21,251

The System leases warehouse and office space from Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC, a related
party. The lease requires annual payments of $435,000 through 2023.

Other Commitments

in 2006, EMMC entered into a long-term agreement with its clinical systems vendoer for remote
hosting services. This agreement was revised and extended in 2008 for {en years, The agreement
required payments of $4,386,000 in 2013 and 2012, The following is a schedule by year of the
payments under the remote hosting agreement at September 28, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

September

2014 $ 4,386
20156 4,386
2016 4,386
2017 4 386
2018 4,386
Thereafter 2,193

The amount of the payment is subject to performance standards and could be decreased in certain
circumstances, In addition, EMMC has a perpetual ficense agreement with its clinical systems
vendors. The agreement requires annual payments of $2,566,000 through 2019. The payments
provide for the maintenance and support for the existing licensed software.

-55-




~drial BUISKPIIORICD DU JO WBUOHG 49B0 J LORIEEM [RISUBLY 4 0 UGN b Si 10U PUR S1RARUE [BLEHPPE JO 3 Eadind 1o} Aua peasald ot Goleusoll] Buiiap|oauce Amyalusddne aroqe egy

=y u ——— L T et * " s T T T T T e s ey ey e el TS ™, y f— T— T T
TOT e e CoooTEee 5 e Tie Tl & LLBOrZL 5 ZC00%vr § DOTIVEIT § VUGS  PUTOLIL §  ISLIBO4B § SLOFIS6Y S OLCCCCLOL 3 MZBGLLP 5 LBYELISL §  L0DSU60LS EGLUOVEEF LLLTOERE 3 OSS0SBVR S SLISSY WLIOL
BLCTOYSTH | THLOBLSY S R T T RO GHWES GRG0 OD0Z LT - T BU0EST TCEVFE "R N BT CEAE 55D I8N0 [B10),
| ettt TR T = v e TS ¥ T —pm T e i M L T Wi, e y—— s
PHE L T T61 LG8 0T TCHEeT CELEICF SPOZOUT R E¥0 0 | 000L 150500 ¥ - €9l 9B+ CL [EEEED o, 50L& ¥ vIBELE (25T [T o¥9E Jouo puR SadiBusli
BYT60'L SEI'55L'Z - 12C'601 £06'10} - - - 00024 - Y08'Z6Z'E - " - 12818 - £95'FR 500 Busuouy pasejeq
TS v'e0L S62°C00'LE - geg'eat’) +50'000°1 - - - 618°698'C - ¥0'ger'rL - - . 10'08T - 650260 SUBLAY JP SIS ILG WL} SIRUME3A] TUILIBHIES RITEIIRIZ
- - {e8L' A1) - - - N - - - M - cTL'eRY - - 690'804 - SIBINLE U0 S1QEARS G0N
- - Friviag - - - - - - . - M {201'25%) - - - . 2GYE|IEENS U] SUoURBoAU|
51395V IHLC
SLLCELOEE BTZ80C PLS 1005 €52 687 PP 2068698 BEOOL L B PR [ TZO9ICRY IGO0 BYLGOG | U ELYT YYLD50 82 BIOTLE ¢ 6oL raa Bl BICLE 0I5 1St PaIS|AG) 10 PO T DS DOOUM SATIIE JUALINDUOU 030,
[FEA BEQ &5 oL - . COE O Zhicean = - T6E L5 - BEOSFL T - - - o) . - sand} rergediod U RaIGII [OIRYeLSE
LLZT'900°TL DLE'590'EL {0%4'950'6) Bov'yLLL 27501 oSty . HREes 604702 L29'68T'04 545'058'2 By 00S 4L £58'95¢ 0rs'209 - '8 PeRupEelIouop AQuouaulad
v18'965 26 Lev'oes'ar {06L'620'02) $82'8SC'e a1'Lss Zev'r - w80l YT L BLIGLEIE  BSE'POSTET 6280LE 99848 250'ove T89Sty - Plig POIWEALIOUOP Aumtdkiis |
Py sogid 0P'9T5 80 - Suiue'r G142 20258 - [ CRE'P0T - BTG L L7 aLL'08T'er Py g.L'08 T 88208 PRI A PR SPUN JOLLD PUT BIUTINRULYRS
SU'207'38 PO'BIS'SOL (Daa'sce’s) 00S'L 258°007°S - - wo'e ey 2P0V iizspLze £00'85L'C 20sL #19'088 625'560' - san'ot wpuny paEUbinap Jouic
) CHZ'E0L'L 0 - we'zssol Q0069 - - - Zn'eLe'n . E0'erTZEL L41'602 26V 0080 zLzsa’L PEC'TSLY - PO LAY uogaredep popun
BRIV 7 PIEOH IR AT payelisep Aol
LI HO QLN S1 35 ISOMM SLISSY LNFUHNINON
50 T00 gLt 911 IS8 WiE - T0B'BE0 e 996128 b S06Z5P 5L 06582 00T BLEEES DS WOZEL LEBUTE L0 TODSKL EELOLY LY GOUEELT A YEETHL Ok LIGHEL 04 @4~ Juaudinbe pu Audold
[T [CET) . TEE0'0es £ v o an  (Eracye s [T YT (=) [ CEE Y R ) TE20'0v5 067 GEeoTs!  (PUFDLCEH | GLORER S e sas o) HOREZHOWS DUY GOREIRSIdap PABINLINDE 5807
[gha i) LZH0EY'6L8 - 2008918 PIB'LITOr BESO0F2ZE PrE'SS L¥v'EeL 96610578 160'7E2 9.0'08r'vEY 4BLERLE STLOLOT8 SRZ'RO0'0L  FEO'OYSAZ  OLO'BRO'SL 708'200'2e ININNDT ONY ALNIHOU
565 445 OVE TZU658 SLC [T EE A TLEGEL 0L 854 CO0C TeCH0Y | Ceb oot GILESZ 8L TCLBL0F LiE8TE Zet BIODFY € 6% 115 By Tevea) v COTTUEE . cORuRY 6L BT OLr O WRDSO JUBLND {101
- - g it bt T e . - . RSN . —— o i st ———. e
PELOEL BT SISBES L) [ETETEE) V2 756 L V) BVE e LiZ G SHE 06 6C00S ¢ TO06E L ThE 8L FOrTLL 050 PIL ¢ SO ZEC [EEERR SPOLI C ZrgERG RS USRS JBIC pUD Sa5UedNe pledald
LLP'1r2'E 1506625 M LTV'908'L 680'L7Z - - - 662095 oozl H0005'T - 69'26 tereze 069'051 ZI0'9T's cis'sts Auguaat)
ose'ta'e 85E'DFOTL {vop'syzion} eco'zsn’s 6oLz - [ - +E0'8YS'L orL LGOS sc'ee ovs'aLe'th cL0'vY a0 Lz YORTLE 22FP0L BO{GEAID) JIGD
- N (z02'e0€'TL) 0TL8TE oLl £65'E 506'9L - SLEYE 052'1L 90'TBT wr'ee €66°200'0 Ssa'0L [TLVELL 89’998 LE6'002 Ba[qEANdA ARUGIaIY)
pES'ELV L vraeeol - Log'arl’E £06'00¢"1 . - - ez - 0LV 2808 - - oot'es HT68L - 85E'52 Rueluages soked Aued-papg petoiiisg
SGL'Gas'8a BEOHO L V0L (601"12L) £O0'8I L BLY'8EZ'T SLBSEY - . B10'v8L'8 - Le2'808'SH 202058 £0L'POE Py v SrL'Ieg's SIEIES BEL'26Y'E D|qEAIER) SNGIIE apeg puT Juaned 1N
v Lo 1) 6Ty Gaa EF) - Tvey T8 B svp (DY 1} Teorad) - - [CTINTA) - [FECTYE) Teeo'car) ) (S TOCoBIvel 1% LB Toor'ze ) TWUNOIIT SHGIANODUN JO) SUIEFMOE £507
965'006' 421 QETOF LPL oLz EB'ELY'S) ¥O0'00L'C bty - - BOV'GE0"HE - BLT'581'e8 055'0e8'L 2L0'69C 0geezne SLLBYT'S £20°L08°L ShL'OvES B{qRA|POBS SUNS3OE EPES PUE Juoged
THLCST L crp'oes'oy - LEE'SLY yI5T621 - - SL5'08 00T vl L0 1202k - 062'9F5LE - Siy'sy 80L'85 £50'448 POJ|LERS JO PRI 5] I8N 950U HETRY
2E0'8268's 108'205'v} - - Prigvy . - - - M - - “ M - - FES'502 Yk EUILSIAU WISTIOUS
WOTCHETL T LT0N0NLS % - $ $SE'SIT T DoWRoT § BAL6T) § CLOVORT ZSTEIL © CCOWESS §  ZCUESL § LAZOCKE T LGVSES  § Svi'Slee  § @uEeeY T vevOsE §  JeZ0Ne'r  $ vuLl ¢ TUBEANDS YD PUE 45D
BLASSY INIHUND
D pAPIoRUIC) D) (poiapiiosuon) ) WieoH IS pur ( ) ) idsey DU IEIKMSOH  (PASERHESBOD) (palERIcsUED) SLALSY
SHINZ SHa pur JOJUDD ROBRK  GHDOH ADIRA,  DJTISSON  JOLWOMIN  SOROWDD mdsoH SHIWE a0juas [P dupa SUNSAS mpowoR Prowal swoydy 1edsoH
210z £107 oqr oY AMNH 10 sudful DGO WOISTY wajseg UEBOGUEOH  UYDO Y SOUEUD  IITH 9IS sumaprEoy Bpedy
LT TR ooy Wojseg PRASHINY

P T T T T
ZH0Z 6% JFEWALATS — NOLLYIWSOHN) LIIHS 0NV IVE JALVANCSNOD ONY

£102 37 HIONALERS — NOLLYWHOINI LIIHS IONYTVE ONLLYANOSNGD

SINTWALYLS TYANYNLE GIEYAMOSNGD 2HE O NOLLYNNOAN! ONUVAIIOENOS A YININTTddNE

SWIALSAS IHYOHLTVIH SNV NHAESYS



- L5~

10 Vopmed R 00 (U8 2{sAilE jaod PR o w0 fpuo peuaced st HOQE Qi)
OIS, S Tee T TSRO S LT T TSl s UOTRTE § 0w T GEOWL 8 L 0in 8 GIOVIGERS DLGCGTOLY  WHSLLB § lGA¥BLLEE 5 095000 $  EorAOnB6 3 LLZC0BWE ¢ 035060TY ¢ (LIOLBO) SLASSY LIN GNY STLLNENTTYL0L
ORI S £0C POC 065 TeoE D20 6er EEECS [EEEngvs EEGTE e FEIeYOL CHF LT BEH 0L 6V QLOEALTT ARy ZOF LY EL VIV ERLY 760 067 P& Uraeset BeReEL L (rSiab) Gesak 160 [M0L
TOCPEL €ZveIy 100 THE = P - 100000 D100 EAUOU-ROR IS 0IUN:

- - {ioorcas) Sry'oeL - weL ey fugloguoauoLatiuEe pouRey
Z5rENEIS VLGSR {zoe'020'6e) Loe'ees'ee ngszLE s90'eel'e 8L POLEPOL NPLRLEE aze'ol'ay Quo'ezL'eet P2 v OvILTTL LpeSlY +00'08Y'YT UEVL5% BTHHLLSE @I 10U POYOILCD [MOL
1ZB'SE0'EE VG LGB Tow. o &) GOV ¥, | §55 06 TOvOuE & - CIEGES P, L6 0L TO0'SSE0 4 SSazre . TOOGLE T59 658 [T [t pegwsa; Apuoumilieg
FiRRETI0 LOVNEST (0B 8%0" SET'RSE'T 858 LaYYL - SEE'LOL IV 9184848 296'PHS'ET 85018 984D TE'PT cud'oey Pluog=od P Alaiode,
L1TDL0'GT 5'DITSS (go1'saz’e) L¥VI0B'VE SOV POSTR {oeg'eees! - 91501y LEL'OYL'LE CLYag0D LIS ZOLYER eR'eeL'e PAFOPLTL 02650 0050522 - 69010851 {Hovep) papsitmaiun

- - CI9'45'E - . . oo’y - - - - - B . (os'ero's)d - WUR pEB|ALIRY

{ose’enT'e) 200°04L - co0'Te L Temdes uepred [eucarppy
tooR'IS0"L} 050158 o000t YdomE usUnLEDy
{021330) $1IEEY L3N
Ry e il ey e AR Y T, AT Attt e ——— eofeblllls AL TTERET . e T - " R i o e
I¥L006C5 ZEC ZOC LD TeveBaL 501 BI8'0PE LG TH 6L &% KT SEEL [ 6 eve s WOEw BBLGAS T FOCOLS T WV LSLHa GV ErED LD FIEE S L6 sanige| 1oy,
ST TO0UST SV 1Bl 2w TCEeLg 1 205w gk TSYELLPH YOUEIC BE wa 60Tl B0 B 50 HoPESL BEL B99HRE 15000 YT G5B 68 [E3Ea ZECOL Y = BCL P05 G2 SERIQBI AT [EitL
“ESEEET e = WE LT - TogsIT “wcel el TR - ¥ FPLOWL 7 SR JoUG
RISy SBC LIPSO - LRERL ZOLP6T - - - LSBT - FEO'IEZER - - jtog: i LEYTTHL - AB0AT'S sjusliefen Jofod ALkdDig parsupas
ces'orD'erL STLBEACE {Siraieon) SEPHOR 2695202 S00L8 - o'k ALvLLe ezy'veren A FISTLLEY Seez0’ L ae'eotL zaize £9g'r's Wyaua] JUeLiAIBIE00 DUE SOURINGUIHEE JOf [ENO0Y
st LT E Las'ooc s 8LT'800'8 YRR ag0'ez'sl 068'04 - SHIRO'H LBEGEY'YIE - HEGLEE POLTET oertieL HOzIR ge1'e08's UOMLIGH JUBLIND J0.364 ~ 1GBP Ledk-Bua
FILLNUGYT LNTHYNINON
T T, e T e i A T T T e s Sanammm T ool s—— I L DECT L LrTg
SO BOB Lk E15 50080 ToE0 2865 FIESHEL BLRS L YIOSIEE DOLG2h G0 S5 VIOFL 1SR BvE BEr AL S8 VR G EZOFT BLLECOE ST BB L oS LD SGRIEE HoLAD (=O)
ZVVeLD THLLYP O - g = - = - GO0 L9v L EoET] - ~ b - SELIRINGLIEIRG 10F BTN J0 UORIOA WBLINY
PRZLTOL PA0'OPTEL {z60'001) 000'58T 806'465 £5T'pLE za1's SBZ'PLB 286'T4LT - WO oe'on 000'soL FE'S £02'£80'L 9P wiekBuo) 30 wop.ed suaUNg
06TGT0 L 808’48 (roLeri ol - - vOL'eeYL - . - BO000S . . - £06'202'% - GELWOLICY HPSS-jo-aur)
CH'SEEVE =50 M £0U801'S 0B0CHT - - - BT - QepiLe't BOV20E - o'ZOD'E esiey - L00°E0S'E seianon Jofed AHed-RILL pejELRsT
£S2ES0E0 LBL'IP0'RL {eee'opL o SELBLv'L L0v'E88T ZZols WE's 080°0C 068'BET Y £51'¥2L oeLgLEor eOU'ELY'L IS 008448 SOrO8LT +RL'P05E sLLTU0E SORG| RAMT JAVIS B BIELBCKD ReNSOY

M . (osr'olg'et 90'008 2eCRAL o8s'sh Zh 18 YEO'ELL Bol'ar loe'ono's 20204 4023081 agn'al 200'¥68 JET'CRE'S LOCLE sojqeded Lpuasul

TP ¢ SR f - §  Jerseat § 0 MW'S00’L  $ 0 OOl $DO0B0  § ZEUT  F DBULAE S 608YE T SHUSKOSR § 0 Z00CH § 0 ooMROR0 3 mselr §  eea'isc’h 5 OISXL f CoLene ] s|geded muncooy
SHLMIEYTT INIHEND
{paepty ) o} ) weH WiwoH pur  (pazepty 3} auEdinuoH {povapjiosuon) rajdson o mdsoH  (peeptiosuod)  (peTRRONes) {420} SLASSY LAN ONY SALLIIBYL
SHWI SHIW3 pue JOUOD TAIPOIN WO Aollen wwossoy 65 Raam3ond soeUeD waidsoy SHKD SO TP o SUIoIAS IO oy sulelsis rouduoH
fat. Tz Rt oujoiy UBWINY Joj purjis aujely wases wsey DIEHRNOH oo "y FOpTYD K onig aedgeay mprey
MAREU] QU ouey Wojses paEIY

ettt
SFDZ "62 HIAVWILdIS ™ NOILYINHOANL LAFHS JONYIVE Q3LVANCSHOD aNY

TLOT 87 UIAWILIAS = NOILYWHOSNL 13THS SINYTYE ONILVAIIOSNOD
J30NTONCO} SINSWALYLS TVISNVNT GALYOIIOSNOD JHE OL NOLLYWHOAN] ONILYOMOSNO S AMVININI 1ddnS

SWILSAS SYYOHLIVAH INIYN NYIALSYS



o BURUpMOTUos s 1o 1euadLICD VIRG JO SUENEINTD 19 TN B i koneperasd © su You DUL ekl lUatRRY 10 1o} Ao p 4 anoqE AL
ESPRRIL ¢ SBURGL  §  BO0LL G LEPES § obisv0T §  ewres 8 Z0Cce S LWorB! | 8 W9m03 % SGB& 3 COLEOES & &oeue $  ROCEAO6  § AvRGeS T GRYOSPT 3 {96 A SLIGEY 1IN CILONLSIHND M1 IGYIROT0) ISVIMONI
TS P |CEy * H [EIF - - - - SEYTELTH : RO TLOCEL T iel) EEr £9G'200'L SILNAVNANY 81338V
SUATNIWINIWIYLIULTOD O SLNINLSNCOY
ez'ssl) {oos'oes) [ * - [ty Rip'e) 'Ly ciets acHTH’L {getvor) G} - (tev'zae SUIASNVHL ALINDZ ALIANSNILNI
Pz - By - - 5 0sg's . £00%5 aor'apL o't 41 osT - oW S3LVIT4Y L% 3I3H SINNA RE JONYHD LAN
0065} - - - - - - - . . - - . - - - . SONMNA QALMHLGAN OL SHBASNVHL LIN
LLL'EeD'S Erean's) {rrirgnr) . el . - - i {res'oza) {55280 N {po'eco's) e WIS Lt ] SININLSIANI NO SIS0 GNY SNIVD QSZTYIRN LIN N IONYHD
6L PEREEY . eres 2T - - - 196'228 - [rate.cd sOR%6L T fivigered 80T - 100'v0 b e
 SNOLLOMISTY INOY4 Q3SYITIY SLITSY LIN
495'61C'18 00'185'e8 £rT'166'T YRLOES' L HPORL BILB06 lir 3 {osa'ern} DLEFTL ZB1%2EL osE'RI'YY {escs gl Lov'esn'e BSOS 3% 66T ATEY ASYILN ONTIOULNDD - SISSOTANY SASNIdK
H3A0 SNIVD ONY 3NNIATY 40 (AINTISIIA) S53IX3
IO (G - = B = TrTET - - v - - T - - TZ0F = 153HIINI ONITIOULINGINON
SgPIE'Le LRUTODES T 168E Lo L R e1£'s06 L) {see'sra} DL 261H28E [recgeichy g jizela={1: 0TS 824'595 TrLSTS'L {ue'vmed aLoue'Y £ITHOT ONY
SISNBGXA HIA0 SNIVO ORY BONZATM 40 UONHILIA) SSTOXZ
YO IR LLBEREST - - - - > - * - LIHERISL - h - - * * SNOLLYHISEH QIANNLLNODSIC
eszer'on o8'6eL e >4 OSSR PLPORY L e - sa'oro) PSR BN ELITIES feecsie) [ k2 LLLSHS L (gl ALY SNOILYHIEO O3NNILNODSIO TH0430 SITS0N ONY
SASNZAXT HIAQ SNIVD ONY SONIATY 0 (ONIDIIXD 52K
S SOC 420 0% L YSET X 9E9 008 WECPE + L9t Choved LTS CHLEEE L [ e Terzveen) D Ey i [ 10U - (seTaay euel Jeuic 1m0,
G 2B TS FREPIR G B EE [0 - (7] e TR TELBREP oS 08 Ga5y “wEE T TIToeL Zrer 20U+ 910 UG HRIO EURSBAI
(es9's0e'D anLE - 0009 . TCHOEL - - - - - - (oriecs) - . {o10'se0 - BuIGou! {30f) S or
1= 3-TA5Y wo'rir . - - - g - - . . - . - - 121'88C - Hieuog ey pluoty|
4539507 SNIVO HIHLO
SOLGLE 65 IEITLTBE ECH) [z DERDCE + o 58 Cofse el [T L06TLEET Teea'5i8r LT FEATS P iy orr ey SITFOTINY SNIVD JHOL30 SNOILVUIAO WOH: (0T INOTNI
(73T 06 TrEEE (EETET PPEEST YOL BZLLE0TE T eZwo (o35 TOFSHSL LEVERG'T L) W LT EORLFUEL A oG Ere R ZRETH P 5L GO0 LY Basiae (o,
15V 008 OELTTL TeaTey 10T D s veD't B o7 G, - BECTERC 255d FSE¥SL L TECTh 18418 55 169 7Y LG Jsesep
PEC IO 906°6P' T M ETA'T BUTEO0'L PSR es0'g Blg T Flo'ers's sov'aL BLYOMETE weRe T pogals £OL808"L sor'Ezl T67 160°s U RAIOLNR Put UoHRGdED
[ eaeiees {assmel  s0TSENE 50T P08 156'IT5'T SBLD0E 0800t 5290008 ww'sees £00'RIC" 16T BEHOZS'T [ vrEST Z'seltt BEHLY 18008 L 10430 pun vonddng
¥oO'PR0RLS €20'¥05'609 {r26'108'0) Ces'00 WSS WU oLy 20508 FI00S0 LY - 6TL'156'0ZE 92L'S56'E wr' o LIS CO0'ET LT P i) TS weq sakordue puR uoREIURLILG
GASNIT
T Y T D] oAl varvzeee BIEED = =D FRLISLRL ST $oF 50 6T Y30 L CEEGT CCYFE LLVeIE QLS THE 00 OB TP 49 wuBAR] oL
e TLTOLT - R weor Y56 N oste [FE L85 TS TP L [T [ 16612 eI 6L - [ WIONIACO - £IORMIEA! ViD) PIBTRD, SI090E JaN
BE0'CHE'Y vOr'154'e {ozv'oe'rd) £2LEYSE'E b4 2evier o60'01 ey FOL'EEE' L el g0 HEELEL SHyBrE Fi0PIYCD Ly HEEE VG ovler OOUGADS ST
BIEHNET ey JCE e sk we'eh olens's FOEFEL - rol'gee <I6202T sir'lec’e oSETH 280'53E'00 zagne 00220 L'REL D GO0'ED0'L BORIBNGL DEIMOD DUE BES
ent'Ler s 0THTEC006 e Avi'Egz oL 6a0°08028 AUST - - oo - +52'00°020 WO} - PTETrL LIS oIS T Trh'eovor Eruent SIS Kibed 19N
w05 LT SOL 80 oY - ZITEOLE ELL 06T - - - i . BY L7 BT 6% 0L - o3, ey |ETIot ZIBF & DELFLO HQ6P PAq J0) LOIACIS a8ny
1S6TEa'028 §  ¥EE'I0E00 S vE'E T sgDegrOl T WMNMSE T 947 3 . g - ¢ meUslE T - $  0oETHORS § SOPUSCLL § - $  ESCRETL § SOUSESUE £ OMEOSEE & QueeRles ¢ {Eunoosip pue 10300) o ]
INNIAZY
eaH YieoH pue 2} ! lendsoy =0l (pelepmosuon)  {pajrprosucs)
SHa SHWI puw e I LT Y WOy o] woman oneuen mpdson SHNI 20e0 IV RN awassis i oWy s (ewdson
zhoz 105 oul surey URLNY 20F pueng o ey worsey WEDQMAK  UEDQ Y EAMERD  Hemg wepEsH pezy
SNAL HAey e wapEey oLy

TE0Z "G BN LADS QIIND BYIA — NOLLVIWHOIN SNCLLVEIHO J0 LNSNILYLS USLYOrIQENGD QNY
CLOL 52 HAND LIBS AROND BYIIA = NOLLAWRCN SNOUYHIO A0 LNINAIYLS ONLYETIOSNOD
SANFNALYLS TIINYN GELVACIOSNGD JHL O 4, NOLLYARAOAN SNLLYCIOSNOD ANYLNIN T 14dNS

SWILSAS SYYIHLIVIH INIYIN NYILSYD



nasd & YoHE 1 B10ERR )20 TR Anbe L) BeluayS S JO USROS ¥ %9 JOU DUR srAE BUOMPPYE 10 Sosodind J0) Su0 pojusc 8| K ADQR BUY,
TZOWOEE 3 TPOLIGC 3 WL moral T Garvlt BT EREE ] - T ooBes TSPl ¢ L9990 F WPEGGDE | § SSeavE  §  Q0GLR [ T T ook & dowdh & - 5 L T SIDNYTD ONKINT
B - (sl 5 05T - = BLL W53 + T E=0ov 3 - (] DLTGOF - [T RO{SHLE 1& Plet] SpUN; U] 8DuEwD JaN
vhi o - T - - - - - SO0 - - - - - - - B 000
865063 LTL'00D . . Gy e - - saL'cy - 418 . - - - sezey - - oL LD mawm0n Due St DATIRILN 10w L} AUyt
BT L0v'voL N . - - . LOVYO - . . - - - - - HL0[INGH D PatDiTEOY
ORTT F IZO'STOlET £ Bis's T el S ecresc s orl'ess ] - LI 5] § eekas ¢ Sl T elswALOL T YSZESE S 000U % - s oseles % le0peth - -1 2 CIONTTYE DRINNIDZY
HRADETY LN QADMASIN ATUNINYIHYID
e — 2oty — — — — —vr— - s — p— r—— -
FIGOTE §  LPOSEE 5 IODLGWMGD F  SOCERLE T Zurioy s cerve s - ¥ BeLior T PGhATAL § BLAGLE B GSOPSEL 3 QKO § oode 5 - O [0 - AT ] SIONYIV ONION
N SBeoE (73 W = [ WL oo BLL LT SO0 v E SRR BEUED, - Cav, L - TSl SungeuEn Ambs Aruosop)|
- - [(¥5- Gyl 456' {so} el - s0T0E (o0¥'agu) - oSG ity {per) - {eal) pLITE - we6L SOIe a7 PI6Y SOV U] AUUELR 19N
rizsy) {ea kol - tuts} . N - - - {sog'ost - - . . N - - - ]
R LIy (BEL ') - BT R - . - are'e 62ELET - - - - iovnL [V - - SHIALIRIALA UG S0F30] PUE SUJED DaZimann Jou u) sducd
e TG - 06378 - - - M & LOZ'ETr'S - - - . F 173 - - aU[ull jais POZI[Ea) PUR SUIOH JIALLSAMY PIDLEWRY
(0"’ 21 POL'D - axz'ot) isez'on) trac'n - foai'ad icea'zs) ust'ew o] Geenn {8sa's0} - {og'z8} Goza - {aus'oc) suogeiede;
{aol'ssy' Ly {rlLYOLP} - Gat'end et - - . (100" 200 - e voTD teac'zes {zec'sziy - {ev'er s’y - L) swonMnbos j&ded
=SUCRIHITRI DY PIUBGI B35 RN
LhEY YD - ek ) 200 - - e'TL Ty WETE o026 W6 - LT 5281 - 0T SUBNGHIOD ppjiEny
WIryeRAz £ wg'etIe 4 @ITM0t 0 LT s et s K $ - t e € ooTtLrE ¢ SOEha0r  eorirSir & se’eoc & TN % . s L i sogEi % - §  one'eT % CIONYTYR ONINNIDTY
SLISEY LIK GULHULETY AWUVHONAL,
VGIOSEY 3 GBS 3 Qe D 8 VT T e RoC T ooocdn 3 WGLOX 5 B0 F IR UPLLG §  oevomaD § LIGGOLIEC 9 COIONE G MAVORVIL § - T eoaes0P F  GLPG0SGC T LG LeP T GOLUERE B SIONYTVE INING
WS e () - - [ TWeD TBPLY THIEL YN b THCETOW e - Tz AJIS0RL AINSS el
- - (GroTi - 80y . - =4 () - £0'¥8 £ov'srE el - 8oL 57 - 0or'h SRIU I POy SpuTy. Ul BDUTO o
Sir0's = =RV (ooa'res's} - - oEres . - - m|rsaszL - o' - 7y oy oy oL £06°200' e eueq
WAHUAROIROK 1O SIS PUPUN; 45 U BaluESy
1006'S) - . - . - . - . - - . . . - ey
LLCO'E re'asy'c (rvoaos} - 6T6'15T . - - (cav'gazy tras'ouee) {56260 - ap'tm'e) . Qe ovsloin rORDY (oro'ored MUBLGEBAL LG BET01 BUE ALIBD peZ|PRLn 10U Y SDURLD.
eaL'esr FLLPECY - 20065 zs'oes - . - 106478 - LT SELTEL = . PR 15T - L4010 wopminbas ez

~BLSPOE0. Wk POSSTION FORSR 30
aja| Gugjonuenuon

Liixd 052 + + - - {oyr'or) - - - - v UEDTL - - - {oop'z0L -
gy 262800 T oL riroyh aLee0s orr'ozt {sawore} [ F T o) ase'outer tese'sra Ly . BLLG85 F g3 Le'gen'd ULy wogRs} P wosiidxe
JaA0 Ul pUR eruEhal J0 (Aaueyep) TRRIK)
LPSETG ¢ LT0L'%r ¢ GOUD0SE ¢ QITTEYE §  soLeovgL T feevelvt 3 eee'oer 5 g'00o’) $ uwsoseT 4 SRS & EXMELT § ROOME § NI o - EJ: 1150 $  FOFSIOZS  THELS £ eaveoet $ SIONYIVE ONINNIDID
) = QreeH pieeH poe ; ot wEag ey KEEOR v pdson  [pewprosuos)  (pmiephosues) {10} SLISEY L3N GTTIOULNOS ODLIMLSTUNA
SHINZ SHING puw 03B AR giway deyp, apasoy SamiaN [T ] eudwoy SHING Amjlied KRBl sujely TBRAG alpeay [ sl feuoway TWeAS INdRoH
Z12 10Z uL ey weInp Joy pusu; ayiey Wayary] e WESESK MU UEEE]  UEBQ 'Y RBUEYD MH e awyERR ey
BRELL sUTEW aufep] Weisez) P

THO0 G4 BAUWELAIS GuOND BVIA - NQILYIMHOUN] SLESEY LIN Q5 TIOHLNOD NI SAONTHD S0 LNIRELYLS dLLYINOSNOD ONY
E1OT "0Z HITAE LS UDANS BVEA * NOWLYWHOAN| SAZSEY 7N QT TIQWENOD N STONVHD 40 LNSWILYLS ONLYONOENOD
SLINIWALYLS TIONTNLS QALYOrICSNOD ZHL O NOULVYIHGEN! SNLLYIMOSNOD AYYININTNdANS

SHIALSAS JUYDHLTYIH ANIVN NHILSYE



sy

o

10 izt Y ol

& na jou pus rl ) uolmPLO|

BESIO At ABT04s £ T vEeSL0T & SOFEOT ¥ WL4blh 5 GLOE & CGEn S WS % Aeeud £ LVONFE B L81s0s 3 GhvEXE 5 e N I S R BYIA 40 ONZ— SINTIVAINDS HEVD CNY HOWD
EP 1P ES OOT'COR TL LT SALBPL e ey L st =T SEREs BEE'EE AC 0% LS5 006EHG e [EToACYy LT ) YYZA IO TNINNIDEE — SINTIVAINDGD HEYD ONY HEWD
it a1 Tepe sl h] etk gh) =544 [i-1:1) eERES) {sns'aes) BLL8Le w0'0r avoen'el L (teso0z'ed (oma'zam) [==-1-0% WET gzay) SINITYAINDS HID ONY HEWD M| (I5VARDIE) FCVANONI LN
Y] GELZREYAL [CrEFa) [CZreD)] PLLBOEL T TrH ) whe o aay A CIFUEZ BF b 2SIk CEROEv Tl TreeH [ [T o2y LY eofiloe Suuetly Aq papisodd (U pesn) yaea JoN
75y TEed - T - [ ea] . Z60'5d = wovodind
wurepDuo; Joj peroureor Sqeaesar 2dpold Uy (oRedu) aeearer]
L0700 SOTYETL WL aL'er 860'% - - 2K'CE SCO'act; org'erd oerTat Gzl 646 LT 20784 QUIT2LI| JPUAFOMI PUE SO PIEIIEOY
- . (oo ST Log'e - sk [>: foegsl'ny  Uroze) 181258 [Lgeny {osg'eon) {oec'aLz {vea'0s2) Jajstie Aiinba Apnssanu
w0 (el =e's [-HELH - - - - - ey - - - - - - H1300 B0UBASE| HUGA JO WILIAR]
g ] {085'e0AL} - - . - - Loeaf-wiy] - - (roL'ore'zLy - L=y ] Wb je-b0ult 4 uowfuday
150'600°2 LoV toov'esz'e} - - - - SO0 - 000005 000064 - - LELL) . YPOL-JO-Sal; Wity BPasdaLY
leasol)  (eeg'zosl) L0258 {oz'gnc’s) (oaL've) {iges) Se's) (Leg'ese's) asrae (aec'a) Bavpac} {has) [t s [l ¥l ) 21+ 0] KEP UUBR-dUG) o Lausfeday
£8'CE grp'ezitsL - - 0o8's0'E - - - SE'PELTEL - - - - LiE'sr - 0P wia)-Buct oy epasonig
SSFLUALLDY DRIDHYNL WOHS SMOTS HEYD
(N R Y T R O [F=EGh] [ I EEw T [ Tiggvolsr | e [E75) s oo TEEC PP £ TosEuase) il [T SORIAIOR GUARAA AQ POPIN0IL (U1 PaD) amD JaN,
G [ oL ELL LT Toren - T ERr ooty eeoccawl LT GOOGEL [T Tz zeee) Triasi TTUTED ALeLIaN 39U Aot u) wa0lelrs aN
TETUOALOL  LT0DIBEL SCO0LE aYECELD - - FeB'GHL 06,0228, BELLOLEY - £OT'igEEr OZ'VEL e’ 205'6 Sz wllolisraant] 30 36{tH W] 8PoAG
{Dro'seTeol  losi'sleciT 140 (esvoss'e) . {sarovnd egg'ey  {oarse'aTt) - (avs'oer e} {esd'ear) {00ER00' 1) {oop'oL) {oro'eaT's) EULREMI JO REERN Y
00s'v0' L foo0's00" . . - - - . Q0000 LY - - {eoo's) . TRAOA Lt i RuRseRl|
R0 - - . . " - - - - Arguen W Jo G Ws sDaalg
00’640k ERLHCS 000'5E - o00'008 - - - - - 73] - #aINLOA 110 Ut A1IN5A JO BUSINGASIP WK §PAa0tid
LTl GEO'EBI'T - LreLe [0 - - 0oLt - - FAYA = 4N - vop'oL . 000" TeT 26894 - usudinba pue Ausdoxd 1o saji Way Spe0sd
wese)  Let'souo [$h- 4] Hieore [CER=L ov'esd) (son'g - Tro'ent's) [ ] 16650 0R) W a4 ees'e {asize} 2ivyer' {sorale {sz0'ze’ V) Wowd[hRe pua AioGaus yb seseliang
FSALALLIY DNLLSTAN WOHS BMCT HEYD
004’04 X7 R wUrorTe THES Foi =R Zoreve) 2% S [T coetzle e CACLLY KL OAD © [=anen) sofjao Bunmiodo {ut posn) AQ popiacat yEes 0N
00E05 1) P LLLE v CUSPEDL STFLL TES - 008+ VOP'BEE R 06/ Fe0F (7] ToR YoF TGO i TERTIY = B NAN GOS0 PLIE SIEIFELYDS 10} [BrLST
TELA0'SL sar'aat’t L {ssc'esn'a) cl'ser 650'sat ic'98 a1y fazeos orL'eon eor'ean orelsrEL fooszia'} 809'007°00 6ozt Jlo: o) reree FOr'OTr QBB SO PuB *FIRLIDND PONIIIE ' qRAEd BUNOCTY
(e'sel'rd) CLE'ESLPL - [ gy ] 9L N . - (=t g - 00'068 45 'y - pl2eTL Q8L'006 - ©esen) wueLeyes Jofec Aued-pi|u) pRIALET
($55° 00 Qieee'ly (tosoat) - - - erien - \ED'TEE . (BaL 00 - O05'ZL - 2965l = LT TRTRIOICH
Lre'seL’s) tazv'200 LSEEL {osa'er'z} {emp'esz) 200" [ UL BLPTSD 202904 (Foc'cEog SLEETD {eer'ons'sh (aso'tez) un'ies I8 e THESE WL RO
toga'iee'cn)  (ELE'Tee e} 8oL Lea'ver's) Gplipos's oz ed) . - (sog'ons's) - [0 {uevan ferzizh rosouert) tazeTen) Gty {zme'105'y) /qEnE0; HUNGIR DRLL AUE 0By
eeq)Iqe puE Meess SUReueGo L) woelueL
{se5'200's) {is'gza'od - (YRR {gaL'arn) {50'1) (aze'ew) (EB'THEY) {ocery {oae'2ad) gy {uzeea 626 - {oz'en SUONGUIKD Peld ol
Ezr's [CERTVE] So0'ves't - - loc)'as) - : N or'ens T M leveooe'z} {eso'zert 200'40% {oeo'ves') {oe'z00'n) Sumd 1oLiog olsiaraod 40 skt PopuR; ol ol slpys,
- . - 600'5.5 £53'088 Le'e) ] o eas'lesy WsTEEL il falo'at's ET'COE osaLs - TENT JajRura Ginba Auasps
- Vi Esor €' (o) fooren a6ERGL - {geo'ez1'e) ‘sop'zsh [Ferad it an) {00>'zw 1} - 50418 ST 12 Plew spUNy U] BuRYIIeN
- CHPLL - . 3 . - - - - . - - L - SUEIT pannbaE ;0 Qeuse jau o AY1be G enjoa ) of Walushiiy
£58'E00T {cas et - Lan'on) sy orioey - - oHeEs BUNIGA 10 & 8ORT0] (STLALLRR) 1 ANbT
- - feries - - - - - - eriLa0 - - - - SauolpRge | V5o
{epo'eoi'sty  toss'osg'ol) o'y {Barsre) {eas'aee} it'erd {eroeDs) oA ey - R W ) teee'cer'r} {h2b'eny (gvv'irr b {reopr} o't SpAUSEA] 10 BOUES| (BLeT) pIaEIN PUB POZIIBA 10N
o) - - - - . - - - N - - M . DR o] JO HfEs UD URD
i1y 0% lan'esr's o't Loy ] voE' Lk Peogt 4 526D are'IEL (6e's) - AT +00°000 Qe JRLdnDa pue Kadexd 10 9iER WS (Uek) #a07
268001 @re - iy - . M - M - - . - B 1997 J0 OLAISNOURXS U0 $907
cogoTY'y LETERG Yy ZIaeoLe LT rer'on . - ceresly - 669607 510k gvao'd s TP rRUTEET T’y 989 PEq J0] Uo[EARL
¥ECIEY BEE6EY'TY fa: s ria g} et PLEVEL n0'e T LT TG set'el eCr'ONE'YT BEEETE BOCEE0Y KENIS %80 Y wor'TTE 't uojiexpcwE pus Uoeraidag
“wofijanoe Bunesod {u) pamn) AQ Papjaid yaE> J9u a)
R U asnaroly
wo'soR'sL & BOSSZEYE T Goveen & Sve0al T EeY $ AOUELYL ¢ ewE 3 leme'is) §  TSUSEE S EEMRX'E S oINS 5 vwBOL ¢ migeks § melod t rreenl $  (eayeest ERE ] € Mass jou Ut (eREOH) FueBIIul
BIALALLIY DNLYHII0 NORA SV HEVD
o} o} we Uy pue ol apnaion ] tndeoy ‘oup ymdRon ] {payepyosuos)
SHNA SHII sur R Lt e Amep a0y Jopuomen wopeuen Jestctzoy SHNA HOUSS [ODROHY ouEp wayig mowen Sowa TUHRAS L]
zhoz chee =] uL i VAN M0 pueu| aulep Weise wazEy auyyEay uEeQ V¥ TIUTUD IhH B alrgimy o
oINyyBUs SUEW QUEK Wweyse] PapIY

ZHIZ 0T WDEWRLAZS TEKIND HVEA = NOLLYW OUNI SMOT HSYD 4O INGWALYVLS QRLVOrOSHDD ONY
L0 02 MHOKI LIS GIANT MDA~ ROLLYWEOHNI 2MOT HEWD 40 INSWILVLS SHLVUIIOSHOY
SINIWILYLS TEIONTNIL GLYANOSNGD DKL OL NOWYWHOSNI DNLLYQNOSNOD AMVINIWIIddns

SWILSAS SEYOHLIYIH ANV NYILSYI



6BE 169 9E6 §

*dnouB BUIEHIOSUCD BY) JO JUEUGALLOD IBS JO SNMUDADI DDIAIDS JUBHEM 10U OU) o UORMUDSE)d B S8 JOU PUB SISAITUD |2UofIPPE Jo sasodind o) Ajuo ¢

-19-

d £ voREULGL Bunepy A i DAQGE BY ),
928 Ze9 098 3 FSEr 3 LOLSEZ LOL & S80'08E L S S16'C [ ESE'09L'EL  § ST L00'0E9_$ Pog'gsell S YEFOVE DL S PYPLIBSE S [ Z7 0L 6F__§ 2nuaAs ops ueped N
Uivy'059°528) {15200y 58} - BLOEVE BLL) (LEL'BEE 12} {osz'ty (056 28 #5) (08¥ 255928 [T TSE7SG6'E 180420221} (AR TS50 60L62) SUORINRIP [B10L
ReEI0Z0%) {80t 620'07) - FIFOLD (6110060 - REv's5+ 1) 92817560 1665 1O (62.'88%) (@85 ¥ 19%) L6 eere) @ECVEDD) $190P pLq 40} VOISO
Gow're0'sr) {09 Lye'ss) - (estrree'n (262'559' 1} - (685'85.7) (ge5'a7 62} “ (88¥'925) {082'820'2) {z80'es) (erc'ota'st) oD APEND
B2 LivieD {gat'al L' L8 - Le'roz'ao ) (1ze'e09'el) {o8z'1} (826'898"LY) (81LE"282'0L5) Zie'ere) (ogt'zye'd {828'115" 01} {816°220'Y1) (a0v'sp2'01) SOWISNIDE [ERDCIL0D
IONLDADI WIOY SUORSNEOT
OB LPE TOL ) LiGELLEBYE) rrs'er 98} BET BIT 0ZZ 665 %5 S52'Y EOEEFD'8ZL YES'BSS 8YL b £LL0L22L L9B'S6Z L OSLPLLPS abb ir0BE LZ0 BBEBL BNUGADI DIIBE Jaoad SR
160 vCE CvE 995 620'886 [CeEih BSC°S05 ESE ITT 0§9'5Y SSZ¥ 165 105 %6 8O¥ ¥OL 555 LLE0LE T YR YEETE 916 295 CF ELGEETER 2e5 5609 SIS UsRedInG
[i4: e geod SPO'0LY'885 - 265'028' Ly oeIeL's - /YL LL £28'968° 105 . $56°159'7 886'21T'L N 028'26¢'EL oS Aiouy
OPS'LB0PIT §  QUE'BLOLAZ § . 3 STT'LOL'EE § esLeLe 8 - E 028'06L’5L £00'255'884 § - § GLVEIET § orLease ¢ - $ seL'salee ¢ Saa19s Jusoed Atog
ISINILLYd OL SITIAYIS WO SIOUVHD TINZ
pogepH ) poIep| o SUORTI: {p ) {p ) {(porepy ) [t o} poyep|| o} BHGWOH d 2| {» S} (e )
SHn3 SHW3 pu 0D PO Wiray Lojea aseossoy foydson A5JU07) EIIPOW outen leplowsp tepowan Swoysks mydsen
z10Z £102 SuoRuUjLN HOOISCOLY SYL ELEE B PUBIY QUIBIAL WIRISTS uasysey Gead Y SOpEED ik orig WEIRLOH wprIY
PoIEIY

*10Z '62 FENELAIS USANT 3N — INNTATY FOIAYIS LNILLVd 13N 20 TINFAHIS QALVAIOSNGD Ny
SLOZ ‘8% ¥ISWILAIS IANT MYIA <~ SNNIATY SHANTE LNIL YV 13N 40 TINAIHIS DNLLYAMIOSNOD
SLNIWALYLS IVIINYNE GILYAITOSNCD JHL OL NOLLYWHOANI DNLLYAIIOSNOD ABVANIHIT 1ddNs

SWILSAS SRIVOHLTYIH ANIYIN NYALSY3






